Fallbrook Regional
HEALTH @DISTRICT

138 S. Brandon St. e Fallbrook CA 92028 e 760-731-9187

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

WEDNESDAY
JULY 12, 2017

6:00 PM
AT
FPUD
FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

990 EAST MISSION ROAD
FALLBROOK, CA 92028




4 Fallbrook AGENDA
‘ili' g.ealt.hcafe FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
istrict REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Wednesday, July 12, 2017, 6:00 p.m.
Fallbrook Public Utilities District, 990 E. Mission Rd., Fallbrook

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

B. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

Pursuant to the Brown Act, additions to the Agenda as posted are exceptional, and expressly limited to three specific situations, as
set forth in Government Code 54954.2(b): (1) an “emergency” as determined by majority vote of the board; (2) a 2/3 vote of the board
finding that an item requires immediate action — and the need for this action arose in time after the agenda was posted or (3) the item
was continued from an earlier meeting (no more than 5 days earlier), at which time the item was validly posted on the agenda of the
earlier meeting.

C. PRESENTATIONS
C1.  Vanessa Hernandez, President — “Fallbrook Outreach” by Fallbrook Youth Advocacy
Coalition (Mental Health Systems — North Inland Community Prevention Program)
C2.  Bruce Schwandt — “Questions And Concerns About The Hospital Sale”
C3.  Fallbrook Healing Center by Executive Vice President
Patricia Blum, Ph.D., CPRP of Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc.
C4. 2017-2018 Community Health Contracts

D. BOARD MEMBER AND PUBLIC COMMENTS

Opportunity for board members and citizens to speak on items of interest within subject matter jurisdiction of the District. For the
record, please state your name. “Request to speak” cards should be filled out in advance and presented to the Board President or the
recording secretary. The Board has a policy limiting any speaker to not more than five minutes

E. CONSENT ITEMS
E1.  Approval of May 2017 Financial Statements
E2. Minutes of June 7, 2017 Special Board Meeting
E3. Minutes of June 7, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting
E3. Minutes of June 14, 2017 Regular Board Meeting

F. REPORTS
F1. Finance Committee — Committee of the Whole, Chair: Director Mroz
F2. Gov't/Public Relation/Community Relations Committee — Directors Salmon and Tinker
F3. Facilities/Strategic Planning Committee — Directors Abbott and Salmon
F4. Executive Director — Bobbi Palmer (presented by Director Mroz)
F5. General Counsel — Blaise Jackson

G. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
G1.  Proposal to Create and Adopt a District Fiscal Policy
G2. Consideration and Adoption of Resolution No. 418 — Authorization to Dispose of District
Surplus Property
G3. Consideration and Adoption of Resolution No. 419 — Ratification/Approval
of Purchase and Sale Agreement and Authorizing Signatories
G4. CSDA Board of Directors 2017 Election

Page 1 of 121



H. ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS
H1.  Other Director/Staff discussion items
H1a. Item(s) for future board agendas
H1b. Announcements of upcoming events:
* Healthy You! Healthy Communities! — Thursday, July 13, 2017, California
Endowment, Sacramento
+ Community Collaborative for Health & Wellness Committee (CCH&W) meeting
— Monday, July 17, 2017, 9:00-10:30am, Fallbrook Public Utility District Board
Room
« NCCCHI meeting — 1° Wednesday, August 2, 2:00-3:00pm
* Woman of Wellness — Thursday, August 3, 2017, 6pm — Fallbrook Library
* ACHD 65th Annual Meeting — September 12-14, 2017, San Diego
H2. Next Regular Board meeting — Wednesday, August 9, 2017, Fallbrook Public Utility
District Board Room

I ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: This agenda posted at the Fallbrook Regional Health District Administration Office on Friday, June 9, 2017. The American
with Disabilities Act provides that no qualified individual with a disability shall be excluded from participation in, or denied the
benefits of District business. If you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the District office 24 hours prior to

the meeting at 760-731-9187.
S T B T

Board Secretary/Clerk

Page 2 of 121



PRESENTATION

Page 3 of 121



FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRESENTATION OF COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE CONTRACTS

FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018

ORGANIZATION PROGRAM AMOUNT
BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF NORTH COUNTY SUMMER WATER SAFETY $  10,000.00
BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF NORTH COUNTY TRIPLE PLAY $  40,000.00
FALLBROOK CITIZENS CRIME PREVENTION
GANAS MENTORING PROGRAM $  10,000.00
COMMITTEE (FCCPC)
EALLBROOK FAMILY HEALTH CENTER HEALTH PROMOTION COORDINATION - INTEGRATION & 100.000.00
AND EDUCATION FOR THE COMMUNITY e
FALLBROOK FOOD PANTRY NUTRITIOUS FOOD FOR OUR NEIGHBORS $  72,000.00
FSC MOBILITY/EXERCISE AREA PROTECTIVE COVERING
FALLBROOK SENIOR CENTER 12,600.00
OOK SENIOR € PROGRAM 2
FALLBROOK SENIOR CENTER SENIOR NUTRITION-HOME DELIVERED MEAL 75,000.00
FALLBROOK SMILES PROJECT CELEBRATE HEALTH 71,500.00
FOUNDATION FOR SENIOR CARE CARE ADVOCATE PROGRAM 59,838.25
FOUNDATION FOR SENIOR CARE CARE VAN & EXPANDED RIDES TRANSPORTATION s 68773.00
PROGRAM S
FOUNDATION FOR SENIOR CARE DOOR THROUGH DOOR HOSPITAL TO HOME $ 50,918.70
PROGRAM 7
FOUNDATION FOR SENIOR CARE RESPITE SUPPORT AT THE ADULT DAY CARE $  29,583.40
HEALTHY ADVENTURES FALLBROOK COMMUNITY CENTER WELLNESS PROJECT |$  9,000.00
JEREMIAH'S RANCH JEREMIAH'S RANCH SUPPORT GROUP $  14,750.00
LIVE OAK PARK COALITION HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FOR THE s 40,000.00
COMMUNITY S
MENTAL HEALTH SYSTEMS - NORTH INLAND
FALLBROOK YOUTH ADVOCACY COALITION (FYAC) $  9,249.00
COMMUNITY PREVENTION PROGRAM
MICHELLE'S PLACE BREAST HEALTH ASSISTANCE PROGRAM $  24,000.00
PALOMAR FAMILY COUNSELING HEALTHY BODIES, HEALTHY MINDS $  79,000.00
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH & WELLNESS THERAPY
E 65,000.00
REINS PROGRAM 2
UMA INTERVENTION PROGRAM OF SAN
TRA TRAUMA INTERVENTION PROGRAMS $  9,000.00
DIEGO (TIP)
UCSD EYE MOBILE FOR CHILDREN UCSD EYE MOBILE FOR CHILDREN $  8,500.00
TOTAL AWARDED: $858,712.35

Page 4 of 121




CONSENT ITEMS

Page 5 of 121



FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET COMPARISON
Comparison of May 2017 to April 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
102.9 - Cal Trust Investment Account
102.2 - Cash in Bank - New Operating
102.6 - Cash in Bank -LAIF

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
104 - Prepaid Insurance
107 - Tax apportion receivable
114 - Interest Receivable

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
120.01 - ALVARADO BLDG
121 - Equipment
121.2 - Equipment Depreciation
122.0 - ASSETS HELD FOR RESALE
122.01 - FALLBROOK HOSPITAL
122.02 - WELLNESS CENTER

Total 122.0 - ASSETS HELD FOR RESALE
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
140 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
150.1 - American Express 41007

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
204 - Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave
215 - Comm Healthcare Programs Pble
215.24 - District Sponsored Programs

Total 215 - Comm Healthcare Programs ...

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

May 31, 17

4,246,902.70
1,164,974.32
1,448,487.47

6,860,364.49

5,516.04
0.00
4,527.21

10,043.25

6,870,407.74

291,240.00
21,394.96
(19,653.45)

4,417,521.00
291,240.00

4,708,761.00
5,001,742.51

11,872,150.25

Apr 30, 17

4,238,380.86
1,161,716.59
1,448,487.47

6,848,584.92

7,384.18
214,331.45
4,296.07

226,011.70

7,074,596.62

291,240.00
21,394.96
(19,581.99)

4,417,521.00
291,240.00

4,708,761.00
5,001,813.97

12,076,410.59

$ Change

8,521.84
3,257.73
0.00

11,779.57

(1,868.14)
(214,331.45)
231.14

(215,968.45)
(204,188.88)

0.00
0.00
(71.46)

0.00
0.00

0.00
(71.46)
(204,260.34)

33,044.12

33,044.12

810.90
810.90

5,608.24

25,829.54
25,829.54
31,437.78
65,292.80

65,292.80

Report 1
Page 6 of 121

29,420.06

29,420.06

(781.16)
(781.16)

5,608.24

26,048.71
26,048.71
31,656.95
60,295.85

60,295.85

3,624.06

3,624.06

1,592.06

1,592.06

0.00

(219.17)
(219.17)
(219.17)

4,996.95

4,996.95



FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET COMPARISON
Comparison of May 2017 to April 2017

May 31, 17 Apr 30,17 $ Change
Equity
300 - Unrestricted Fund Balance 11,464,702.03 11,464,702.03 0.00
Net Income 342,155.42 551,412.71 (209,257.29)
Total Equity 11,806,857.45 12,016,114.74 (209,257.29)
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 11,872,150.25 12,076,410.59 (204,260.34)

Report 1
Page 7 of 121



FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

Income Statement

For the Month Ended May 31, 2017 & Fiscal Year to Date

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

400. - District
402 - Property tax revenue
403 - Interest / Dividends
406 - Unearned Inc(Loss) - Cal Trust

Total 400. - District

450. - Properties

450.01

- Disposition of Surplus Property

460 - Lease Income

460.

01 - A+ Urgent Care

Total 460 - Lease Income

Total 450. - Properties

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

500 - Administrative Expenses

500.36 -
500.10 -
500.12 -
500.14 -
500.15 -
500.16 -
500.17 -
500.18 -
500.19 -
500.20 -

500.21

500.23 -
500.25 -
- Communications

01
02 -
03 -
04 -
05 -
06 -

Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave
Salaries

Payroll Taxes

WI/C Insurance

Employee Health & Welfare
Board Stipends

Education & Conferences
Dues & Subscriptions
Insurance - General
Independent Accounting Services
- Annual Independent Audit
General Counsel

Office Expense

I.T. and Website services
Refreshments

Office supplies

Admin fees

Independent Contract Services

Total 500.25 - Office Expense

500.27 -
500.29 -
500.32 -
500.33 -

580.01

Depreciation

Dist Promotions & Publications
Consultant Fees

Copier Lease

- General Election

Total 500 - Administrative Expenses

Report 2
Page 8 of 121

May 17

14,470
4,527
4,226

23,223

9,600
9,600
9,600
32,823
32,823

17,870
1,482
136
891
1,500
1,061

2,694
850

9,111

497
306
29
583
236
3,580

5,231

71

495
16,350
839

58,580

Jul 16 - ...

1,772,010
51,161
(33,544)

1,789,626

133,030

57,600
57,600
190,630
1,980,256
1,980,256

1,152
192,747
15,454
1,497
10,905
14,300
15,824
15,455
39,257
9,350
8,600
88,421

3,525
4,686
5,531
9,081
1,370
34,126

58,318

492
14,259
72,325

8,860

309

567,524



Income Statement

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

For the Month Ended May 31, 2017 & Fiscal Year to Date

590 - Management & Maintenance

590.14 -
- Building Engineer
590.02 -
590.03 -
590.04 -
590.05 -
590.06 -
590.07 -
590.08 -
590.09 -
590.10 -
- Medical Records Store & Service
590.12 -
590.13 -

590.01

590.11

Total 590 -

Appraisal Services

Gas & Electric

Water

Waste Management

Security

Landscape - Grounds Environment
Custodial Services

Elevator

Vehicle Expenses

Maintenance Services & Repairs

Fire Alarm System
CHS Residual Transition Expense

Management & Maintenance

600 - Community Healthcare Programs

600.02 -
600.59 -
600.58 -
600.54 -
600.53 -
600.04 -
600.07 -
600.08 -

600.11

Total 600 -

Flbk Citizens Crime Prevention
Palomar Health Foundation
Michelle's Place

Healthy Adventures Foundation
Jeremiah's Ranch

Boys & Girls Club

Fallbrook Senior Citizens Club
Smiles Project

- Palomar Family Coun.Serv.
600.14 -
600.17 -
600.18 -
600.33 -
600.37 -
600.46 -
600.47 -
600.48 -
600.57 -

Flbk Family Health Center
Foundation for Senior Care

FiIbk Comm Project - Food Pantry
REINS Therapy

Trauma Intervention Programs
North Inland Comm Prev Program
FUHS - Asperger's Support Ctr
UCSD Eye Mobile for Children
North County Fire Protect Distr

Community Healthcare Programs

800 - District Direct Care Services

800.02 -

Total 800

A+ Urgent Care

- District Direct Care Services

Total Expense

Net Income

Net Ordinary Income

Report 2
Page 9 of 121

May 17

6,435
8,061
4,424
1,856
93
1,100
1,600
300
173
15

9
2,361
1,062

27,487

2,500
2,500
3,000

7,500
15,563
17,500
18,500
21,250
12,500
15,000
10,200

126,013

30,000
30,000
242,080
(209,257)
(209,257)

Jul 16 - ...

16,435
82,453
55,016
25,444
1,367
12,113
18,813
3,600
2,532
173
3,587
38,495
2,862
2,500

265,390

8,000
10,000
15,000

9,000
12,000
37,200
61,888
70,000
74,000
85,000

130,339
60,000
46,300

8,000

9,620

6,500

8,500
54,839

706,186

99,000
99,000
1,638,100
342,155
342,155




FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Profit & Loss Actual vs Budget

July 2016 through May 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

400. - District
402 - Property tax revenue
403 - Interest / Dividends
406 - Unearned Inc(Loss) - Cal Trust

Total 400. - District

450. - Properties

450.01
460 - L

- Disposition of Surplus Property
ease Income

460.01 - A+ Urgent Care

Total 460 - Lease Income

Total 450. - Properties

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

500 - Administrative Expenses

500.36

500.10 -
500.12 -

500.14

500.15 -
500.16 -
500.17 -
500.18 -
500.19 -
500.20 -

500.21

500.23 -
500.25 -

01
02 -
03 -
04 -
05 -
06 -

- Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave
Salaries

Payroll Taxes

- W/C Insurance

Employee Health & Welfare
Board Stipends

Education & Conferences
Dues & Subscriptions
Insurance - General

- Annual Independent Audit
General Counsel
Office Expense

- Communications

I.T. and Website services
Refreshments

Office supplies

Admin fees

Independent Contract Services

Total 500.25 - Office Expense

500.27 -
500.29 -
500.32 -
500.33 -
500.85 -

580.01

Total 500 -

Depreciation

Dist Promotions & Publications
Consultant Fees

Copier Lease

Calif Mandated Reimbursement
- General Election

Administrative Expenses

Report 3
Page 10 of 121

Independent Accounting Servi...

Jul "6 -...

1,772,010
51,161
(33,544)

1,789,626

133,030

57,600
57,600
190,630
1,980,256
1,980,256

1,152
192,747
15,454
1,497
10,905
14,300
15,824
15,455
39,257
9,350
8,600
88,421

3,525
4,686
5,531
9,081
1,370
34,126

58,318

492
14,259
72,325

8,860
0
309

567,524

Budget

1,677,090
37,849
0

1,714,939

0

52,800
52,800
52,800
1,767,739

1,767,739

216,994
23,100
1,054
16,830
24,200
13,750
13,409
41,250
9,350
8,500
114,583

4,950
2,400
4,033
14,667

50,494
76,544

1,522
5,850
14,400
5,500
(9,167)
40,000

617,670

$ Over ...

94,920
13,312
(33,544)

74,687

133,030

4,800
4,800
137,830
212,517

212,517

(24,247)
(7,646)
443
(5,925)
(9,900)
2,074
2,046
(1,993)
0

100
(26,163)

(1,425)
2,286
1,497

(5,585)

(16,368)
(18,226)

(1,030)
8,409
57,925
3,360
9,167
(39,691)

(50,146)



FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Profit & Loss Actual vs Budget

July 2016 through May 2017

590 - Management & Maintenance

Total 590 -

590.14
590.01

590.03
590.04

590.09

590.11

- Appraisal Services
- Building Engineer
590.02 -

Gas & Electric

- Water

- Waste Management
590.05 -
590.06 -
590.07 -
590.08 -

Security

Landscape - Grounds Environ...
Custodial Services

Elevator

- Vehicle Expenses
590.10 -

Maintenance Services & Repairs

- Medical Records Store & Servi...
590.12 -
590.13 -

Fire Alarm System
CHS Residual Transition Expe...

Management & Maintenance

600 - Community Healthcare Programs

Total 600 -

600.02 -
600.59 -
600.58 -
600.54 -
600.53 -
600.04 -
600.07 -
600.08 -

600.11

Flbk Citizens Crime Prevention
Palomar Health Foundation
Michelle's Place

Healthy Adventures Foundation
Jeremiah's Ranch

Boys & Girls Club

Fallbrook Senior Citizens Club
Smiles Project

- Palomar Family Coun.Serv.
600.14 -
600.17 -
600.18 -
600.33 -
600.37 -
600.46 -
600.47 -
600.48 -
600.57 -

Flbk Family Health Center
Foundation for Senior Care

FIbk Comm Project - Food Pan...
REINS Therapy

Trauma Intervention Programs
North Inland Comm Prev Progr...
FUHS - Asperger's Support Ctr
UCSD Eye Mobile for Children
North County Fire Protect Distr

Community Healthcare Progra...

800 - District Direct Care Services

800.02 -

A+ Urgent Care

Total 800 - District Direct Care Services

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Report 3
Page 11 of 121

Jul "6 -...

16,435
82,453
55,016
25,444
1,367
12,113
18,813
3,600
2,532
173
3,587
38,495
2,862
2,500

265,390

8,000
10,000
15,000

9,000
12,000
37,200
61,888
70,000
74,000
85,000

130,339
60,000
46,300

8,000

9,620

6,500

8,500
54,839

706,186

99,000
99,000
1,638,100
342,155
342,155

Budget

77,458
86,350
22,000
1,375
12,375
29,792
1,375
1,833
1,375
19,388
0

253,321

8,000
10,000
15,000

9,000
12,000
37,200
61,863
70,000
74,000
85,000

130,089
60,000
46,300

8,000

9,620

6,500

8,500
29,839

680,911

0

0
1,551,902
215,837
215,837

$ Over ...

4,995
(31,334)
3,444
(8)

(262)
(10,978)
2,225
698
(1,202)
(15,801)
38,495

126,319
126,319




Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

400. - District
402 - Property tax revenue
403 - Interest / Dividends

Total 400. -

District

450. - Properties
460 - Lease Income
460.01 - A+ Urgent Care

Total 460 - Lease Income

Total 450. -

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

Properties

500 - Administrative Expenses

500.10 -
500.12 -
500.14 -
500.15 -
500.16 -
500.17 -
500.18 -
500.19 -
500.20 -
500.21
500.23 -
500.25 -

Salaries

Payroll Taxes

WI/C Insurance

Employee Health & Welfare
Board Stipends

Education & Conferences

Dues & Subscriptions

Insurance - General

Independent Accounting Services

- Annual Independent Audit

General Counsel
Office Expense

01 - Communications

02 -1

.T. and Website services

03 - Refreshments
04 - Office supplies
06 - Independent Contract Services

Total 500.25 - Office Expense

500.27 -
500.29 -
500.32 -
500.33 -
500.85 -
580.01 -

Total 500 -

Depreciation

Dist Promotions & Publications
Consultant Fees

Copier Lease

Calif Mandated Reimbursement
General Election

Administrative Expenses

590 - Management & Maintenance

590.01 -
590.02 -
590.03 -
590.04 -
590.05 -
590.06 -
590.07 -
590.08 -
590.09 -
590.10 -

Total 590 -

Building Engineer

Gas & Electric

Water

Waste Management

Security

Landscape - Grounds Environment
Custodial Services

Elevator

Vehicle Expenses

Maintenance Services & Repairs

Management & Maintenance

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

Profit & Loss Budget Overview 2016 - 2017

July 2016 through June 2017

TOTAL
Jul 16 Aug 16 Sep 16 Oct 16 Nov 16 Dec 16 Jan 17 Feb 17 Mar 17 Apr 17 May 17 Jun 17 Jul 16 - Jun 17
13,065 12,100 15,100 13,506 75,399 633,527 253,274 42,453 45,983 388,488 184,194 22,910 1,700,000
3,841 3,925 2,044 3,100 2,663 5,116 5,230 2,693 3,815 2,690 2,731 2,151 40,000
16,906 16,025 17,144 16,606 78,062 638,643 258,505 45,146 49,798 391,178 186,926 25,061 1,740,000
4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 57,600
4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 57,600
4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 57,600
21,706 20,825 21,944 21,406 82,862 643,443 263,305 49,946 54,598 395,978 191,726 29,861 1,797,600
21,706 20,825 21,944 21,406 82,862 643,443 263,305 49,946 54,598 395,978 191,726 29,861 1,797,600
16,533 18,533 18,533 18,533 20,533 20,533 20,533 20,533 20,910 20,910 20,910 21,006 238,000
2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 25,200
96 96 96 96 96 96 96 96 96 96 96 96 1,150
1,530 1,530 1,530 1,530 1,530 1,530 1,530 1,530 1,530 1,530 1,530 1,530 18,360
2,200 2,200 2,200 2,200 2,200 2,200 2,200 2,200 2,200 2,200 2,200 2,200 26,400
1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 15,000
7,500 591 591 591 591 591 591 590 591 591 591 591 14,000
3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 45,000
850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 10,200
0 0 0 8,500 0 0 8,500
10,417 10,417 10,417 10,417 10,417 10,417 10,417 10,417 10,417 10,417 10,417 10,417 125,000
450 450 450 450 450 450 450 450 450 450 450 450 5,400
933 250 250 0 250 217 0 0 250 0 250 0 2,400
367 367 367 367 367 367 367 367 367 367 367 367 4,400
1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 16,000
2,176 2,176 2,176 5,576 5,556 5,506 5,506 5,506 5,406 5,404 5,506 5,506 56,000
5,259 4,576 4,576 7,726 7,956 7,873 7,656 7,656 7,806 7,554 7,906 7,656 84,200
138 138 138 138 138 138 138 138 138 138 138 138 1,661
4,000 250 250 250 100 100 100 100 200 250 250 150 6,000
8,000 650 650 650 650 650 650 650 650 600 600 600 15,000
500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 6,000
(833) (833) (833) (833) (833) (833) (833) (833) (833) (833) (833) (833) (10,000)
0 0 0 40,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40,000
63,290 46,598 46,598 98,248 51,828 51,745 51,528 51,527 52,155 51,903 52,255 52,001 669,671
7,042 7,042 7,042 7,042 7,042 7,042 7,042 7,042 7,042 7,042 7,042 7,042 84,500
7,850 7,850 7,850 7,850 7,850 7,850 7,850 7,850 7,850 7,850 7,850 7,850 94,200
2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 24,000
125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 1,500
1,125 1,125 1,125 1,125 1,125 1,125 1,125 1,125 1,125 1,125 1,125 1,125 13,500
2,708 2,708 2,708 2,708 2,708 2,708 2,708 2,708 2,708 2,708 2,708 2,708 32,500
125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 1,500
167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 2,000
125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 1,500
1,763 1,763 1,763 1,763 1,763 1,763 1,763 1,763 1,763 1,763 1,763 1,763 21,150
23,029 23,029 23,029 23,029 23,029 23,029 23,029 23,029 23,029 23,029 23,029 23,029 276,350
Report 4

Page 12 of 121


LindaB
Typewritten Text

LindaB
Typewritten Text
Report 4

LindaB
Typewritten Text

LindaB
Typewritten Text


FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

Profit & Loss Budget Overview 2016 - 2017
July 2016 through June 2017

TOTAL
Jul 16 Aug 16 Sep 16 Oct 16 Nov 16 Dec 16 Jan 17 Feb 17 Mar 17 Apr 17 May 17 Jun 17 Jul "16 - Jun 17
600 - Community Healthcare Programs
600.02 - Fibk Citizens Crime Prevention 2,500 0 0 0 2,500 0 0 3,000 0 0 0 0 8,000
600.59 - Palomar Health Foundation 2,500 0 0 0 2,500 0 0 2,500 0 0 2,500 0 10,000
600.58 - Michelle's Place 5,000 0 0 0 5,000 0 0 2,500 0 0 2,500 0 15,000
600.54 - Healthy Adventures Foundation 3,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,000 0 0 3,000 0 9,000
600.53 - Jeremiah's Ranch 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 0 12,000
600.04 - Boys & Girls Club 14,700 0 0 0 7,500 0 0 7,500 0 0 7,500 0 37,200
600.07 - Senior Citizens Center 15,275 0 0 0 15,525 0 0 15,525 0 0 15,538 0 61,863
600.08 - Smiles Project 17,500 0 0 0 17,500 0 0 17,500 0 0 17,500 0 70,000
600.11 - Palomar Family Coun.Serv. 18,500 0 0 0 18,500 0 0 18,500 0 0 18,500 0 74,000
600.14 - FIbk Family Health Center 21,250 0 0 0 21,250 0 0 21,250 0 0 21,250 0 85,000
600.17 - Foundation for Senior Care 39,446 0 0 0 39,196 0 0 39,197 0 0 12,250 0 130,089
600.18 - Flbk Comm Project - Food Pantry 15,000 0 0 0 15,000 0 0 15,000 0 0 15,000 0 60,000
600.33 - REINS Therapy 15,700 0 0 0 10,200 0 0 10,200 0 0 10,200 0 46,300
600.37 - Trauma Intervention Programs 4,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,000 0 0 0 0 8,000
600.46 - North Inland Comm Prev Program 3,206 0 0 0 3,206 0 0 3,208 0 0 0 0 9,620
600.47 - FUHS - Asperger's Support Ctr 0 0 0 0 3,250 0 0 3,250 0 0 0 0 6,500
600.48 - UCSD Eye Mobile for Children 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,500 0 0 0 0 8,500
600.57 - North County Fire Protect Distr 29,839 0 0 0 0 0 29,839
Total 600 - Community Healthcare Programs 213,416 0 0 0 167,127 0 0 174,630 0 0 125,738 0 680,911
Total Expense 299,735 69,627 69,627 121,277 241,984 74,774 74,557 249,186 75,184 74,932 201,022 75,030 1,626,932
Net Ordinary Income (278,028) (48,801) (47,682) (99,871)  (159,122) 568,669 188,748 (199,240) (20,586) 321,046 (9,296) (45,168) 170,668
Net Income (278,028) (48,801) (47,682) (99,871) (159,122) 568,669 188,748 (199,240) (20,586) 321,046 (9,296) (45,168) 170,668
Report 4

Page 13 of 121


LindaB
Typewritten Text
Report 4


6/14/2017 LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

Local Agency Investment Fund

P.O. Box 942809 www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 laif/laif.asp
June 14, 2017

(916) 653-3001

FALLBROOK HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
PMIA Average Monthly Yields

ADMINISTRATOR
P.O. BOX 2587
FALLBROOK, CA 92088 Account Number:
, Tran Type Definitions May 2017 Statement
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 1,448,487.47
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 1,448,487.47

Report 5
/Maifms.tr .ca.gov/Regul .
https:/aifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx Page 14 of 121

171


LindaB
Typewritten Text
Report 5


‘ FALLBROOK HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
Cc\ TRU Sl STATEMENT FOR PERIOD
May 01, 2017 - May 31, 2017

CalTrust Medium Term Fund - FALLBROOK HEALTHCARE DIST

Dat T i sh Price Per A t Average Average Realized
ate ransaction ares Share moun CostNAV  CostAmount Gain/Loss*

04/30/2017 BALANCE FORWARD 422149488  10.04 4,238,380.86 10.05197749  4,243,437.15
05/01/2017 INCOME DISTRIBUTION - APRIL 427.895  10.04 4,296.07 10.05196537 4,296.07 0.00
05/31/2017 UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS) 0.000 4,225.77 0.00
05/31/2017 ENDING BALANCE 422577383  10.05 4,246,902.70 - 4,247,733.22

INCOME DISTRIBUTION PAID - APRIL 0.00

INCOME ACCRUAL - MAY 4,572.21.

CUMULATIVE UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS) -830.52

* Please note that this information should not be construed as tax advice and it is recommended that you consult with a tax professional regarding your account.

FALLBROOK HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
FALLBROOK HEALTHCARE DIST
Nottingham Investment Administration
116 South Franklin Street ATTN: BOBBI A PALMER

138 SOUTH BRANDON ROAD

Rocky Mount, NC 27804
Attention: CalTRUST Shareholder Services FALLBROOK CA 92028

Phone: 800.773.3863
Fax: 252-972-1908
Email: caltrustsupport@ncfunds.com Page 1 of 1

Report 6
Page 15 of 121

For Inquiries About Your Account, Contact:


LindaB
Typewritten Text
Report 6


FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

Property Tax Revenue - Fiscal Year to Date
July 2016 through May 2017

Type Date Name Amount Balance
400. - District
402 - Property tax revenue
Deposit 07/20/16 County of SD-pro... 13,064.78 13,064.78
Deposit 08/10/16 County of SD-pro... 28,616.73 41,681.51
Deposit 09/07/16 County of SD-pro... 9,576.71 51,258.22
Deposit 10/04/16 County of SD-pro... 23,342.78 74,601.00
Deposit 11/02/16 County of SD-pro... 50,132.27 124,733.27
Deposit 12/07/16 County of SD-pro... 600,065.52 724,798.79
Deposit 01/18/17 County of SD-pro... 297,496.04 1,022,294.83
Deposit 02/15/17 County of SD-pro... 63,789.21 1,086,084.04
General Jou... 03/31/17 County of SD-pro... 457,124 .14 1,543,208.18
General Jou... 04/30/17 214,331.45 1,757,539.63
General Jou... 05/31/17 14,469.90 1,772,009.53
Total 402 - Property tax revenue 1,772,009.53 1,772,009.53
Total 400. - District 1,772,009.53 1,772,009.53
TOTAL 1,772,009.53 1,772,009.53
Report 7

Page 16 of 121



FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

Check Detail Report - May 2017

Name

Howard Salmon

AT&T - phone lines

Aztec Cleaning & Maintena...
FPUD -FHD 1 007721
FPUD - FHD 2 007720-001
FPUD - Hospital 1 007720...
SDG&E- Hospital - 8171/ ...
SDG&E FHD - 6994

T.R.Y. Enterprises

Village News

A+ Urgent Care, Inc.

A+ Urgent Care, Inc.

Karn Engineering & Survey...
Boys & Girls Club

Fallbrook Family Health C...
Fallbrook Food Pantry
Fallbrook Senior Center
Fallbrook Senior Center
Fallbrook Smiles Project
Foundation for Senior Care
Healthy Adventures Found...
Michelle's Place

Palomar Family Counselin...
Palomar Health Foundation
Reins

Ace Party Productions
American Express - Credit ...
AT&T U-Verse - computer
Fallbrook Waste - Hospital...
Galvanized strategies form...
Glennie's Office Products, ...
Iron Mountain-153

Iron Mountain SX-302
Palomar Mountain Premiu...
Print Kwik

Purchase Power (Pitney B...
Sun Realty

Fallbrook Family Health C...
Pamela Knox

Ascent Elevator Services, |...
Aztec Cleaning & Maintena...
Bradshaw Engineering Corp.
Paragon Services Enginee...
Scott & Jackson Esq.
Streamline

TRL Systems, Inc.

Kathleen Bogle

AT&T - phone lines

Aztec Cleaning & Maintena...
CalPERS

Centraforce, LLC

Citrus Plaza Self Storage
Fallbrook Chamber of Co...
FPUD - FHD 1 007721

Type Date Num
102.2 - Cash in Bank - New Operating

Check  05/03/17 9079
Bill P...  05/03/17 9080
Bill P...  05/03/17 9081
Bill P...  05/03/17 9082
Bill P...  05/03/17 9083
Bill P...  05/03/17 9084
Bill P...  05/03/17 9085
Bill P...  05/03/17 9086
Bill P...  05/03/17 9087
Bill P...  05/03/17 9088
Bill P...  05/03/17 9089
Bill P...  05/03/17 9090
Bill P...  05/03/17 9091
Check  05/09/17 9092
Check  05/09/17 9093
Check  05/09/17 9094
Check  05/09/17 9095
Check  05/09/17 9096
Check  05/09/17 9097
Check  05/09/17 9098
Check  05/09/17 9099
Check  05/09/17 9100
Check  05/09/17 9101
Check  05/09/17 9102
Check  05/09/17 9103
Bill P...  05/09/17 9104
Bill P...  05/09/17 9105
Bill P...  05/09/17 9106
Bill P...  05/09/17 9107
Bill P...  05/09/17 9108
Bill P...  05/09/17 9109
Bill P...  05/09/17 9110
Bill P...  05/09/17 9111
Bill P...  05/09/17 9112
Bill P...  05/09/17 9113
Bill P...  05/09/17 9114
Bill P...  05/09/17 9115
Check  05/09/17 9116
Check  05/15/17 9117
Bill P... 05/16/17 9118
Bill P...  05/16/17 9119
Bill P... 05/16/17 9120
Bill P...  05/16/17 9121
Bill P... 05/16/17 9122
Bill P...  05/16/17 9123
Bill P...  05/16/17 9124
Bill P...  05/16/17 9125
Bill P...  05/30/17 9126
Bill P...  05/30/17 9127
Bill P...  05/30/17 9128
Bill P...  05/30/17 9129
Bill P...  05/30/17 9130
Bill P...  05/30/17 9131
Bill P...  05/30/17 9132
Bill P...  05/30/17 9133

FPUD - FHD 2 007720-001

Memo

Reimbursement: Expenses ACHD-...
7607318344-481 5

Office cleaning - Inv. 203810
007721-000

007720-001

007720

40605976994

Inv. 8047 - Patrol Services for May ...
Invoice 21767

Subsidy #4 of 6

Subsidy #5 of 6

Property survey

Grant 274 TRIPLE PLAY PROGRA...

Grant 276 - BEHAVIORAL HEALT...
Grant 278 NUTRITION FOR THE ...
Grant 279 - MOBILITY / EXERCIS...
Grant 280 - NURTITION - HOME ...
Grant 281 CELEBRATE HEALTH -...
Grant 284 CARE ADVOCACY PR...
Grant 286 FALLBROOK COMMU...
Grant 289 - BREAST HEALTH AS...
Grant 291 HEALTHY BODIES, HE...
Grant 292 SENIOR CARE GRANT...

Grant 293 CONSULTING THERAP...

Audio / Visual rentals; Contract No....
0-41007

146524365

20-T3 439928

Retainer - Community engagement...
6493

CHSRM

SX302/Fallbrook Hosp.

45919

2 posters / Inv. 14551
8000909009769550

Property research for FRHD 4/9-5/...
Grant 277 - UNCOMPENSATED C...
Reimburse - Medicare, Town Hall r...
Elevator Service - Inv. 28503

Office cleaning - Inv. 203813

2016 Title 19 Inspection of Automa...
Inv. 163168; April hours worked
Professional services 2017 APRIL
Website monthly fee April 2017 - In...
FALOO04

4/30 invoice and 4/30 add'l. services
7607318344-481 5

Office cleaning - Inv. 203816
1559595490

Invoice 10372; Community2 and P...
Storage Unit #322 rental fee 6/1-6/...
Wellness Walk Promotion/Advertisi...
007721-000

007720-001

Report 8
Page 17 of 121

Amount

-156.79
-148.95
-150.00
-89.22
-109.74
-1,695.52
-3,461.52
-536.54
-1,100.00
-1,315.00
-10,000.00
-10,000.00
-1,300.00
-7,500.00
-12,500.00
-15,000.00
-1,813.00
-13,750.00
-17,500.00
-12,500.00
-3,000.00
-2,500.00
-18,500.00
-2,500.00
-10,200.00
-169.10
-1,741.43
-100.00
-92.70
-4,000.00
-153.89
-1,119.55
-913.93
-672.32
-97.88
-136.57
-1,200.00
-8,750.00
-175.72
-173.00
-150.00
-375.00
-7,204.79
-4,655.00
-200.00
-480.00
-1,750.00
-148.86
-150.00
-780.86
-11,250.00
-203.00
-20.00
-84.22
-130.95



Type

Bill P...
Bill P...
Bill P...
Bill P...
Bill P...
Bill P...
Bill P...
Bill P...

Date

05/30/17
05/30/17
05/30/17
05/30/17
05/30/17
05/30/17
05/31/17
05/31/17

Num

9134
9135
9136
9137
9138
9139
9140
9141

Name Memo

FPUD - Hospital 1 007720... 007720
SDG&E- Hospital - 8171/ ...

SDG&E FHD - 6994 40605976994

Touchbase 344664

TRL Systems, Inc. FALOO4

Vanguard Realty Advisors Retainer for Professional Service A...
A+ Urgent Care, Inc. Subsidy #6 of 6

Konica Minolta Leasing - qds 061-0116888-000

Total 102.2 - Cash in Bank - New Operating

TOTAL

Report 8
Page 18 of 121

Amount

-1,640.99
-3,899.56
-523.96
-54.93
-686.87
-3,300.00
-10,000.00
-842.90

-215,354.26

-215,354.26


LindaB
Typewritten Text


FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
DRAFT BUDGET FOR JULY 1, 2017 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2018

|INcomE

402 - Property Tax Revenue

$2,000,000.00

403 - Interest / Dividends

$60,000.00

406 - Unearned Inc (Loss) - Cal Trust

|Tota| 400 - District

$2,060,000.00

460 - Lease Income

460.01 - A+ Urgent Care

$57,600.00

[ToTAL INCOME

$2,117,600.00

|EXPENSES

500 - Administrative Expense

500.36 - Accrued Vacation & Sick Time $20,000.00
500.10 - Salaries $260,000.00
500.12 - Payroll Taxes $22,000.00
500.14 - W/C Insurance $2,000.00
500.15 - Employee Health & Welfare $13,000.00
500.16 - Board Stipends $18,000.00
500.17 - Education & Conferences $18,000.00
500.18 - Dues & Subscriptions $15,500.00
500.19 - Insurance - General $25,000.00
500.20 - Independent Accounting Services $10,200.00
500.21 - Annual Independent Audit $9,000.00
500.23 - General Counsel $90,000.00
500.25 - Office Expense
- 01 - Communications $4,000.00
-02 - IT and Website Services $6,000.00
- 03 - Refreshments $6,500.00
- 04 - Office Supplies $13,000.00
- 05 - Admin Fees $5,000.00
- 06 - Independent Contract Services $60,000.00
500.27 - Depreciation $1,200.00
500.29 - Dist. Promotions & Publications $22,000.00
500.32 - Consultant Fees $140,000.00
500.33 - Copier Lease $10,000.00
500.45 - Community Garden $10,000.00
580.01 - General Election $45,000.00
|Tota| 500 - Administrative Expenses $825,400.00
590 - Management & Maintenance
590.02 - Gas & Electric $20,000.00
590.03 - Water $10,000.00
590.04 - Waste Management $1,500.00
590.05 - Security $17,000.00
590.06 - Landscape - Grounds Environment $12,000.00
590.07 - Custodial Services $10,000.00
590.08 - Elevator $2,000.00
590.09 - Vehicle Expense $300.00
590.10 - Maintenance Services & Repairs $4,000.00
590.11 - Medical Record Store & Service $40,000.00
590.12 - Fire Alarm System $3,000.00
590.13 - Renovation/Improvements $50,000.00

Report 9
Page 19 of 121



LindaB
Typewritten Text
Report 9


|Tota| 590 - Management & Maintenance

$169,800.00

600 - Community Health Contracts
600.04 - Boys & Girls Club (2) Summer Water Safety Program $10,000.00
Triple Play $40,000.00
600.02 - Fallbrook Citizens Crime Prevention Comm. GANAS Mentoring Program $10,000.00
600.14 - Fallbrook Family Health Center Health Promotion Coordination $100,000.00
600.18 - Fallbrook Food Pantry Nutr. Food for Our Hungry Neighbors $72,000.00
600.07 - Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club (2) Exercise Area Protective Covering $12,600.00
Senior Nutrition - Home Delivered Meal $75,000.00
600.08 - Fallbrook Smiles Project Celebrate Health $71,500.00
600.17 - Foundation for Senior Care (4) Care Advocate Program $59,838.25
Care Van & Expanded Rides Trans. Pgm $68,773.00
Door through Door/Hosp to Home Pgm $50,918.70
Respite Support at the Adult Day Care $29,583.40
600.54 - Healthy Adventures Foundation Fbk Community Center Wellness Proj. $9,000.00
600.53 - Jeremiah's Ranch Jeremiah's Ranch Support Group $14,750.00
600.19 - Live Oak Park Coalition Health Improvement Proj. for Comm. $40,000.00
600.46 - Mental Health Systems Fallbrook Youth Advocacy Coalition $9,249.00
600.58 - Michelle's Place Breast Health Assistance Program $24,000.00
600.11 - Palomar Family Counseling Service Healthy Bodies, Healthy Minds $79,000.00
600.33 - REINS Behavioral Horsemanship Program Behavioral Health & Wellness Therapy $65,000.00
600.37 - Trauma Intervention Program of SD Trauma Intervention Programs $9,000.00
600.48 - UCSD Eyemobile for Children UCSD Eyemobile for Children $8,500.00

|Tota| 600 - Community Health Contracts

$858,712.35

|TOTAL EXPENSES

$1,853,912.35 |

INET ORDINARY INCOME

$263,687.65 |

Report 9
Page 20 of 121


LindaB
Typewritten Text
Report 9





FALLROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, June 7, 2017, 4:00 p.m.
Fallbrook Regional Health District, Board Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook

MINUTES

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

President Tinker called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

Directors present: Director Tinker, Director Abbott, Director Mroz and Director Leach.
Director Howard Salmon joined the meeting remotely by teleconference
pursuant to Government Code Section 54953 from 3585 South 3500 West,
Driggs, |daho 83422.

Absent: None.

Staff present: Executive Director Bobbi Palmer and Board Secretary/Clerk Linda Bannerman.

B. BOARD MEMBER AND PUBLIC COMMENTS
There was no public comment.

C. REVIEW OF COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT APPLICATIONS 2017-2018
A spreadsheet of all applications with amounts requested and amounts granted last year was
distributed. It included the total score for each applicant and the amount recommended by the board
member having reviewed and scored the application. Director Tinker recused himself from any
discussion of the grant requests for Fallbrook Family Health Center.

There were several recommendations by the executive director for consideration for the 2018-2019
applications. Scoring will emphasize health disparities in our communities and consideration of
achieving sustainability without relying on our Community Health Contracts. There was discussion
regarding offering “grant writing” workshops. With the realization that change is difficult for most
organizations and takes time, it was suggested that we be generous in approving these applications
with the understanding that the criteria and scoring will be more difficult moving forward with emphasis
on aligning services with the vision of the District. Bobbi Palmer will meet with each of the recipients
this fiscal year to further discuss the goals and vision of Fallbrook Regional Health District. It was also
noted that the additional monies requested this year will be funded by the monies previously spent to
maintain the old hospital building and grounds.

Action: On motion duly made by Director Abbott, seconded by Director Salmon it was agreed to take
the spreadsheet and total dollars requested as a discussion/action item to the regular board meeting on
June 14" for consideration of approval on an individual contract basis. Motion carried unanimously 4-0
(Tinker Abstained).

D. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:59 p.m.

Gordon Tinker, President

Stephen Abbott, Secretary

Page 22 of 121






1.

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE
Wednesday, June 7, 2017 - 5:00 P.M.
Board Conference Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook CA 92028

MINUTES

Call to Order/Roll Call
The meeting was called to order at 5:12 p.m. by Committee Chair Barbara Mroz

Committee Members Present: Director & Chair Barbara Mroz, Director Bill Leach, Director Gordon
Tinker and Director Stephen Abbott.

Director Howard Salmon joined the meeting remotely by teleconference pursuant to Government Code
Section 54953 from 3585 South 3500 West, Driggs, Idaho 83422

Also Present. Executive Director Bobbi Palmer; Accountant Kathy Bogle; Bookkeeper Wendy Lyon and
Board Secretary/Clerk Linda Bannerman

Public Comments

None

Review of Financial Statements for April 2017

1)  Balance Sheet Comparison of April — March

2) Income Statement for April 2017 and fiscal year to date
3)  Profit & Loss Actual vs Budget — April 2017
4)  Profit & Loss Budget Overview July 2016 — June 2017

Chairperson Mroz asked Accountant Kathy Bogle to review the financial statements above. There
were no major variances noted.

5) LAIF Report
Interest for the first quarter totaled $2765.00 and was added to the account.
6) Cal-Trust
There was a break even on market value for this account.
7)  Property Tax Revenue — fiscal year to date
It was noted the property tax revenue has exceeded budget.
8)  Check Detail as of April 2017
This report detailed cash disbursements for the month of April.
9) Budget for Community Health Contract Applications Fiscal Year 2017-2018

There was discussion regarding the more than $200,000 increase in dollar amounts requested
from Community Health Contract applicants for 2017-2018. It was noted that the savings from not
having to maintain the old hospital building and grounds would more than cover the increase.
Therefore, the Finance Committee will recommend to the full board that the budget for Community
Health Contracts be increased.
10) Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-2018
The budget remains in process and will be considered at the July Finance Committee meeting.
Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:35 p.m.

Board Secretary/Clerk

Page 24 of 121






Page 1 of 8

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, June 14, 2017, 6:00 p.m.
Fallbrook Public Utilities District, 990 E. Mission Rd., Fallbrook

MINUTES

CALL MEETING TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
President Tinker called the meeting to order at 6:18 p.m. and led the pledge of allegiance.

Present: Directors Stephen Abbott, Barbara Mroz, Howard Salmon and Gordon Tinker.
Absent: Director Bill Leach.
Also present: Executive Director Bobbi Palmer and Legal Counsel Blaise Jackson.

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA
None

Prior to presentations, President Tinker reviewed the history of what has been considered by the
FRHD Board of Directors since they were notified by Community Health Systems (operators of
the hospital) that they were losing $500,000 per month and would have to terminate their lease
unless the District covered their losses. The District’s revenue was $1.5 million per year which
made covering their losses impossible. The District immediately sent out Requests for Proposals
(RFPs) to major hospital operating entities including those in San Diego and Riverside Counties
to ascertain if they had interest in operating the hospital. Eight letters of interest were received,
yet ultimately only one proposal was received from Strategic Global Management. They
subsequently withdrew their proposal. The hospital closed in July of 2015. FRHD arranged for
security and landscaping services and hired an engineer for the building and maintenance. An
RFP for sent out for a real estate broker to assist with the sale of the hospital. Travis Ives of
Cushman & Wakefield was selected to serve in that capacity and ran a nationwide search.
Strategic Global Management once again expressed interest and in all three buildings on the
District property for a price of $10 million. The District spent six months negotiating a Purchase &
Sales agreement with Strategic Global Management, and they canceled the agreement within two
days of execution. Multiple entities expressed interest in the hospital building, including a
company from New York which found it difficult to get California to commit that they would be able
to take over the hospital license, so they withdrew. In 2017, Crestwood Behavioral Health visited
multiple times and made an offer to purchase the hospital building for $4.5 million. In May the
Board approved the Purchase & Sale Agreement for the hospital with Crestwood Behavioral
Health, Inc. for $4.5 million. Escrow is expected to close in July.

PRESENTATIONS

C1.  Fallbrook Healing Center by Executive Vice President
Patricia Blum, Ph.D., CPRP of Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc.
Dr. Blum provided the PowerPoint presentation which had been previously presented and
discussed the history of Crestwood Behavioral Health and her involvement with
Crestwood. She said their facility in Fallbrook will be called Fallbrook Healing Center and
noted that the building can be renovated to meet their needs very well. They anticipate
spending a minimum of $2 million dollars on renovation. (The presentation can be found
on the District’'s website, www.fallbrookhealth.org.) They also anticipate a minimum of
108 full-time jobs will be available at Fallbrook Healing Center.
Members of the audience had questions and Dr. Blum answered them. There were
questions about the beds that would be available at Fallbrook Healing Center and where

Page 26 of 121


http://www.fallbrookhealth.org/

Page 2 of 8

the residents would come from and how they would be discharged. She explained that
they would be released and transported back to their home communities. She also said
the counties in Southern California purchase the beds and fill them. There was a question
about unincorporated areas and the support services available in those areas, e.g.
adequate police services. Does Fallbrook have adequate support services to cover if
there is a problem at the Crestwood facility? People expressed concerns about public
safety with a facility in Fallbrook treating mentally ill patients. There was a question about
how this facility benefits Fallbrook. Several people in the audience started talking at once,
expressing dissatisfaction with having lost the hospital. There was concern about the
facility being “locked down” and also then allowing the residents of Fallbrook Healing
Center to volunteer in the community. One member of the audience working in the mental
health field said the potential residents for this facility would not include violent criminals at
risk to escape and terrorize the community. Another member of the audience who works
in the mental health care field said he would be more concerned with mentally ill people in
the community than those confined at the Fallbrook Healing Center until they are able to
function on their own.

Dr. Timothy Murphy, a psychiatrist in Fallbrook for more than thirty years, said he is proud
of the community for being able to accept a facility like this which is so needed by the
mentally ill. We have a crisis of short-term hospital beds, and if mentally ill patients aren’t
ready to live on their own, where do they go? Most wind up in jails and prisons for minor
criminal acts due to their illness. This is the type of program that keeps them off the
streets. He said we don’t need to be afraid of mentally ill people who are in treatment for
their illness. Another member of the audience said she has an adult child who
experienced a brain injury and became suicidal. They needed to find a facility like this to
help her and she is now fully functioning.

BOARD MEMBER AND PUBLIC COMMENTS

Several members of the public had filled out speaker cards to address the Board of Directors.
Each was allotted up to five minutes to address the members of the Board.

Mr. Peter Klein questioned the determination of the hospital representing 38% of the District’s
assets. He also quoted California Health & Safety Code 32121 Section p(1) and not p(2). Legal
Counsel responded discussing the history of the sale of the old hospital building and referred to
other applicable sections of the Health & Safety Code. There was a question about assets and
depreciation. The Board President invited Mr. Klein to visit the FRHD office to discuss the
answers to his questions in further detail.

Mr. Len Tevebaugh said most of his questions had already been discussed during the meeting so
far. He said this is a very passionate subject for this community, having owned it for more than
50 years. He said everyone should be allowed to vote on this asset of the community. He said
he believes the community is not willing to accept this facility in Fallbrook. He said the Board is
not doing the community any good; it's a done deal that was rammed down the throat of the
community. He also questioned the old hospital building representing 38% of the assets.

Mr. Bruce Schwandt said he appreciates the members of the Board answering questions of the
public. He wanted to address the general fiduciary responsibilities the Board has to the public.
He called Supervisor Horn’s office to ask if he was aware of this transaction by the FRHD Board
and was told the Supervisor was not aware. He said he asked them about what they knew about
the Crestwood facility in Chula Vista, and they told him it was a maximum security, sub-acute
mental treatment facility. That did not make him feel good. The purpose of the treatment is to
have “these folks” released into the community. How do we know the patients will not be
released into our community? How do we know these people aren’t sex offenders or violent
criminals? Mr. Schwandt said he is half compassionate, half really selfish. What if someone
comes out of this facility and stabs his daughter....he is not okay with that. When was this
community consulted? He said The Long-Range Planning Committee reported in June of last

Page 27 of 121



Page 3 of 8

year that nothing was done. When the Board knew the asset ratio would drop when selling the
old hospital building, did we notify our employer (the community) or was this a willful intention?
Was a notice of adverse action sent to the community? He said in July of 2016, he had a vote,
and in May of this year he did not. That bothers him. He said he believes that rehab treatment is
a lucrative business. Mr. Schwandt said he was told this type of business is a hot topic for
investigation by the D.A.’s office.

Ms. Paulette Britton said her questions had been answered.

Ms. Patricia McPhee left the meeting early.

Ms. Nancy Heins-Glaser will meet with the Executive Director. She had already left the meeting.
Mr. Joseph Beyer said he is a Bonsall resident and he expressed thanks to the Board of Directors
for their efforts of 2 /2 years and in making a difficult decision. He said a lot of “not in my
backyard” sentiments had been expressed, but let’'s remember more than 100 jobs will be
opening up. Crestwood has been in business for close to 50 years. Fallbrook is the “Friendly
Village” and he challenged the community to do “good” and support this facility. He commended
Julie Reeder for the good work she does with The Village News. He thanked Dr. Murphy for his
comments in support of this facility.

CONSENT ITEMS

E1.  Approval of March 2017 Financial Statements

E2. Minutes of May 3, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting

E3.  Minutes of May 10, 2017 Regular Board Meeting
Action: On motion duly made by Director Salmon, seconded by Director Mroz to approve
the consent items as presented. Motion carried 4-0.

REPORTS

F1. Finance Committee — Committee of the Whole, Chair: Director Mroz
Committee Chair Barbara Mroz provided the Finance Committee report. She commented
to all of the Community Health Contract recipients to continue to do the wonderful work
they do in our community. The Finance Committee met at 5:00 p.m. on June 7". The
financial statements for April were reviewed and found to be in order. The current year-to-
date fiscal year property tax was $214, 331 and the LAIF account balance was
$1,448,487.47 with the Cal-Trust account balance at $4,238,380.86. The District is in
good financial order and, with the approval of the Board of Directors, the Finance
Committee recommended an increase in the Community Health Contracts budget.

F2. Gov't/Public Relations/Community Relations Committee — Directors Salmon and Tinker
Report postponed to next meeting.

F3. Facilities/Strategic Planning Committee — Directors Abbott and Salmon
Report postponed to next meeting.

F4. Executive Director — Bobbi Palmer
Executive Director Bobbi Palmer reported that nine CSUSM RN students and 6 Bonsall
High School students are working with a seven member collaborative for the summer
months. Members of the collaborative include Fallbrook Regional Health District,
Fallbrook Smiles Project, Fallbrook Food Pantry, Fallbrook Senior Center, Fallbrook
Family Health Center, the Foundation for Senior Care and Cal State University San
Marcos (CSUSM)

F5. General Counsel — Blaise Jackson
Legal Counsel Blaise Jackson said other than the comments already made, the remainder
of his comments would be confined to items G4 and G5 on the agenda.

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

G1. Review of Applicants and Determination of Community Health Contract Applications
2017-2018 Funding

Page 28 of 121



Page 4 of 8

President Tinker said each of the Board members had assisted in reviewing the
Community Health Contract applications for 2017-2018. He said they would now assist in
review of the applications for determination of awards.

Director Barbara Mroz said she had agreed to present the contracts assigned to Director
William Leach as he was unable to attend the meeting and she would then present her
assigned contracts.

Boys & Girls Clubs of North County — Summer Water Safety Program

This program provides swimming lessons and water safety instruction to approximately
125 youth during the summer months.

Action: It was moved by Director Mroz, seconded by Director Salmon to approve
$10,000 be awarded to the Boys & Girls Clubs of North County for the Summer Water
Safety Program. Motion carried 4-0. Director Leach absent.

Boys & Girls Clubs of North County — Triple Play

A multi-faceted program designed to help young people become healthy, active and learn
new ways to maintain personal health, handle stress and form positive relationships.
Action: It was moved by Director Mroz, seconded by Director Salmon to approve
$40,000 be awarded to the Boys & Girls Clubs of North County for the Triple Play
Program. Motion carried 4-0. Director Leach absent.

Fallbrook Citizens Crime Prevention Committee — GANAS Mentoring Program
Children are mentored to overcome the challenges of their circumstances and make wise
and healthy life choices in nutrition, hygiene, physical activity, charitable giving spirit and
careers.

Action: It was moved by Director Mroz, seconded by Director Salmon to approve
$10,000 be awarded to Fallbrook Citizens Crime prevention Committee for the GANAS
Mentoring Program. Motion carried 4-0. Director Leach absent.

Fallbrook Family Health Center — Behavioral Health Services and Primary Care
Services to underserved population in the District

Provides behavioral health services for individuals requiring assistance with
behavioral/mental health conditions that may require medication and/or counseling
treatment. Provides a wide range of primary care, dental care and prevention services to
the underserved population of the Fallbrook Regional Health District.

Action: It was moved by Director Mroz, seconded by Director Salmon to approve
$100,000 to Fallbrook Family Health Center for behavioral health services and primary
care, dental care and prevention services to the underserved population of the District.
Motion carried 3-0. Director Tinker abstained. Director Leach absent.

FALLBROOK FOOD PANTRY - Nutritious Food for the Hungry

Providing nutritionally balanced food to members of our community whose income falls
below the Federal poverty standard or who come to the Pantry for emergency assistance.
Action: It was moved by Director Mroz, seconded by Director Salmon to approve
$72,000 be awarded to the Fallbrook Food Pantry for nutritious Food for the Hungry.
Motion carried 4-0. Director Leach absent.

FALLBROOK SENIOR CENTER - Fallbrook Senior Center Mobility/Exercise Program
Provides a safe area to exercise with permanently installed equipment to help seniors be
proactive in the prevention or reversal of diseases such as type 2 diabetes, heart disease,
stroke and cancer.

Action: It was moved by Director Mroz, seconded by Director Salmon to approve
$12,600 be awarded to the Fallbrook Senior Center for the Fallbrook Senior Center
Mobility/Exercise Program. Motion carried 4-0. Director Leach absent.

FALLBROOK SENIOR CENTER - Senior Nutrition - Home Delivered Meal

Provides 60 to 70 seniors with home delivered meals daily and this outreach includes
observation and dialogue to provide additional coordination with other services in our
community as needed.

Page 29 of 121



Page 5 of 8

Action: It was moved by Director Mroz, seconded by Director Salmon to approve
$75,000 be awarded to the Fallbrook Senior Center for the Senior Nutrition — Home
Delivered Meals Program. Motion carried 4-0. Director Leach absent.

FALLBROOK SMILES PROJECT - Celebrate Health

Provides dental and medical health screenings and education and increasing access to
care by addressing barriers in the schools, Fallbrook Food Pantry, Fallbrook Senior
Center and Fallbrook Citizens' Crime Prevention GANAS program.

Action: It was moved by Director Mroz, seconded by Director Salmon to approve
$71,500 be awarded to the Fallbrook Smiles Project for the Celebrate Health Program.
Motion carried 4-0. Director Leach absent.

At this time Director Stephen Abbott presented the contracts assigned to him to present.

FOUNDATION FOR SENIOR CARE - Fallbrook Adult Day Care Center

Provides respite, adult day care for the low income disabled adults or seniors with
baseline health status and healthcare utilization tracked for both client and caregiver with
special emphasis on the District's identified health disparities, fall or trip incidence and use
of emergency services.

Action: It was moved by Director Abbott, seconded by Director Salmon to approve
$29,583 be awarded to the Foundation for Senior Care for the Fallbrook Adult Day Care
Center. Motion carried 4-0. Director Leach absent.

FOUNDATION FOR SENIOR CARE - Care Advocacy Program

This program provides referrals and resources and/or conduct home visits to seniors and
disabled residents of the District for medical and non-medical issues, including fall and
injury related measures, health, financial security and housing transitional services.
Action: It was moved by Director Abbott, seconded by Director Salmon to approve
$59,838 be awarded for the Care Advocacy Program. Motion carried 4-0. Director Leach
absent.

FOUNDATION FOR SENIOR CARE - Care Van & Expanded Rides Program

Provides free reliable transportation for seniors and disabled citizens to medical and
physical therapy appointments, pharmacies, grocery stores, food pantry, senior center,
etc.

Action: It was moved by Director Abbott, seconded by Director Salmon to approve
$68,773 be awarded to the Foundation for Senior Care for the Care Van & Expanded
Rides Program. Motion carried 4-0. Director Leach absent.

FOUNDATION FOR SENIOR CARE - Door through Door Hospital to Home Program
A unique program providing a bridge for seniors and disabled adults who experience a
hospitalization and then are discharged to return home to recover.

Action: It was moved by Director Abbott, seconded by Director Salmon to approve
$50,919 be awarded to the Foundation for Senior Care for the Door through Door Hospital
to Home Program. Motion carried 4-0. Director Leach absent.

At this time Director Salmon presented the contracts assigned to him to present.
HEALTHY ADVENTURES - Fallbrook Community Center Wellness Project

Provides healthy cooking, nutrition education classes, and gardening during summer
months and throughout the school year targeting after school youth from La Paloma
Elementary School with Family Nights & Healthy Living Classes including parents of the
youth.

Action: It was moved by Director Salmon, seconded by Director Mroz to approve $9,000
be awarded to Healthy Adventures for the Fallborook Community Center Wellness Project.
Motion carried 4-0. Director Leach absent.

JEREMIAH'S RANCH - Jeremiah's Ranch Support Group

Provides opportunity to share information, support and resources to family members, care
providers and extended family members of children, encompassing all ages and all

Page 30 of 121



Page 6 of 8

developmental disabilities, in a monthly meeting that provides adult/childcare services with
trained mentors, dinner, guest speakers and social respite time.

Action: It was moved by Director Salmon, seconded by Director Mroz to approve
$14,750 to be awarded to Jeremiah’s Ranch for the Jeremiah’s Ranch Support Group.
Motion carried 4-0. Director Leach absent.

LIVE OAK PARK COALITION - Seeking to Improve the Park’s Walking and Exercise
Areas to meet ADA Requirements.

This coalition is in its second year of fundraising for a total project costing $100,000.
Action: It was moved by Director Salmon, seconded by Director Mroz to approve
$40,000 to be awarded to the Live Oak Park Coalition for the park’s Improved Walking
and Exercise Areas and to meet ADA Requirements. Motion carried 4-0. Director Leach
absent.

Mental Health Systems, Inc. - North Inland Community Prevention Program -
Fallbrook Youth Advocacy Coalition (FYAC)

Monitors and reports on emerging trends, informs law enforcement and the community
about preventive measures to reduce underage access to alcohol and other drugs with
information about health and other risks associated with alcohol or drug use and abuse.
Action: It was moved by Director Salmon, seconded by Director Mroz to approve $9,249
to be awarded to Mental Health Systems, Inc. for the North Inland Community Prevention
Program — Fallbrook Youth Advocacy Coalition. Motion carried 4-0. Director Leach
absent.

MICHELLE'S PLACE - Breast Health Assistance Program

Provides education and outreach on early detection of breast cancer through facilitating
diagnostic breast health services to uninsured and underinsured women in the Fallbrook
Regional Health District and support services including surgical consultations, navigation,
support groups, wigs, prosthesis and other resources for women while going through
breast cancer.

Action: It was moved by Director Salmon, seconded by Director Mroz to approve
$24,000 be awarded to Michelle’s Place for the Breast Health Assistance Program.
Motion carried 4-0. Director Leach absent.

At this time Director Tinker presented the contracts assigned to him to present.
PALOMAR FAMILY COUNSELING - Healthy Bodies, Healthy Minds

Encompasses obesity prevention strategies and mental health awareness for parents and
obesity prevention strategies for students and will include counseling for students' mental
health issues at Fallbrook St School and Maie Ellis Elementary School.

Action: It was moved by Director Tinker, seconded by Director Abbott to approve $79,000
to be awarded to Palomar Family Counseling for the Healthy Bodies, Healthy Minds
Program. Motion carried 4-0. Director Leach absent.

REINS - Consulting Therapy Program

Provides physically and mentally strengthening therapy on horseback to the special needs
community with the assistance of a large force of well-trained volunteers while promoting
overall health, well-being and physical activity to all who participate.

Action: It was moved by Director Tinker, seconded by Director Abbott, to approve
$65,000 to be awarded to REINS for the Consulting Therapy Program.

Motion carried 4-0. Director Leach absent.

TRAUMA INTERVENTION PROGRAM OF SAN DIEGO (TIP) - Crisis Intervention
Provides emotional and practical support immediately to citizens of the District following a
traumatic event 24/7 365 days per year at the request of first responders.

Page 31 of 121



Page 7 of 8

Action: It was moved by Director Tinker, seconded by Director Abbott to approve $9,000
to be awarded to the Trauma Intervention Program of San Diego (TIP) for the Crisis
Intervention Program. Motion carried 4-0. Director Leach absent.

UCSD EYE MOBILE FOR CHILDREN

Provides innovative delivery of education, screening, exams and eye care to low-income
pre-school children who may needlessly be losing sight and/or struggling with vision
problems in their early education experience.

Action: It was moved by Director Tinker, seconded by Director Abbott to approve $8,500
to be awarded to the UCSD Eye Mobile for Children. Motion carried 4-0. Director Leach
absent.

G2. Review of Draft Budget FY 2017-2018
It was noted that a trial budget would be sent to the Finance Committee for review and
then brought to the Board next month.

G3. Extension of Real Estate Listing Agreement — Cushman/Wakefield — Travis lves
Legal Counsel said a draft letter extending the agreement with Cushman & Wakefield to
July 31, 2017 has been drafted and is brought to the Board for approval.
Action: It was moved by Director Abbott, seconded by Director Salmon to approve the
extension of the agreement with Cushman & Wakefield to July 31, 2017. Motion carried 4-
0. Director Leach absent.

G4. Redemption of 1989 Agreement for Improvements in Public Right of Way —
Blaise Jackson. Counsel Jackson explained that the 1989 Lien Agreement was a
development condition imposed by the County in exchange for allowing an expansion to
the campus size, which occurred in the early 1990’s. The estimated value of the
improvements (curb, gutter, resurfacing of the northern half of a portion of Elder street
was $23,100 in 1989, but that with inflation the current cost of these improvements was
closer to $45,000. Counsel suggested that the Board extend authority to negotiate the
removal of this Lien Agreement in an amount not to exceed $46,000. Director Abbott so
moved, seconded by Director Salmon, and the motion carried unanimously 4-0. Director
Leach absent.

G5.  First amendment to Purchase and Sale Agreement
Legal Counsel said a First Amendment to Purchase and Sale Agreement and Escrow
Instructions had been drafted with an agreement to close escrow to close no later than
July 31, 2017, with no changes to other substantive terms, required Board approval.
Action: It was moved by Director Salmon, seconded by Director Abbott to approve the
First Amendment to Purchase and Sale Agreement and Escrow Instructions. Motion
carried 4-0. Director Leach absent.

H. ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS
H1.  Other Director/Staff discussion items
H1a. Item(s) for future board agendas
The draft budget will brought to the next meeting after the Finance Committee
reviews and recommends approval.
H1b. Announcements of upcoming events:
+ Community Collaborative for Health & Wellness Committee (CCH&W) meeting
— Monday, June 19, 2017, 9:00-10:30am, Fallbrook Public Utility District Board
Room
* Wellness Walk — Wednesday, June 21, 2017, Fallbrook Community Center
« NCCCHI meeting — 1% Wednesday, July 5, 2:00-3:00pm
* Woman of Wellness — Thursday, July 6, 2017, 6pm — Fallbrook Library

Page 32 of 121



Page 8 of 8

H2. Next Regular Board meeting — Wednesday, July 12, 2017, Fallbrook Public Utility District
Board Room

I ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:26 p.m.

Gordon Tinker, President

Stephen Abbott, Secretary

Page 33 of 121



REPORTS

Page 34 of 121



REPORTS
Executive Director — Bobbi Palmer

Page 35 of 121



To:

Fallbrook Regional
HEALTH {@DISTRICT

Board of Directors
Fallbrook Regional Health district

From: Bobbi Palmer, MBA, MSW

Re:

Monthly Report

Date: June 24™ 2017

Community Health

North County Community Collaborative for Health Initiative (NCCCHI)

1. Saturday June 24™ Health Fair held at Jack E. Johns Family Clinic
2. University of California School of Nursing, San Marcos participated in

conducting screenings at the Fallbrook Community Center Wednesday June
21, 2017

. Wellness Summit sponsored by ACHD and Stanford University will be held

July 13" in Sacramento. Bill Leach and Linda Bannerman will attend this all
day workshop. The Live Well Initiative effort comprising world-renowned
researches from the Stanford Prevention Research Center will present
valuable tools and initiatives that will allow districts to continue to make
strides in improving overall community wellness and wellbeing. The
Stanford Health Improvement Program (HIP) began in 1983 at Stanford to
promote health including effective community-wide application. This is the
beginning of FRHD’s effort to create a multitude of Wellness Initiatives in
our district area as we move the conversation and engage with our
community concerning a Wellness Center.

Community Room

First draft thinking and suggestions from some of our community members has
generated interest in the “former cardiac room” to be used for (1) health center
activities, (2) health-related non-profit activities; (3) non-profit business meetings
(4) a computer lab; (5) health classes, as well as for (6) support groups. This
community space ideally would be a benefit to our residents. | will be inviting our
residents and conducting focus groups to share their recommendations.

Page 36 of 121



REPORTS
Legislative Communication

Page 37 of 121



State of California

LITTLE HOOVER COMMISSION

Witnesses at Little Hoover Commission’s August and October 2016 public hearings and
participants at the November 2016 advisory committee proposed numerous recommendations
for consideration. At various business meetings in 2017, the Commission discussed these and
other potential recommendations. A summary of potential recommendations currently under
consideration follows.

The June 22 roundtable discussion has been convened to consider if these recommendations
are helpful, can be implemented or might have unintended consequences. The Commission also
welcomes discussion on alternative suggestions. The primary focus of the roundtable meeting
discussion will be on the recommendations related to governance and transparency, although
potential recommendations focusing on climate change adaptation and healthcare districts also
are included in this summary.

GOVERNANCE - POTENTIAL RECOMMENDATIONS

o The Legislature, in committee hearings and floor votes, as well as the Governor in bill
signings, should curtail a growing practice of introducing bills to override LAFCO deliberative
processes and decide local issues regarding special district boundaries and operations.

e The Legislature should provide one-time grant funding to pay for specified LAFCO activities,
particularly to fund certain critical Municipal Service Reviews (MSRs) and to incentivize
LAFCOs or smaller special districts to develop and implement dissolution or consolidation
plans with timelines for expected outcomes. This grant process potentially could be
overseen by the Governor’s Office of Planning and Research. Funding should be tied to
process completion and results, including enforcement authority for corrective action and
consolidation.

e Alternatively or additionally, augment the existing LAFCO funding formula by allocating a
certain percentage of local property taxes to fund LAFCOs as suggested in testimony from
the California Association of Local Agency Formation Commissions (CALAFCO).

e After conducting a Municipal Service Review and finding dissolution or consolidation of
special districts is warranted, provide LAFCOs the authority to initiate dissolutions or
consolidations with a higher threshold for a public vote.

e Require special districts to hold a public hearing on findings and recommendations after the
completion of a Municipal Service Review.

e The Legislature should provide LAFCOs the statutory authority to do reviews of inactive
districts throughout California and dissolve them without the action being subject to protest
and a costly election process. SB 448 (Wiekowski) would implement this recommendation.
The bill was unanimously adopted by the Senate in May 2017, and currently is under
consideration by the Assembly. As currently written, the bill also would require each county
tax bill to list special district taxes and would require the State Controller, by 2019, to
annually publish a list of all special districts in California.

e The Legislature should strengthen LAFCOs by easing a process to add special district
representatives to the 28 county LAFCOs where districts have no voice.

e The Legislature should adopt legislation to give LAFCO members fixed terms, to ease
political pressures in controversial votes and enhance the independence of LAFCOs.

Milton Marks Commission on California State Government Organization and Economy ¢ http://www.lhc.ca.cov/lhc.html

925 L Street, Suite 805 * Sacramento, CA 9TBage 38aft12125 ¢ fax 916-322-7709 ¢ e-mail littlehoover@lhc.ca.gov



TRANSPARENCY — POTENTIAL RECOMMENDATIONS

e Every LAFCO website should provide basic information and links to all of the special districts within
each county service area, including a standardized dashboard reflecting revenues from property
taxes and user fees, debt service and fund balance changes.

e Every special district should have a published policy for reserve funds, including the size and purpose
of reserves and how they are invested.

e Every special district should have a website that provides the following information in an easy-to-
understand format:

v" Name, location, contact data

v Services provided

v' Governing body, including election information and the process for constituents to run for
board positions

v'  Compensation details — total staff compensation, including salary, pensions and benefits

v' Compensation details for the five staff with highest compensation (including salary,
benefits, pensions, loans, annual leave balances, annual travel expenses)

v" Budget (including revenues and expenditures, bond debt and the source of revenues,

including fees, property taxes and other assessments, as well as other revenue)

Reserve fund policy

An explanation of how the revenue sources are consistent with state law and do not

constitute a permissible tax

Geographic area served and demographic data based on available census data

Average and median customer fees and other customer charges

Description of relationship and coordination with other local government agencies

Copy of most recent Municipal Service Review

Copy of most recent annual report provided to the State Controller’s Office

State and local agencies providing oversight of operations, compliance with state laws and

financial reporting and audits and frequency of such reviews and links to the oversight

bodies websites

ANERN

AN NI NI N NI N

e The California Special Districts Association, working with experts in public outreach and
engagement, should develop best practices for independent special district outreach to the public
on opportunities to serve on boards and special district elections including election results and voter
participation data.

e The State Controller’s Office should disaggregate information provided by independent special

districts from dependent districts, nonprofits and joint powers authorities on its By the Numbers
and Employee Compensation websites. (SB 448 would require the State Controller to list all special
districts on its website by 2019.)

e The State Controller’s Office should standardize definitions of special district financial reserves for
state reporting purposes.

e The Secretary of State, working with county, city and special district representatives and the State
Controller, should streamline or consolidate its public agency reporting requirements.

Page 39 of 121



CLIMATE CHANGE ADAPTATION — POTENTIAL RECOMMENDATIONS

o The Legislature should place a requirement in statute that special districts formally include climate
adaptation and climate mitigation as key operational considerations within their governing
documents and missions.

e The California Special Districts Association (CSDA), in conjunction with its member districts, should
document and share climate adaptation experiences with the Integrated Climate Adaptation and
Resilience Program’s adaptation information clearinghouse being established within the Governor’s
Office of Planning and Research (OPR). Similarly, CSDA and member districts should step up
engagement in the state’s current Fourth Assessment of climate threats, a $5 million state research
project designed to support the implementation of local adaptation activities. The CSDA also should
promote climate adaptation information sharing among its members to help districts with fewer
resources plan for climate impacts and take actions.

e The Legislature should replicate statewide a program established by Oakland-based East Bay
Municipal Utility District, in which real estate transactions trigger an inspection of sewer lines on the
property and require repairs if broken. Or, as an alternative, it should commission a study of costs
versus benefits — possibly by a university or the appropriate state department. Such a study would
build long-term support, if feasible, for legislation.

e State regulatory agencies should explore the beginnings of a new regulatory framework and
adaptive approach that incorporates moveable baselines when defining a status quo as climate
impacts mount.

e The California Special Districts Association, and special districts, as some of the closest-to-the-
ground local governments in California, should step up public engagement on climate adaptation,
and inform and support people and businesses to take actions that increase their individual and
community-wide defenses.

e The California Special Districts Association and special districts should lead efforts to seek and form
regional partnerships to maximize climate adaptation resources and benefits.

HEALTHCARE DISTRICTS — POTENTIAL RECOMMENDATIONS

e The Legislature should work with the Association of California Healthcare Districts to enact
proposals the association developed in 2016 to accomplish these two objectives:

v' Update the 1945 legislative “practice acts” that enabled voters to create local hospital districts,
renamed healthcare districts in the early 1990s. Experts widely agree that statutory language in
the acts no longer reflects rapid changes in healthcare during the past half century, especially
regarding roles of healthcare districts without hospitals.

v' Make healthcare districts directly respond to local healthcare needs by conducting needs
assessments every three years and demonstrate annually how they are addressing those needs.
This information will be shared with the local LAFCO that oversees the district.

Page 40 of 121



e The Legislature, which has been increasingly inclined to override local LAFCO processes to press
changes on healthcare districts, should defer these decisions to LAFCOs, which in statute already
have that responsibility.

e The Association of California Healthcare Districts and its member districts should step up efforts to
define and share best practices among themselves.

Page 41 of 121






6/28/2017 How Will Aging Baby Boomers Affect Future Property Tax Revenues?

Budget and Policy Post

June 20, 2017

How Will Aging Baby Boomers Affect
Future Property Tax Revenues?

Summary

California’s homeowners are getting older. In recent years, this has contributed to declining property sales and depressed
property tax growth. As California’s homeowners continue to age, however, these patterns are likely to reverse. Home sales
likely will pick up. This, in turn, should lead to faster property tax growth, especially in communities with more older
homeowners and where past home price appreciation was highest. These potential future property tax gains could be
lessened by an increase in transfers of homes from parents to children, which often are exempt from revaluations that trigger
higher property tax payments. These parent-to-child exclusions have been a notable and consistent share of home transfers in
recent years, currently reducing annual property tax revenues by around $1.5 billion statewide. This amount is likely to grow
in the future as homeowners continue to age and look to transition their properties to their children.

Turnover Key to Property Tax Growth

Under Proposition 13, Property Turnover Drives Property Tax Growth. Proposition 13 was a landmark decision by California’s
voters in 1978 to limit property taxes. One key provision of Proposition 13 was a switch from taxing property based on its
market value (what it could be sold for) to taxing it based on its purchase price. In the year a property is purchased, it is taxed at
its purchase price. Each year thereafter, its taxable value is increased by inflation or 2 percent, whichever is lower. Upon resale,
it is again taxed at its purchase price. Under this system, most homes are taxed at a value well below what they could be sold for.
Property sales therefore typically trigger an increase in a property’s taxable value. This, in turn, leads to higher property tax
collections for local governments.

Turnover of Certain Homes Generates More Property Taxes. The bump in property taxes from home sales is highest for homes
with long-tenured owners and homes with significant past appreciation in their market values. This is because the difference
between a property’s taxable value and market value tends to grow with increases in the (1) length of time the home has been
owned and (2) pace of appreciation in the home’s market value.

Slow Turnover Has Depressed Past Revenue Growth

Past Declines in Property Turnover Have Depressed Property Tax Growth. Property turnover has been on a downward
trajectory for many years—as can be seen in Figure 1. Because of the importance of turnover to property tax growth, this
slowdown has depressed property tax growth. We previously discussed <http://lao.ca.gov/LAOEconTax/Article/Detail/215> how this
depression of property tax growth has been evidenced by the fact that recent gains in home prices have translated into less new
property taxes than in the past.

http://lao.ca.gov/Publications/Report/3693 Page 43 of 121 119


http://lao.ca.gov/Publications?type=Budget%20and%20Policy%20Post
http://lao.ca.gov/LAOEconTax/Article/Detail/215

6/28/2017

How Will Aging Baby Boomers Affect Future Property Tax Revenues?

Figure 1

Property Turnover Has Slowed

10% ~

Share of Properties That Changed Ownership

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

2012 2013 2014

LAOA

Aging Population Contributes to Falling Turnover. Several factors contribute to declining property turnover, including
Proposition 13 <http:/lao.ca.gov/Publications/Report/3497#Does_Proposition.A013_Reduce_Property_Turnover.3F>. Another major
contributor is that the state’s homeowners are getting older. Figure 2 shows how the age composition of homeowners has
changed in recent years. The share of homes owned by 55 to 75 year olds has been growing for several years, increasing from
31 percent in 2005 to 41 percent in 2015. At the same time, this share dropped from 46 percent to 38 percent for ages 35 to 55

and from 11 percent to 8 percent for those under 35.

http://lao.ca.gov/Publications/Report/3693

Page 44 of 121

2/9


http://lao.ca.gov/Publications/Report/3497#Does_Proposition.A013_Reduce_Property_Turnover.3F

6/28/2017 How Will Aging Baby Boomers Affect Future Property Tax Revenues?

Figure 2
California Homeowners Are Getting Older
Distribution of Homeowners Across Age Group
Under 35 35to 55 55to 75 Over 75

50%
40 -
30 -
20 4
10 A

2{}1:!‘5I Ilzn;olllzlmézlm;-s"‘znlml "2:}15‘ 2005 2010 20152:}0;‘ "201'0' ' '2'015'

As Figure 3 shows, homeowners between ages 55 and 75 tend to be less likely to sell their homes than other homeowners, both
younger and older. Because of this, as more and more homeowners fall into this age group, home sales have slowed.

http://lao.ca.gov/Publications/Report/3693 Page 45 of 121 3/9



6/28/2017 How Will Aging Baby Boomers Affect Future Property Tax Revenues?

Figure 3
Homes With Owners Ages 55 to 75 Are Least Often Sold

Share of Homes That Sold Between 2003 and 2013

100% +

80 A

60 A

20 A

Under 25 25t0 34 35to 44 4510 54 55 to 64 65to 74 7510 B4 85 and Older

LAOA

Age of Homeowner

Higher Turnover and Property Tax Growth Likely in Future

Home Sales Likely to Pick Up as Homeowners Get Older. Although the aging of California’s homeowners has depressed home
sales in past years, this pattern is likely to reverse in the future. As California’s homeowners continue to age—transitioning from
the 55 to 75 age group to the over 75 age group—more and more will begin to downsize, move into assisted living or with
family, or die. When this occurs, home sales are likely to rise. Between 2003 and 2013, over two-thirds of homes in California
with owners 75 or older were sold to a new owner, compared to less than one-third of homes with owners ages 55 to 75.

Older Homeowners Tend to Have Owned Their Homes Longer. Homeownership tenure tends to increase with age. Figure 4
demonstrates this relationship. The typical 25 to 35 year old homeowner has been in their home for about four and a half years.
In contrast, the typical homeowner over 65 has been in their home for over 20 years. A consequence of this is that the aging of
California’s homeowners will not just increase turnover, it will increase turnover of homes that have not changed hands in many
years.

http://lao.ca.gov/Publications/Report/3693 Page 46 of 121

4/9



6/28/2017 How Will Aging Baby Boomers Affect Future Property Tax Revenues?

Figure 4
Older Homeowners Tend to Have Owned Their Homes Longer

Ownership Tenure (In Years)

25 4

20 4

15 -

Age of Homeowner L AO 3

Uptick in Sales by Long-Tenured Owners Would Accelerate Property Tax Growth. As discussed above, turnover of properties
that have been owned for many years generates the greatest boost in property tax revenues. An increase in home sales by older
homeowners therefore could mean a significant uptick in property tax revenues for local governments in coming years.

Potential for Future Property Tax Gains Vary Across Communities. Potential property tax gains from rising turnover among
older homeowners will vary across communities. This variation will be based on two key factors (1) concentration of older
homeowners and (2) past home price appreciation. Communities with higher concentrations of older homeowners generally will
see a bump in property tax revenue. The extent of this effect, however, will depend on past home price appreciation in the
community. The largest boost in revenues will come in communities where home prices have risen the most in past years. Where
prices have not risen as sharply, revenue gains will be smaller.

Examining Different Types of Communities. Figure 5 demonstrates how these factors drive future property tax growth potential
and its variation across communities. The vertical axis plots the share of homeowners in each community who are over 65 years
old, increasing from bottom to top. The horizontal axis shows the average disparity ratio for homes in each community,
increasing from left to right. A disparity ratio is a property’s market value divided by its taxable value. Disparity ratios provide a
good measure of the extent to which past home price appreciation has driven a wedge between homes’ taxable values and market
values. The higher the value, the greater the wedge. The center of the graph (where the axes cross) represents the average of all
the communities—30 percent of homeowners over 65 and a disparity ratio of 1.5.

Figure 5 (Interactive)

Potential Property Tax Gains From Sales By Older Homeowners Vary Across Cities

California Cities With Populations 60,000 or More, 2015

(Mouse Over Elements for More Information)

Page 47 of 121

http://lao.ca.gov/Publications/Report/3693 5/9



6/28/2017 How Will Aging Baby Boomers Affect Future Property Tax Revenues?
50%

v
E.
<
g
3
®
([ ] g [
g
£
2
[ 5 L
®
e
® L I (]
g °
® oo ..
° X °
e %o, % o
° o  ©
e o9 % ®
® o & %4 0
o e O " 9 ,0e9%
Disparity Ratio ' 7‘7.7 |
0.5 C Q" o 2.5
00 ® 4.9 © ®
o 82 oo
Y o
‘ [ )

10%

Potential Property Tax Gains

Each quadrant of the graph above demonstrates one of four general types of communities:

o Top Right: Older Homeowners, Higher Home Price Growth. Cities in this group—such as Palo Alto, Santa Barbara, and
Walnut Creek—have both a high concentration of older homeowners and high past home price growth. These cities have the
greatest potential for future revenues gains due to sales from older homeowners.

e Top Left: Older Homeowners, Lower Home Price Growth. Cities in this group—such as Hemet, Redding, and Richmond—
have a significant amount of older homeowners but have experienced less home price growth in prior years. Potential
revenues gains are more moderate for these cities.

e Bottom Right: Younger Homeowners, Higher Home Price Growth. Cities in this group—such as Lakewood, Mountain View,
and Santa Clara—have experienced high home price growth but have fewer older homeowners. Potential revenues gain also
are moderate for these cities.

e Bottom Left: Younger Homeowners, Lower Home Price Growth. Cities in this group—such as Fontana, Palmdale, and Perris
—have fewer older homeowners and have experienced less home price growth. These cities have the least potential for
revenue gains.

Use of Inheritance Exclusions Could Rise, Dampening Property Tax Growth

http://lao.ca.gov/Publications/Report/3693 Page 48 of 121



6/28/2017 How Will Aging Baby Boomers Affect Future Property Tax Revenues?

Different Rules Apply to Homes Passed From Parents to Children. In general, when a home is transferred to a new owner, its
taxable value is reset to its purchase price. California voters, however, passed Proposition 58 in 1986, which amended the
California Constitution to exempt transfers between parents and children (and later grandparents and grandchildren under certain
circumstances under Proposition 193 [1996]) from revaluation. This allows a child to inherit their parent’s lower taxable property
value.

Parent-to-Child Exclusions Have Had a Notable Impact on Revenues. Over the past decade, around 10 percent of property
transfers have taken advantage of the parent-to-child exclusion to prevent an increase in property tax payments. Figure 6 shows
how many of these exclusions have been used each year during the past decade.

Figure 6
Trends in Parent-to-Child Transfer Exclusions

Total Exclusions
80,000 -

60,000 -

40,000

20,000 -

T T T T T T T T 1
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

As a Share of All Property Transfers
12%

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

LAOA

The widespread use of this exclusion has had a notable effect on local government property tax revenues. We estimate that in
2014-15 parent-to-child exclusions reduced statewide property tax revenues by around $1.5 billion from what they would be in
the absence of the exclusion. This is about 2.5 percent of total statewide property tax revenue. This share is higher in some
counties, such as San Luis Obispo (7 percent), El Dorado (6 percent), Sonoma (6 percent), and Santa Babara (5 percent).
Figure 7 reports our estimates of these fiscal effects for the 25 counties where these effects are the largest.

http://lao.ca.gov/Publications/Report/3693 Page 49 of 121 7/9



6/28/2017

How Will Aging Baby Boomers Affect Future Property Tax Revenues?

Figure 7

Fiscal Effect of Parent-to-Child Exclusion

(In Millions), 2014-15

EYEINY Alameda

San Bemardino

LI Contra Costa

L3N] Sonoma

Santa Barbara
San Luis Obispo

Sacramento

$28m QEHINE

Marin

Riverside
E3EL Monterey
El Dorado

| stam |
ERR [ San Joaguin
m Santa Cruz
m Placer
m Mendocina
m Stanislaus
m Solano

Fresno

Estimated Reduction in Annual Property Taxes Due to Parent-to-Child Exclusion

E3EEN San Diego
Orange

ELLT ) Santa Clara
B2k San Mateo

LRI San Francisco

Los Angeles

LAOA

Increase in Parent-to-Child Exclusions Could Offset Future Property Tax Gains. It is likely the fiscal effect of this exclusion
will grow in future years as California’s homewoners continue to age and look to transition their homes to their children. Recent
experience supports this expectation. As Figure 8 shows, during the past decade counties that had more older homeowners also
had more parent-to-child exclusions. This suggests a relationship between aging homeowners and parent-to-child exclusions.
Should an uptick in exclusions occur, this could erode some of the potential future property tax gains expected from the

continued aging of California’s homeowners.

http://lao.ca.gov/Publications/Report/3693

Page 50 of 121

8/9



6/28/2017 How Will Aging Baby Boomers Affect Future Property Tax Revenues?

Figure 8

Counties With More Older Homeowners Had More Parent-to-Child Exclusions

Share of Transfers That Were Parent-to-Child

http://lao.ca.gov/Publications/Report/3693 Page 51 of 121

30% -
() 2005-2009
@ 2010-2014 @
25
@
[ ] ]
20
[ ]
o o & %
© o [ "
15 S ®
@ [ ]
04 ° ©
@
° f
10 A Q .. o ®
i @
5 OOO ° o ®
o
15 20 25 30 3 45%
Share of Homeowners Over 65

9/9






=

HURST+BROOKS+ESPINOSA

This Week in Sacramento

INFORMATION & INSIGHTS FROM HURST BROOKS ESPINOSA B WEEK OF JUNE 26,2017

Governor Signs 2017-18 Budget

With virtually no fanfare and - for the second straight
year - no line-item vetoes, Governor Brown signed the
2017-18 budget bill (AB 97) and a number of
accompanying trailer bills on June 27. In his budget
signing statement, the Governor highlighted five key
aspects of the budget: money to repair our roads and
bridges, paying down debt, investment in schools,
funding the earned income tax credit, and providing
Medi-Cal health care for millions of Californians.

The Legislature took action on a second group of trailer
bills this week, including passage of Governor’s plan
(contained in SB 84) to make a supplemental $6 billion
contribution to CalPERS by borrowing funds from the
state’s Surplus Money Investment Fund. In last week’s
full Senate budget committee discussion, members
expressed significant reservations about the proposal.
However, the Senate managed to secure the necessary
votes on the floor this week. The CalPERS borrowing
plan represented a key feature of the budget’s overall
architecture in the budget and subsequent fiscal years.

h Noting: Legislature’s

er Schedule

e budget is wrapped up, it’s
time to take'a look at remaining deadlines

prior to the Legislature’s mid-September
departure.

July 14 - Last day for policy committees to
hear bills with a fiscal impact

July 21 - Last day for policy committees to
hear non-fiscal bills

July 21 - Summer recess begins
August 21 - Legislature reconvenes

September 15 - Last day for each house
to pass bills before the Fall interim

There’s lots of activity ahead; we will keep
you apprised of major developments in the
coming weeks.

Starting on page 6, we have provided a detailed summary of the trailer bill provisions, with an
indication of those that await the Governor’s action (“enrolled”) and those that require additional
work on the part of the Legislature. It is our understanding that at least one trailer bill - that which
would enact changes to the beverage container recycling program (the “bottle bill”) - will be taken
up later this summer once the Legislature returns from its summer recess.

Heating Up: Cap-and-Trade and Housing Negotiations Underway

Today’s Sacramento Bee outlines discussions between the Governor and Legislature regarding
extension of the state’s cap-and-trade program, which is set to expire in 2018. The Governor is
seeking a two-thirds vote to extend the program and is reaching out to legislators, environmental
groups, agriculture, business, and advocates from low-income communities to seek areas of
common ground. Progressives, moderate Democrats, and Republicans are all in play as the Governor
seeks a coalition of support for his signature policy issue. Assembly Member Jimmy Gomez is said to
be leaving to take his congressional seat in Washington on July 11 and the Legislature leaves for

Information & Insights from Hurst Brooks Espinosa ® Week of June 26, 2017

Page 53 of 121

Page 1




summer recess on July 21. His vote would be key in reaching two-thirds threshold, so time is very
tight for reaching an agreement.

Also, the Governor has reportedly committed to Assembly Member David Chiu to work on affordable
housing, including a permanent funding source, streamlined processes for development, and a
mechanism to hold local governments accountable for housing construction. Bills that may get a
second look include Senator Toni Atkins’ SB 2, which would impose a $75 fee on recorded real
estate documents to fund affordable housing; SB 35 by Senator Scott Weiner, which would impose a
streamlined permit approval process for multifamily housing development; and AB 71, by Assembly
Member Chiu, which would eliminate the mortgage interest deduction on second homes and provide
$300 million for the Low-Income Housing Tax Credit Program. A great LA Times article this week
outlines the challenges with planning for and building affordable housing in the state.

In related news, the California Supreme Court refused to hear an appeal challenging the
constitutionality of the existing cap-and-trade program. A state appellate court ruled earlier this year
that the state’s cap-and-trade program did not impose a tax, and thus did not require a two-thirds
vote. Check out the San Francisco Chronicle article here.

Update on Hot Bills in the Capitol

We will continue to provide updates on measures of interest and import as we close in on the end of
the legislative year. (If there are other “hot topics” you'd like us to include, send us a note.)

County Governance - SCA 12, by Senator Tony Mendoza, would seek statewide voter approval to
expand the number of supervisorial districts and create a directly elected county executive officer in
counties with a population of 5 million or more after the 2020 census. Currently, only the County of
Los Angeles would be subject to the measure’s provisions, but SCA 12 would establish a gravely
troubling precedent in that it would allow voters in all 58 counties to weigh in on matters that are
strictly local in nature.

The proposed constitutional amendment contains an array of significantly problematic aspects,
including rather specific provisions that, among other things, 1. Cap expenditures of the board and
elected executive at the level budgeted in the year of the census that activates SCA 12’s provisions
2. Tie the salary of the county executive to that of a superior court judge.

The Senate Elections and Constitutional Amendments Committee will consider the measure on July
12. Opponents to SCA 12 include CSAC, individual counties, various statewide county associations,
labor groups, the NAACP, the Los Angeles Area Chamber of Commerce, among others. No
organizations, officials, or individuals are listed in support of the measure.

Contracting Out for Counties - AB 1250, by Assembly Member Reggie Jones-Sawyer, would impose
nearly insurmountable conditions before counties could enter in to a personal services contract. As
recently amended, AB 1250 applies only to county governments. In its application, AB 1250 would
gravely hinder counties’ ability offer targeted and effective service delivery, with wide-ranging
implications affecting recidivism reduction and reentry efforts; health, mental health, and human
services; public works; and animal care and control. CSAC’s grassroots organizing effort has
activated significant and diverse opposition. This week, targeted lobbying efforts continued to focus
on members of the Senate Governance and Finance Committee, where the bill will be heard next
Wednesday.

Small Cell Technology - SB 649, by Senator Ben Hueso, seeks to establish a new, streamlined -
and, from the local government perspective - extraordinarily problematic regulatory process for

Information & Insights from Hurst Brooks Espinosa ® Week of June 26, 2017
Page 2

Page 54 of 121



small cell wireless facilities. After nearly 3 hours of contentious testimony and discussion in the
Assembly Local Government Committee this week, the measure passed out with two no votes and
one abstention. Although the author and proponents agreed to further amend the bill, the measure
continues to inappropriately limit local government authority over regulating the right-of-way and
imposing appropriate fees and charges. The bill’s next stop is the Assembly Committee on
Communications and Conveyance. In the meantime, local government groups - including CSAC, the
League of Cities, and more than 100 individual cities and counties - will continue efforts to stop this
measure.

Ball Reform - By way of background, two bail reform measures were introduced on the first day of
the 2017 legislative year - SB 10, by Senator Robert Hertzberg and AB 42, by Assembly Member Rob
Bonta. Senator Hertzberg’s measure remains standing, but AB 42 failed to secure passage off the
Assembly floor in late May. SB 10 is now set for hearing in the Assembly Public Safety Committee on
July 11. The measure continues to contemplate major state and local workload and implementation
costs - to the tune of hundreds of millions of dollars. Further, strident law enforcement and bail
industry opposition remains, which presumably will have to be addressed in some fashion.

Parental Leave - SB 63, by Senator Hannah Beth Jackson, would require employers, as specified, to
provide up to 12 weeks of job-protected maternity and paternity leave. Senator Jackson carried a
similar measure last year, which would have offered six weeks of job-protected parental leave. The
Governor vetoed the 2016 bill and encouraged the author to pursue changes to the bill that would
allow an employee and employer to pursue mediation prior to a lawsuit being brought. SB 63 does
not appear to address that issue.

Proponents of SB 63 highlight broad familial and long-term developmental benefits associated with
bonding. Opponents describe the difficult burdens that companies would be asked to shoulder,
particularly in the small business sector. There are dozens of organizations lined up on both sides of
SB 63, including a small number of counties in support. Opposing SB 63 are numerous business
organizations, CSAC, and the League of California Cities, among others. The measure cleared the
Assembly Judiciary Committee this week on a 9-1 vote; it awaits a hearing in the Assembly
Appropriations Committee.

Single Payer Health Care - SB 562, by Senator Ricardo Lara, the single payer health care
measure, will not move this year following an announcement late last week by Assembly Speaker
Anthony Rendon. Recall, of course, that SB 562 arrived in the Assembly with a very large price tag
and no mechanism by which to pay for it. Speaker Rendon’s message that accompanied his decision
stated that while he supported the concept of single-payer health care, the bill was “woefully
incomplete.” He went on to note that “even senators who voted for SB 562 noted there are
potentially fatal flaws in the bill, including the fact it does not address many serious issues, such as
financing, delivery of care, cost controls or the realities of needed action by the Trump administration
and voters to make SB 562 a genuine piece of legislation.” The bill will remain parked in the
Assembly Rules Committee for the foreseeable future. The backlash among single-payer proponents
was swift and brutal; see this Sacramento Bee article for more.

MHSA Audit Approved

The Joint Legislative Audit Committee (JLAC) met on June 28 to consider over a dozen audit requests
across a range of policy areas. In particular, we note JLAC’s approval of an audit request advanced
by Senator Jim Beall (D-San Jose) that would examine state and local implementation of Proposition
63, the Mental Health Services Act approved by voters in 2004.

Information & Insights from Hurst Brooks Espinosa ® Week of June 26, 2017
Page 3

Page 55 of 121



The audit request, which was approved on consent without public discussion, directs JLAC to
undertake all of the following;:

= Review and evaluate the roles and responsibilities of the various state entities involved in
MHSA implementation, including the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS), the Mental
Health Services Oversight and Accountability Commission, the State Controller’s Office, and
any other relevant state entity;

= Review DHCS’ MHSA allocation and position from the last five years and evaluate how the
agency is using these funds in the MHSA implementation and oversight context;

= |dentify and evaluate the process by which MHSA reversion amounts are calculated,
communicated to affected and relevant entities, and returned to the state;

= Determine and analyze various details on reverted funds;

= Determine whether any MHSA funds have been used for any state general fund purposes in
most recent five years;

= For three counties (to be determined), review and assess (1) local practices related to
allocations, expenditures, and monitoring; (2) amounts of money subject to reversion and
amounts actually reverted; (3) methodologies used to determine amount of MHSA funds are
subject to reversion and process for reversion; (4) whether counties have expended funds
otherwise subject to reversion and whether any reimbursement is owed to the state.

Appointees to Homeless Coordinating and Financing Council Announced

Governor Brown announced this week the appointees to the appointees to the Homeless
Coordinating and Financing Council established under SB 1380 (Mitchell, 2016). The Council is
charged with overseeing the implementation of Housing First guidelines and regulations and to
identify resources, benefits, and services that can be accessed to prevent and end homelessness.
The Housing First approach prioritizes providing housing to people experiencing homelessness as a
first step, without requiring pre-requisites or making it contingent upon receiving services. For more
details on the appointees, see the Governor’s press release here.

The Future of the Affordable Care Act

Senate Republican Majority Leader Mitch McConnell delayed the vote on the “Better Care
Reconciliation Act” (BCRA), the Senate measure to change the Affordable Care Act and reduce
Medicaid funding, until after the July recess. Senate leadership remains focused on negotiating
amendments with Senate Republicans, with amendments being submitted to the Congressional
Budget Office (CBO) for additional scoring.

The initial CBO score of the BCRA was released on Monday. The CBO estimates that the Senate bill
will increase the number of people who are uninsured by 22 million in 2026 (compared to current
law). The CBO anticipates the number of uninsured nationally would be 49 million by 2026
compared with 28 million under current law. Additionally, the CBO estimates that enacting the BCRA
would reduce the federal deficit by $321 billion from 2017-2026, which is $202 billion more in
estimated savings than the House version, the American Health Care Act.

The following is an overview of the cumulative costs and savings under the BCRA:

= $772 billion reduction to Medicaid

= $408 billion reduction to subsidies for nongroup health insurance

= $107 billion in increased funding to states and insurers to reduce premiums and for other
purposes

Information & Insights from Hurst Brooks Espinosa ® Week of June 26, 2017
Page 4

Page 56 of 121



= $210 billion cost from reduced collections of penalty payments from employers and uninsured
people
= $541 billion cost from delay or repeal of various tax provisions of the ACA.

Senator Ron Wyden (D-OR) requested that the CBO provide the longer-term analysis of the BCRA that
was released yesterday. The CBO released an updated cost estimate yesterday focused solely on the
long-term effects to Medicaid. By 2036, the new analysis says, federal spending on Medicaid would
be 35 percent less under the current law, compared with a 26 percent decrease in the first decade.

Amendments remain under discussion; the media is reporting a $45 billion fund to address opioid
dependence, which is an increase of $43 billion over what was proposed in the draft released last
week. The California Department of Health Care Services and Department of Finance updated their
March analysis of the impact of the federal health changes, accounting for the BCRA details, and are
estimating that the Senate measure will cost California $30 billion annually by 2027. Their analysis
estimates the BCRA will add nearly $3 billion in state costs in 2020, with the annual state cost
growing to $30.3 billion by 2027. The cumulative cost from 2020 through 2027 would total
approximately $114.6 billion, with a $92.4 billion impact to the state’s General Fund. DHCS’s
statement can be found here. A California Healthline article also outlines anticipated impacts to our

state.

Upcoming Hearings of Interest

Policy bills and budget issues of interest scheduled for hearing next week include the following:

Date Committee(s) Toplc
Wednesday, July 5 Joint Legislative Committee on Informational Hearing
Climate Change Policies AB 197 (E. Garcia, 2016) - State Air
Resources Board: greenhouse gases:
regulations
Assembly Utilities and Energy SB 100 (De Leén) - California Renewables
Committee Portfolio Standard Program: emissions of
greenhouse gases
Senate Governance and Finance AB 1250 (Jones-Sawyer) - Counties:
Committee personal services contracts
Assembly Judiciary Committee SB 54 (De Ledn) - Law enforcement data
sharing

Please feel free to contact any one of us at Hurst Brooks Espinosa with questions ...

JEAN HURST KELLY BROOKS ELIZABETH ESPINOSA
916-272-0010 | jkh@hbeadvocacy.com 916-272-0011 | kbl@hbeadvocacy.com 916-272-0012 | ehe@hbeadvocacy.com

Information & Insights from Hurst Brooks Espinosa ® Week of June 26, 2017
Page 5

Page 57 of 121



9 a8ed
ZTOC ‘9Z dunr Jo %39/ = esoulds3 sy004g 3SINH Wouy S)ySIsu| p uonew.Iou)

"Xe} [3N4 3J2IYIA J0J0W 3y} JO 31eJ 3Y] JO Juawisnipe ay3 — Ajuo JeaA |edasly 6T-8T0TZ 2Yd

J0J — pue ‘uoljesisiujwpe xel asioxa 33eJaAs( d1joyod|e ‘uoiielisiulwpe xe} aduednsu; ‘Apadold passasse

-91€]s JO JudWSsasse ‘sjeadde xe} Jo uodadxa ayl YIIM ‘UoIIeIISIUIWLPY 334 pue Xe| J0 Juswiiedsq
M?3U 3y} 0} uoiiezijenbd jo pieog 91e1S 3yl JO Sanl|igisuodsal pue ‘sajanp ‘saakojdwa uliiaysuel] o
:8uipnppul ‘sjeaddy xe| J0 32130 Y1 pue Aduasy suolesadQ |BIUSWIUIIA0D Y3 UjYIIM UONRIISIUIWIPY 334

(swuoyau uonezienby
J0 pJeogq)

pue xe] jo uswiiedaq syl ulysijgelsa pue uoliezijenby jo pieog 21e1S a3yl SulWIOal SUOISIAOLD SUIBJUO) = uoljeJIsIuIWpPY 91R1S 20T av
swetgo.d Jo aBuel e SS0JIE SJUSWISIAU] Pale|al ZT-) JOY1O SNOLIBA SOXRIN
'SwJoy |eudip asn 01 suapiaoid aied pjiyd saziuoyine pue
JusWUIaA0S |33} 3y AQ pasn 1eyl yum YInoA 1o piyd ,SS3|3Woy,, JO UORIUIBP S,31B1S 3y} SWIOU0D) O
REI Y
wesdoud aulj3snuy J31SIUIWIPE 0] JJOMIBN |BLIDJDY PUB 22UN0SIY 4B P|IYD BILIOJI|ED SYI YIIM 198J1U0D B
01Ul J33UB 0} ‘S3TIAIDS |B1D0S 40 Juswiledaq syl 03 UOIIPPE Ul ‘Uo1IeINpPT 4O JuaWedaq ayl sazuoyiny o
S$91BJ JUa.1INJ J3PUN S3AI93J 1l UBY] 8T-£TOT Ul SS3| S9AI9034 Japiaold ou os uoisinold
ssajw.ey pjoy Atesodwal e sspnjaul siyl "ASAINs YINY 9TOZ Y3 40 ‘£T0T ‘T AINf ‘03088 ‘ssyepdn o
sa8ueyd
po1ejaJ saxyew pue sYuow ¢T UeY) SS3| 10U 10 SIDIAIDS SAISISU ||BYS SIDIAIS DB P|IYd pazIpisgns
Joj syuswialinbas paau pue Ay|iqi81|s 199W OYM Sal|Iwe) 1eY3 S14123dS ‘UOIIPPE. U] "SIIIAISS 918D
PIYa pazipisqns Joy Ayjiqidie Suio8uo pue jeijiul Suluiwia1ap 1oy 3zis Ajlwey Joj paisnipe pue elep snsuad
UO paseq awWodul UBIPIW 331B3S JO UOI3e|NJ|RD JU3I3J 3SOW 3Yy) asn 03 sa|nd AJ|iqISI|a awodul spuawly O
slluaaJad Yyig/ ays
01 ‘S13YaN0A 1d323e OYM SJ3pIA0.d 10) JUSWSSINGUIIDJ Y1 S| YdIyMm ‘D3el 1aylew |euoiSal ay) salepdn  ©
sjuawisnipe 3ulAll-J0-1502 aun3iny Suizijoyine pue uoljeanp3
40 Juswpiedag ay3 Yiim 10BIIUOD OYM SISpIA0Id 10} S1BJ JUBWISINGUISI pJepuelS 3y} Suisealdu] o
:Buipnjoul ‘sweudoud a1ed pjiyd 03 pajejal sadueyd snolleA soeU] e
uollejuswaldwt ||n} JO %06 03 3 Suiyel snqiuuwo
‘ejnwJo4 3uipund [0J3U0) [BI07 3Y} PJEMO] UOI||Iq TS Bulpn|oUl ‘SpUN) AJBUOIIBJISIP Ul UOI||IQ Z'ZS SIPIAOL] = uolleanp3j z1-) 66 9V
juswasinguiial [el} 3pIdIWOY YUMm pajeloosse esodiielyl pue Uasse] Jo Sa1uno) ay3 01 000°67S =
s3s02 Adewseyd pue uonendod (z pue $3502 |eliojiuel Aydoyiny Adisnpu
uosiid (T YHm paieidosse 198pnq uoiRe}|Iqeyay pue suoi3d3.410) JO Juswiiedaq eluloyieD) ay) 0 UoI|IW 'yTS =
SAl1BIMU| 34D PAIBUIPIOO0D 3YY YIM suoljeludoiddy
Pa3e1d0sse uoiie|ndjedasiw e pue $3s0d pajedidijueun 104 SJIAISS 3Je) YieaH Jo Juswiiedaq 01 uolj|iq ZyT' IS = 198png /T
:8uipnpoul ‘uoy||iq £ST'TS 8ulje101198png £ T-9T07 404 suoiieidoidde |eyuawa|ddns sayen -9T0z |eauswsa|ddng 36 gV
'111q 398pNnqg 8T-£TOT UleN II'g 398png 8T-/TOC L6 9v
suojsiroid ujew jo Lrewwing ojdoy "ON I8

"Me| ojul paugis uaaq aAey s||iq 43|14} pue |jiq 3198PNQ Y} ‘(3Y Ul 9SIMIBYI0 Pajou SSajuf

LTOZ ‘o€ aunr jo sy - sjiig i9]ieil pue |jig }o3png ST-LTOZ

Page 58 of 121



L 98ed
ZLTOT ‘9T duNr JO %99M m esoulds3 $x00.g 3SINH WOy SIYSISu| % uonew.oju)

'SjuawiaJinbal uoneysia

M3U 341 Yylim 32Uel|dWwod 21nNSUa 0} J3pJo Ul suondadsul [ejuualq Jejngad jo 1ed se sadnoeid UoielsiA
UO uoiew.ojul paiidads 8u1393||02 ui8aq 03 SU01193140D) AJIUNWWIO) pue 331e)S JO pJeog ayl salinbay =

"}2aMm Jad UOHIEYISIA 310WaJ ‘9115440 JO UINOY IS414 3Y3 J0j SuiBieyd

WOJ4 UCIIRYISIA 03PIA JaJJ0 Ajuo Jey) sa13unod Buijuanald () pue paiajjo UolesIA 03pIA 104 SuiSieyd wouy
$213uno? ||e uiiqiyoud (1) Ajssaidxa Aq ‘uoilelisiA 0apIA 1oy s334 BuiBieyd Suipiedal sagueyd snoliea SN =

"UOI3ONJISUOD J3puUN Ajjua.ind sall|ioey pue /107 ‘T Atenuer

01 Jolid uoneysia uosiad-ui pajeulwi|a Apealje pey 1eyl asoyy Supnpul ‘sanijioes SunsIXs ul Ssiaylejpuelo
‘(uoneysia uosiad-ul Jo peajsul) uorelsIA Ajuo oapiA Suipinoid wouy sjiel Ajunod suquyoud Ajanpadsold =
uopieysia |ier

SjuelSiwwl pajuawWnoopun uleap jeyy (deaid Jo oygnd)
S31}|1984 |BD0| P3X20| J2AO AJIOYINe JYBISIan0 peolq — £z0g ‘T AINf YSnoayy — [e1auan ASUlony ayl sjuess =
‘abonbup) s1y1 Aq pa1daffb
34 Jou pjnom spaq Jo 4aquinu 3y} pupdxa 3sIMI3Y10 10U OP J0Y} S3IJU0I BUlISIXa Jo SUOISUIIXT — 210N
'S}Npe Jo YinoA pajuawniopun paulelap
Jayya Joj sa1puade uoiesSiwwi |eJ3aP34 e YHM 18J3U0D 3UNsixa ue Suipuedxa Jo Mau e ojul SULISIUS WOl —
£TQOT ‘ST 3unr Jaye Jo uo — AJu3 JuaWa210juad Me| [e20| AUB puUE ‘AJUN0D pue AYD B ‘S213UN0D ‘SN SUQIYOLd =
suoisinoid pajejas-uopiesSiww|

A1ajes ol|qnd

€0T gv

's|eaddy xe] 40 821J0 ay3 Sulysi|qelsa Jo sasod.ind 1oy INGS sajeudosddy =
‘sjeaddy
X JO 3210 93 21043q S3NSS| 104 JJelS pue SIaqUIaW pJeog Uo suolieywl| ,Joop SulAjoAal, Sulysigeisy o
'S9|38Uy SO pue ‘Ousal4 ‘OJUBWEIILS Ul SIIIY40 Sulysiiqeisy o
'sa3pn( me| aAieISIUIWPE 93.Y) JO Sunisisuod sjaued sjeadde xey Jo Juawjuiodde oyl Buizuoyny o
'sguipasdoud
SAIBIISIUIWPE 31]1S SE JSUUBW SWES Y} Ul SIaquaWl pJeod Ylim SUOIIBIIUNWIWOD 3140d-X3 Suidissy o
'309 9Y3 81043q $3NSsS| 104 J4e1s JIay} pue siaquidaW pJeog Uo suoilejwi| ,Joop SulAjoAal, Suiysijqelsd
"S9JIAJDS |BJaURD JO Judwedag ay3 01 Juswaundo.d s Jaquiaw pieog Suniwr O
'34N)E|SI7 JO JOUIBA0Y BY) Aq parsanbal aduejsisse |ea1uyIR} Jay1o Aue
Jo ‘sasAjeue anuanau ‘sasAjeue annesi3a| s, Juswiiedaq 40 5,308 aY3 Yyim Suliapiaiul pue Juswiledaq
943 10 304 33 104 |esodoud a3ueyd 328pnq e Buinoidde 1o BulAjipow wody s1dqaW peoq Suniqiyold O
‘pJeoq
9y} jo 99Ao|dwa Aue 01 s1apJo 3NSS| 10 ‘@j0wap ‘@lowo.d ‘udisseal ‘usisse ‘auydidsip ‘arnowal ‘quiodde
031 AjlJoyine ou aAeY SJaQWAW PJeOQ [BNPIAIPUI ING ‘J0}I24IP SAIINIIXS UE 3.1y 03 pJeog ay) Suizoyiny o
"128png ay3 ul 3|qejiee
918 S32UN0S3J JUIX3 3Y) 0} S9A0|dWd 3IAIBS [IAID pue sa2A0|dWa 3DIAIDS [IAID-UOU OM] BJ1Y 03 Paliwi|
9JB SI3qWaW pJeoq pue — 321}J0 J2141SIP BUO PUB 0JUIWERIIES — $ID1440 OM) 0} SIaquiaw pieoq Suiwr o

o

suojsjroid ujew jo Lrewwing

oydoy

"ON Ilig

Page 59 of 121



8 98ed
/TOC ‘9C aunr Jo }o9/\ m BSOUIdST $X004g 1SINH Wol) SYSISu| % uoiew.oju|

‘pases| Buiag sue spaq syl yaiym o1 Ajus syl pue ‘Aduednado Jua4ind 3y} ‘JUIWUIIA0S B3P} 9Y) 01
guises) st |1l Ayunod e spaq Jo Joquinu winwixew 3yl AsAuns |1ef Aluaienb ayy uj apnpul DJSg 1eyl sisanbay =
"S31}[19B4 UOIIUBISP 3jIU3AN( pue s|iel Aunod uo suodal
1pne |eluualq ayi 91sgam o1|gnd syl 3sod 03 (DDSg) SUOII09440) AllUNWWOD) pue 31e3S JO pieog 9yl sadinbay =
sapnp 8uinodal DDsg
‘[ pue g¢ suonisodold ui papnoul sadueyd
341 Y1Im 1ua3sIsuod ‘Ayiuesut jo uosead Aq AyjIng jou punoy s|doad J0J JUSWHWWOD JO SWI} 3y SIsnlpy =
‘|13 pUe3s 03 Ju212dWOodUl PaWaap Usaq
aAey oym 3|doad 03 Juswiealy pue saojAIas Adualadwod yijeay |eyusw apiAoLd 03 |lef AJunod uday ayi Ul
J91U3) UOI1eZI[IGeIS PUB UOIIBN|BAT ‘UOISSILUPY UB YSI|ge3sa 03 SjeidSoH 931e1S Jo Juswiedaq oyl S9ziuoyiny =
suoisinold [endsoH a3e3s Jo Juswpedsq

‘sanl|igestp yum ajdoad 03 9|qisssade aq
SWa1sAs 1ey) Suliinbau sme| [eJapay pue 91e3s |[e 193W Wa3sAs Sul|l} 21U0JIDI3|3 ,SUNOD el By leyl Sadinbay =
‘wedgo4d [3sunod |IAID J3AIYS Jua31es
31 404 S3ueI3 4O SIUBIF 1UN0D BAIIRI0gR||0D S04 papIrcid 9 Juad4ad G7 1eyl pue sadiAIas B33 apiaoid 0}
pun4 ss322y [enb3 sy ul paysodap g INSME| UOI1OR SSB|D B WU} S|enpisas Aue jo 1uadiad Gz 18yl Saysi|qeisy =
"Ayl|1oe) UOIIURBP BuUllSIXa Ue puedxa 01 JO A}I|IDB) UOIIUSIDP MIU B J3Y3ID 404 pasn ulaq Wody
Ayiadoud a1e3s paysinbuijas syi syuqiyold ‘Ajleuonippy ‘2snoyiinod mau ayy o} |ief Ayunod ayy wolj sarewul
J3jsueJy 0} |auuny e 3uip|ing pue asnoyinod ay3 Sulysijowap 4o} Ayljigisuodsal Suiwnsse AJunod ayy 40y
a3ueyoxa ul ‘AJunod ayy 01 31e3s ay3 wouy Ajuadoud 8snoyunod 0331g UeS P|o Y3 JO JaJSUBIY BYY SZIIOYINY =
suoisiAold paie|a1-unod Jayl0

"OUIpJBUISY UBS PUB 3PISISAIY JO SI13UNOD SY3 Ul SINOD 33} 0} BJR|D BIUEBS PUR BP3WE|Y 4O S3I3UN0D
341 Ul SN0 3yl woJy yoes omy ulpuas ‘sdiysadpn( 1unod Joladns JUedeA Jnoy JO UOIINGIISIPAL 3] S9INJ3XT =
Jaysued) diysadpnr

"14nod Ul Jeadde 01 aJnjiey}

S,uosiad e Joj ulewWad PNOM 3SUI|| B puadsns 4o pjoy 01 A}IJIOYINe ay3 (S234 pue Saulj paJaplo-1unod Aed 01
2JNjle) S,|ENPIAIPUI UB JOJ UOIIOUES B SB 9SUSDI| S J9AIIP B U0 pjoy e asodw| Jo puadsns 01 AJijige 3y} sajeuiwl| =
uojsuadsng asuadI ,SI9AlQ

'$1921440 uoneqoud Ja1yd Alunod jo sanyjiqisuodsal pue ssjoJ ay3 Suipiedal sadueyo SuiAjlueD JOYI0 SR =
"AJUN02 3y} ul JusWIRdSp 40 310 J3Y10

Aue 01Ul paziuedioau Jo palepl|osuod 3ulaq wodj syuswliedap uopeqoad 4O S31INP PUB SUOIIDUNY 3Y) SUGIY0Ld =
‘syuswipedsp uolzeqoud jo suopouny

pue ‘salInp ‘9|04 3yl Y}IM P3IeID0SSE SUOISIA0ID 9POD) JUSWUIDSAOD 3] OU| SIZI|BJIUSD pue S9ZIURSIodY  m

"W91sAs 2211snf [eulwiud |B20] 3y} Ul uoileqoud jo aduedyiudis pue sjod ay3 uiejndiyie a8endue| JUalul S}0BUT W

suolsiroud uoieqoud 3uilsixs JO uollepljosuo)

Page 60 of 121



6 @8ed
2TOC ‘9Z dunr Jo X938 m ESouIdST $4004g 1SINH WOy SIYFISU| » UONRWLIOMU|

'$324n0sa4 Ajlunwwod Suidojanap o3 paje|al

suoisinold ay3 Ino BulAuled yo sasodind ay3 Joj SGQ Y3 03 PuUN4 [BIBUID BY) WOJJ UOH||IW §°GS saeridoiddy
‘paiyoads se ‘||iq ay3 03 yuensind panoidde

5329(0.d JusWdo|aARp 821N0SaJ AjUNWWOD puny 03} Iy 398png |enuue ay} ur asod.nd jeyy Joy parendoidde
1Ua)Xa 3y} 0} ‘pung JuaWdo|aAaQ Weldo.d 8yl Wouy spuny 21ed0||e 0} Juawiledap ayi sazioyine Ajjednnads
‘AYunWWod ay) ul BulAl| SIBWINSUOD $3DIAISS [BIUBWAO|3ASP 4O syioddns

PUE S32IAJSS 10 SPI3U 3y} SSaIppe 03 JuaWdo|aAsp 324n0sal Ajlunwiwod 1oy ssad0.d 3138pnq ayy ysnoyy
pajelidosdde spuny uejd Juswade|d Ayunwwod Suisn 1oy sauljaping ysijgeiss 01 Juawiledap ayl salinbay
"S9AOW [eNpIAIpUI 8y} 3w} 3y3 3e 3ded ul 3q ||IM

suoddns pue s321A19s papaau 1ey) 3insua 01 pue ‘ssadoad ued weudoud [enpiaipul 3y ySnoayy padojanap
‘spaau s [enplAlpul 8y} uodn paseq aq 01 Saiijioe) 250y} 10j ue(d UO[}SUBJ} JO $S2204d UONISURI]) BY) Salinbay
*J31U32 [eJUSWdO[2ASP B JO 3NSO|d

3Y) J9)Je SIDIAIDS SIS140 03 $S322e FulpiAoid 8y} UO 2Jn1e|sISa ay) JO S9IUWWOD (eIl pue Adijod ajerdosdde
ay3 03 sajepdn Auanienb spiaoud 01 Juswiledap ay) sauinbal ‘0z/TE/ZT |13un pue ‘L1/1/L 8upuUaWWO)
‘saiyedsip Suipnpas pue Ajinba Suppowoud yiim isisse 0}

suojeziuedio paseq-Ayunwwod 01 uipuny a1e30||e 0} ‘Suipuny d|ge|ieAe 03 193(gns ‘Juawiiedap ayy saiinbay
'31n3e|SI837 Y3 03 1034 JIWQNS PUE ‘SUOIIPUOD UIELID Japun syuswisn(pe siel Suiyaas siapinold

Joj sassad04d paiyl|dwis J9pisuod 031 ‘payydads se ‘dnous Buppiom e auaAu0d 03 Juawiiedap 3yl saiinbay
"anoy 4ad £G°9€$ S sa21AI9s dnoud uoy pue

$92IAJ3S Pazi|enpIAIpUl BUIAIS034 SISWNSUOD 01 papiAoid $32IAIBS JuaWAo|dwa payoddns Joy a1l 3y ey
pue noy Jad 66" ¢ TS PR3IX3 10U ||BYS 221A495 Sululel)} paseq-A}uNWWod PaIdyINoA 10} 31l Y] 1eY] SIPIAO.d
"Ad110d 15414 JuswAojdw3 ay) Suiauawajdwi uj ‘soawod1no Jodal

pue ‘ssai80.4d 2nseaw 0} $12eJIUOI JA1USD |BUOISAU Ul PAPN|IUI S3ARIB[GO @duewlopad [enuue ay) sainbay
"19)ud2 |euoidal ayy Aq papuny aq ||Im 210313y pue ue|d 321AI3S dJed Y3|eay Jo Adijod aouelnsul

Y3jeay a3eald s Ajiwey ayi y3noaya ajgejieae Jou s uejd 3IAISS Ajiie) Pazi|ENPIAIPUI 83 Ul PSLjIuap!

9DIAJSS [BIIPBW B 1Y) BUIWIRIBP ABW 10V S82IAISS UOIIUSAIDIU| AlJBT BIUIOYI|ED BY3 Japun 3|qiSi|2 SJ3|ppol
pue sjuejul Jo} wea) uluue|d 321AI3S Ajlwe) pazijenpIAIpUl 3Y) 1BY3 84NSuUd 0} $$320.d |eulalul 3yi salinbay
"8uisnoy s|qepJoyje Jo pasu u| s|enpialpul

03 U3y} pue ‘Ja3uad |euoidal e WoJj S3IAISS SUIAIBID S3131|IGESIP [EIU3WAO|2A3P YIM S|BNPIAIPUI 10}
9|qe|leAe 9q 1sJij 03 193UI) [BIUSWAO|3AS(Q M3IAJIES 3Y1 JO SpunoJd ay3 uo padojanap Suisnoy eyl sainbay

S9IAIDS
|eruswdolanaq

L0T QY

"ME| JU314ND Y1IM JUDISISUOD ‘JUBLIEM JOUBSWDPSIW
8uInqiyo.d e 1o Juediem AuO|a} 1Ua.INI B Sey Uosiad Jeyl i UOIHUNWIWE JO WIeaJl) B |043U0I 40 ApoIsnd
Jay Jo siy Japun 3uiaey o ‘Buissassod ‘Buinedad ‘Buiseyaind ‘Suiumo ysurede uoniqiyold a1eis e saysiqelsy

‘syjuowl
Xis Aq suizeSew paxiy e aAeY 10U S90P 1BY) W.BSII J11BUIOINEIWSS B JO UOIIRIISISS 8] 104 SUI|Peap oY) SPUaIX3

suoisinoid wueali

suojsjroid ujew jo frewwing

ojdoy

Page 61 of 121



0T 98ed
2TOC ‘9 dunr Jo o9 m BSOUIdST $X004g 1SINH WOJ SYFISU| % UONRULIOJU|

:8uipnpul
‘198pnq a1e3s 8T-£T0T 3y3 JO suauodwiod uonepodsuely 8y Juawa|dwi 03 sa8ueyd AJOINILIS JO JaGUINU B SaXelN uoljeyiodsued ) GTT av
‘(se13unod ||ews 1oy poliad JeaA-aAl)) UOISIaASI 0} 323[gNS 3q
PINOM spunj ay3 yaiym Jaje ‘poliad JesA-334y] ay) 1eis-ad 03 swesSoud SAI3BAOUUI JOJ PIIBIO||B SPUNS SMO||e
‘uoissiwwo) A1jiqeIunoddy pue 1y3isIsAQ $3JIAIRS Y3|eaH [BIUS|A Y3 Aq ueld uoneaouu ue jo [eaoidde uodn e
‘(swes8o.d aAneAouul 10 ‘UoIUBAIRIUL AjueS pue uonuaAald '8'3) pajedoje
Ajjeuiiio sasodind ayj 10j $313UN0J JBYI0 0} PR1LIO||BDI B SPUNY PAAARI SAUINDBI ‘/TOZ ‘TANTJOUY =
"1J9A3J ||IM SPUN} Y3} UM pue
uolsianal 0} 323[gns spuny s,AJunod Yaes Jo Junowe ay3 ‘T 1aqo3dQ yoea Aq 1sod Ajjlenuue 03 SHHQ s4inbay =
"(000°00€ 42pun uoiie|ndod) $313UNOI [|EWS 10} SIBIA SAl) 0 331y} WOL poliad UOISIDAR] SPUBIXT =
'020¢ ‘T Ainr Ag spuny asayi puads 03 ue|d e JwgNs 0} S3I3UNOD
saJinbaJ pue g1-/TOZ 01 Joud pamo Sjunowe ay3 uo 1odal 03 S313UN0I pue SHHA sa4inbal ‘gTOZ ‘TANFAG =
‘(sweudo.d aAneAoUUl 0 ‘UOIIUBAISIUI AjJes pue uoljuanaud 8'9) sasodind paiedolie Ajjeuidiio
9Y3 404 UIB1IO JO SBIIUNOI 3] 01 P21BIO|[B3J SPUN) YIM ‘GT-/£TOZ 03 JolId UOISIBAS JO} SS|WIRY SDIIUNOI SP|OH =
SMOJ|0} Se ‘S1eaA 99.Y] 1914 $313UNOD WOU4 SPUNY 1Y SIDIAIDS
Yl|eaH |ejualy 3uadsun JO UOISIaAal o) sse00.4d ay) 01 Adualedsuel) |euoidippe pue sjuawanoidwi suswajdw
UOISI3A3Y |eIsI4 10V SSIIAIDS Y}|eaH [equay
'$2911IWWIOD 3AIIR|SISD7 404 SISA|EUB USIIUM
e saledaud pue 821AJ3S 4O Jy2USQ palepuew ddueInsul yijeay e sasodoud 1eyl uone|siga| sassasse dugH) ‘0Z0z
‘T AINr 03 (dYGHD) weidoud Mainsy sujauag Yi|eaH BIUIOJI[BD By} 10} S99} PIIRIDOSSE pUER 31ep 13SUNS 3} SPUSIX] welgolq
we.iS0.1d MIIASY SUJaudg Y3 eaH elulo|ed MaINaY SYyaUSE
'sadueyd Jay1o saxyew pue €70z ‘T Aenuer 03 ‘sieah aaly3 yyesH eluioijed psjjoiu3
Ag (Dn) etudoyijed jo Ausisaiun ay1 1e weiSoud Uois||0) pPoo|g o) |BdlIquN Y3 104 31ep 13SUNS 341 SPUIXT pue (YSHIN) (s10n €/2)
weJdoud uonaa||o) poojg pLoD [edlfiquin €9 uoisodoud yIT av
‘pund |eJauag ayl 0jul $32un0saJ ululewad ysodap pue
‘paJilal usaq aney Yoiym ‘spuog AJanoday d1WouU0d] 3Y) 10} pajeudisap ‘pund AISA0J3Y |BdSl4 Byl SRleulwl]  w
'S}UIPISa IO}
S92IAJ3S dpN|du| 03 Suisnoy [euonisuel) paseq-AlunwWOod 1oy 3|qe|lBAB SpuNy Jo asn a|qeidadde ayl spuedxy =
‘spuny asoyl
40 JUdWaBeUBW dY) 404 SISUBAXS SAIJBIISIUIWPE JOJ PUn4 ISnJ] SUISNOH [UOLIEN 3y} YSN0Jy) PaAIRIaL SpuUNy
[49p34 JO JuddUad QT 03 dn puads 03 (@DH) JuawdojaAag AJlunwwo) pue SuiSNoH jo Juswiiedag 3yl SMO|lY =
's309(0.d syJom 21jgnd paiyioads 1oy $1943U0D P|ING-USISap asn 0} Juswiedaq AJe|IA Yl SSZIOYINY =
'S9INJ SY| MdU Jad Sse S1019e41U0D pue saahojdwa Jo syd3Yd
punoJgoeq aJinbas 03 UOIBWIOLUI XE] |BJ9P3) DAI9D3U 1eY] SBIOUSSE 93]S 404 A)JOYINe AJOINIe]S SIPIACI] =
"UOI3BDIIPOW JO UOIIdNJISUOD [00YDS J0j suoiedlidde 4oy s334 Suljly sisnlpy =
:8ulpn|oul 198pnq 31e1s 8T-/T07 3Y3 Juswa|dwi 01 Alessadau sa8ueyd [e21UYIa) JO JOQUINU B SBYBA | JUSWUIIAOD |eauaD Tt gV

suojsiroad ujew jo Arewwing

oidoy

Page 62 of 121



TT a8ed
2TOZ ‘9T dUNf JO }o3M m BSOUIdST $Y00.g ISINH WO.L) SIYSISU| % Uoew.Iou]

PINOM |\q 8yl "uoiesyique 3saua3ul AJos|ndwod 03 103[qNs g PINOM SS2IB 4O JauUBW pue 3w} ‘2IN3oNas ay)
U0 JuaWa3.3e Yoeal 0} dun|ie4 "aAIR_IUSSBIABI BAISN|IX? B} pue JdAo|dWS By} USIMIB] JUBWDISe [enINW
43n0Jy) pauIwIal3p 3q 03 SS3I0. BALIUDSIADI SAISN|IXD JO JSUUBW PUB ‘W ‘2IN3INIIS 3y sauinbay
‘payyioads se 1dadxa

‘UO(3BIUBLIO LR JO BDUBADE Ul 92130U ,SABP QT UBY) SS3] 10U 9A1323. dAIIRIUSSIBI BAISN|OX3 UE Jey) salinbay
'sianew pajejal-yuswAojdwa Jaylo Aue 4o ‘salyigisuodsal pue ‘sainp

‘sjyauaq ‘s3y3u ‘sniels JuswAhojdwa J1ay) Jo pasiape aue saakojdwa agnd mau yaiym o1 Juensind ‘sueaw
Jay10 yanouyy Jo ‘duljuo ‘uosiad ul Jayraym ‘ssado.d SuipJeoquo 3yl Se UOIIeIUSIIO 33Aojdwa mau saulaqg
"s3louade JIsued) ‘syIN0d ‘uolleanpa

43y31Y ‘sjooys ‘a1els ‘s3oLIsIp [B193ds ‘S313ID ‘SAIIUNOI PUE SANID ‘SIUN0D 3pN|aUl SidAo|dwa d1jgng
'suol1ejuslIo 99Aojdwa mau

$1} 03 ss320€ AJOlEpuBW S93A0|dWa SY JO BAEIUSRIdaI BAISN|IXD By} dpIA0.d 01 siahojdwa 21qnd sauinbay

uolejualiQ AJoJepuely | IUSWUIBAOD) |BIBUID 61T gV
‘uoljeyiodsued] Jo Juswiiedaq Aq pajeujwou s3dafoid 03 pa1edo||e %0y Sulliewal
3yl yum ‘seipuasde [ed0] 4ay3o pue salouade uonelsodsuel [euoidau Aq pajeulwou syoasfold 01 spuny 9|qe|ieAe
40 %09 21e20||e 0} Pa.INbau S| UOISSIWWOY UOIIeLIOdSURL| BIUIOYIED BY] “JUNOIIY JUBWAIUBYUT JOPLIIOD)
Spel] 3y} 0} 3|qe|ieAe Way] Saxyew Pealsul pue pun4y JusawaAcidw| SIOPIII0) SpeI] BY} 0} SA0UIDJR1 S318130 =
‘A831€.43S JUBWISAAUI
uoneAIasuod [euoidal e anoidde o3 Ajlioyine s 341|p|IM PUe ysi4 Jo Juswiledaq ayj uo sHwi| s|eaday =
"sjuswanoidwi uoneyiodsuesy pauueld Jo sjusWaINbaJ UOIESIIW Y3 ||1[N4 O3 PISN 3q ||IM S)P3ID
uonesii ‘sweisoid 334 N3l|-ul JO ‘SyUBQG UOIBAIISUOD ‘SYUBq UOIESIHIW WO SHPaJd ‘o aseyaind ay) puny
Jo ‘aseyaund 03 weidoud uonesnIN adueApyY 3yl Juawajdwi o} uojielodsuel] Jo Juawiedag Yyl sazuoyiny = sjuswanoldwi
"Pa312NJISu0d J0p11I02 dped} uonoe

s1199/o.d uoneyodsuely pauueld e swil 3y 1e 3|ge|ieAe Suipuny 3y} WOy PasINqUIal 3q ||IM JUN0IIE 9yl wouy
$94n}Ipuadx3 ‘puny SUIA|OAR] B SB pun4 Uoljelodsues] 33e1S 8y Ul JUN02JY uoieSijiA IUBAPY 3Y3 S931eal)

:uonedniw asueape
:uojyeyodsuel |

leutj Suiiemy
€0T 9S/8TT av

"JaWIWINS S1y3 J31e| UO palde aq 01 Pa3dadxa si 3| "a8exyded 198pnq o 1ied
se dn uayej3 Jou sem Inq ‘wesgoid Sul|pAIal JuIRIUD 98.1FAI] 9} O} UOIIN|OS WIBI-1IOYS B SID440 9INSeAW SIY|

sw0j3y ||ig 3309

Jswwins
siy3 193e|
pajsadxa uonoy
20T 89S/ [TT av

'syuawiadinbal

Alwiojuo) pie) uoiedIIUBP| PUB 3SUBIIT JALIQ [BI9P3S 3Y3 YIM 3dueldwod §,211S Y] Ss93ell|10e4
‘PopJeme uaaq pey eyl Suipun) 31e31S paAIadal dABY PINoMm A3yl yaiym

Ul JeaA ay3 03 Jolud $321n0SaJ UMO J19Y} Yim s303foad 1eniul 03 Alljige ay) yum siosuods 309(oud apiaoud
pInom1eyy ,22ipnfald ON 40 s121137, dA0Jdde 01 UOISSILIWOD UOIIELIOdSURL] BIUIOI|ED Y] SIZIIOYINY
'221.d 3|qeuoseal e e pjos uaym ad1id ajes

9Y3 1e passasse 3q 01 103foud OT/ 210y 31e1S Y1 Jo 1ed se painboe Apadoud |elnuapisal snjdins sauinbay
's323(0.d Z€ET g5 Jo sasodund Joy saiBojopoyiaw Asanijap 19f0id paupadxa Jo asn ay) sazuoyny

suojsjrosd ujew jo Arewiwing

osjdoy

Page 63 of 121



21 o8ed
2TOC ‘9 aunr Jo o9 m SOUIdST $)00.4g 1SINH W04y SIYSISu| % uoiew.oju|

‘papinold se “JeaA ajgexey
9T0Z Y3 JOJ Uin}aJ Xe} 3wodul ue Suljy diysiauied e 03 303dsal YYM a4n3e|siSa] syl 4O JUSIUI 3Y) S24ePRC =
diyssaunied e Joj Syuow / UeY} 9JOW OU JO} UOISUIIXD U SIZIIOYINe ‘£ TOT ‘T Adenuer Jayje Jo uo Suiuuidag =
pJeog xe] asiyouel

sJayoiqumed 03 Suile|al SUOISIAOID SNOLIBA S}OBUT  m
siayjoiqumed

'VO3ID yum aoueldwod

woJj ‘paulyap se ‘suoijoesued) 21e1sa [ead 4o ‘syasfoud Aeino |ejided ‘saouensst puoq Suipiedal soueuld Jo
1uswedaq sy3 Jo pieog SYJOM 21|and 91e1S 9yl Agq papinoid suoneziioyine Jo ‘sjeaosdde ‘suonoe sydwaxy  w
VO
‘weld0oid SSUIARS JUBWRLIIRY IDI0YD 3NISS Bluloyl|eD 9y} Sujuado J0) SJUBWIINDIIL BYY SISINDY =
weJiBold sBuines JuUaWALIRY 310D 31NISS Blulojie)

"s1y8u uonejuasaidal Buyass uoneziuedio oqge| Aue o) pue Juade Sujuiesieq
3AISN|IX3 Ue 0} 3|ge|leAe apew 9q 0} SJ9pPIN0Id SSH| JO SOSSaJppPE |lewa [euostad Jo saidod saiinbay =
‘payoads se ‘ssaulsng aljgnd 19Npuod 01 pasn s jey} |lews |euostad
s,99A0|dws ue Jo 1uaU02 Y3 sSa22e 03 1Y $,011qNd BY) J1WI| 03 PaNJISUOD SUlaq WO YHd Yl SHUGIYoLd =
(v¥d) 3V sp102ay dl|qnd ejuloyi|e)

'9|qeJaASs aJe suolsinoid S} 1By} SOPINOYd =
's9]a8uy so1 jo AN ay3 pue Ayuno) sa|aduy soq 4o} papiroud
se 1da2xa ‘suoisiroid 853Y) JO UOIIB|OIA B JSAO UOIDIPSIIN| pJeog suolile|ay jJuawAojdw3 dlignd 8y} Sueds =
‘Ajldde pjnom syuawadinbaul s,||1q 3y} ‘suoileIualIo
UO juawaaJgde ue Jo adU3sge aY) Ul 1N ‘SUOIIRIUBLIO O} SIUBWIINDAI S |[1q 3Y3 WOy AJeA Jey)} SUOIIeIUSLIO
104 sapiAo.d 1Byl SAIIRIUSSBUdDI SAISN|IX Ue pue JaAojdwa di|gnd B u3am}aq Juswaalde ue SYWIdd =
'sp4023J 21|gqnd jo Adead ay3 Suipiedal suoisinold uieusd
wloJj uonewuojul siyy sydwaxy ‘panioads se 1daoxa ‘sAep 0zT A4oAa 3ses) 3e Jun Sujuiedieq ay3 ul saaAojdwa
||e JO} UoIIBWIOLUI SIYY YHM DA1NRIUSSDIdDI BAISN|IXD BY3 aplAold 0} si9Ao|dwsa d1jgnd pajoayje saiinbay =
"341Y4 8UIMO||0) Yuow 3y3 jo polsad Aed
15414 3Y1 A 1o au1y Jo sAep Qg ulyum saatojdwa paliy Aimau Jo ssauppe awoy pue ‘JaAojdwa ay3 Yyum 3|1} uo
S3ssalppe |lew? |euosiad ‘sisquunu auoyda|a) Jejn||ad [euosiad pue ‘awoy ‘JJom ‘UoiIedo| yJom ‘Juawiiedsp
‘21311 gol ‘aweu ay1 Yy1m aA11eIUSSDIdDI SAISN|IXD 3y} apiaoJd 03 JaAojdwa 21 jgnd paldae ue sauinbay
‘uoleluslio asAojdwa mau a4 unjeinodau
10 3sodund ay) 4o} Ajs|os pauadoal aq 0} syusawaaude Sujuiedieq aA1329]|00 10 SNOIN SUIISIXd SMO|lY =
"J9PISUOD 0} J0)eJ}GJE DY) JO} BlISIID Suipn|dul
‘suoisinoid uollelyigie pa|ielap sapn|du| "palydads Sse ‘Jolesliqle sAlleuId) e Ue s}sanbal pue ainpadoud
331 01 51093[qo JaAojdwa 21jgnd 3yl Yo1ym ui sased ul 1dadxs ‘paJeys 9q 0} UOIIBIMHTIE JO SIS0 3Y) adinbal

Page 64 of 121

suojsiroid ujew jo Alewwing oydoj *oN liig




€T a8ed
2 TOZ ‘9Z aunr Jo oaM m esoulds3 $)00.g ISINH Woly SIYSISu|  uoew.iou|

‘j4e3s wesdoud Suujey pue 31sqam s,gIH UO 3|qe|IBAB UOIIBWIOLUI Ujew Sulpn|dul ‘S1oy

1U3WAdO|3A3P 2IWIOUOIS [BIO] YIIM 1SISSE O SPUNy J0J SIIIUATE |BIO| O} SSIIIL JUI|WIRSL)S pue sjudwipadul
9AOWaJ 0} DH SaJinbau ‘Juels 320|g JuswdojaAsg Alunwwo) sa1i) [[ewsS ay) jo sasodind Joy os|y
'swesdoud pue s3o9(oud

suiAjienb 4ay310 01 papieme-a ale suoiedldde payyijenb JuaIdLNSUL 0} NP spuny papuadxaun 1ey] sainsuy
‘spuny jueus Jo JuswAojdap snoidwi 03 sassad0.d aalrelisiuIWpe S3 aA0idwi 0] SABM UO 8TOT

‘0€ aunf Ag aJnie|si8a7 ay3 01 1i0dau 01 JusWdoPARQ AHlUNWWOD) pue SUISNoH Jo Juawiiedaq ay) sauinbay
"Aj8uipioade spuny jue.d Aojdap Ajpides pue weigoid 5g9a)

9Y3 UIYUM SIUSWISIAUI JUBWAO[3ASP J1WOU0IS pue Zuisnoy azijiiold 03 a4nje|si8a] ay) Jo Juaiul ay3 Sunels

:8uipnjaul ‘(D113) 3paJ) Xe] SWO0dU| paule3 ay) pue ‘pieog JUsWISIAU|
301030 elUIOJI[ED 33 (99QD) SIUBID ¥20|g JUBWAO[ASQ ANUNWWIOD) 3Y3 YHM PIRIDOSSE SUOISIACId SUIRIUO)

Al
JUBWUIBA0Y [BJaUSD

uopoe
[euly Suiiemy
90T 9S/ TCT av

‘UoI}IpuOd
[BDS1} 5,9383S B3 U0 AR\ pue Asenuer ul sa1epdn apinoad [|IM 40 “H JO4 SMOJ|E UOIIPUOD |BISI S,8181S 3Y3 JI
6T-8T0T 404 Uol|jiw 0O8S JO [e101 B 01 dn syuawAed Japiroid aseaudul 0} (40Q) 2dueulq Jo Juawedaq SMO||Y
'LT0Z ‘T€ AInr Ag s1a12wesed

asoy3 3sod pue syuawAhed asay o a1n30n1s 3y dojaAsp 0} SDIAISS 31eD) Yi|eaH Jo Juawiiedaq ayi sadinbay
‘saunypuadxa

puny |eJauag 18540 PuUe s3s0d [BD-1P3IA SUISIX3 JOJ P3SN 8q p|NOM UOl|[IlW $S/$ Bululewal ay| sasealdul
9184 SAIV/AIH d04 uoljiw ¢S (S (ad-401) pajgesiq AjjeiuawdolaAag-sali|ide] a4ed) 3)eIpawialu| Joj SaSea.dul
91eJ J0j uol||iw £7$ (7 '9pedap e I3A0 10j UBZ0J) 919M JeY] S9.J Ul 9seaJdul pue apiaoid pue siapirold

10vd Ajlwe Joj sajed Japiaoad 01 1n2 %0T Y3 2403534 0} UOI||IW 0SS (€ ‘sasealoul aied Japirold [ejusp
[BD-1P3IA 0} uol|jiw OpTS (2 ‘sasealoul des uedisAyd [eD-1pa|Al Joj Uol||iw SZES (T :SMO||04 Se ‘Sasealaul

1ed Japinodd [BD-IP3IA 104 PASN 3q SaNUBA3I 9 UOIISOdOId Ul UOI||IG €'TS 9Y3 JO UOI|[IW 91GS Jey) SIPIACLY

SWa}l 198pnq J14193ds 331y} 01 suawisnipe [euoippe axew 03 (/6 9V) £T0T 40 19V 198png ayi spuswy

“ar|1ig 393png

0¢T gv

"1edA |easly £ T-9TOT 34}

Ul 10} pa3unodde g 0} pun4 |BJ3USY Y} 0JUl PaJlajsuel) Junowe ay) a4inbas pjnom pue pun4 |eJauag ay)

0} ‘pun4 ainjnuisesju 303o.d 31e3S 3y} 03 passjsuesy Ajsnoiasid uol|jig TS Y3 Wouy UoH||Iw Z'TS8S SIdjsuel]
"£T0T ‘T AInr Ja1je 10 UO paliajsuel) 3q UOI||IW OOES 1Y} JUBWIINDAI 3Y3 3jeUIWId pue uol||iq 1501

uolf|iq €' TS WoJj pun4 ainjoniisesju| 102(01d 911 943 0} PaJlajsuel} ABUow JO JUNOWe ay} 3INpal SaINPay

‘paljIoads se ‘suapjoypuoq

950U} JO S3S3J31Ul 3y} 0} 3siaApe Jauuew Aue uj pund $321AJ8S YeaH |BIUSIAl @Y} 03Ul YSHIA Y1

Japun pasodwi xe} |eUOINIPPE 3Y} WOJ) PIAIISP SINUIASI 343 JO Jisodap a3 Sulinbal suoisinoid 10141534 1O
‘puUsWE ‘J3}|E J0U ||IM 11 1BY] SI9P|OYPUOQ 1Y SIIAIDS Y3|BSH [PIUSIA Y} Y}IM JUBUSAOD 0} 31e1S ay3 SaJinbay

pun4 ainjonuisesu] 19f0ld a3e1s

SWOH 31 39e|d ON

suojsjroad ujew jo Liewwing

ojdoy

Page 65 of 121



¥T a8ed
2TOC ‘9g aunr Jo xoapM m esouldsT Sy004g 1SINH Wo.) S)YSIsu|  uonew.ou|

's1y3u uonejuasaldal 3uiyess uoleziuedio Joge| Aue 0} pue
juase Sujuiedieq aAISN|X3 Ue 0} 9|qe|leAR 9peW 37 O} UOIIBWIOJU] JO 3SI| 9Y} 0} SISSBJPPE [lew? |euostad sppy

JUDWUIDA0S 331e1S

pajjoiu3
8885

"SDIIAIDS

yoddns pue uoionuisul sroidwi 01 A3ojouys) a1edodiodul eyl swelgoud pue synpe paiojdwalapun
‘s)Inpe pa3jeladledsul AlJaWIo) 40 JUB1INI ‘S32104 PaWIY 3y} JO SISGWISW JUSIIND JO JaWwIo) s198.e) ‘uoiieanps
Jay8iy ul pajuasaidaliapun aie Oym SJUIPNIS JOJ $5320NS aA0JdW| O} SUO(IBAOUU %3S 1eY) $853]|00

03 sjuels spJeme UYdIym ‘weiSold Spiemy UOIBAOUU| UOI1BINPT JBYSIH S,40||90UBY) 3y} JO JUSWYSI|qRIST
"Juswdo|ansp

3210J3410M BUI1BI3|320€ PIEMO] M3IA B YlIM ‘seale JuawAoidwaun ysiy ul sa8s||02 03 syueld 1oddns

031 82140 S,40][92uBYD 283(|0) AHUNWWOY BIUJOJI|ED 3Y3} 0} PUN4 |BIBUSD 86 UONISOdOId BWII-aU0 Uol||iw 8%
‘'sasndwed 333|102 Ajlunwwod

1 Bujulel} pue sd1AISS Y3|eay |eluaw 1ioddns 01 pung [eJaUs9 g6 U0NISOdoud Wi} dUO-Uol||IW G4
"90ualadxa AJey|iw 104 1IPaJd 35102 pieme 0} wesSoud e Ysi|geIsa pue Ja3uad 321N0sal SUBIIAA 3y} puedxa
0} 983||0D) AHUNWWOYD 0JJON puNy 03 3WII-BUO U UOI||IW ¢S SB |[9M SB SI193UdD 924N0SJ SURIDIBA Joddns

0} SJIOUJDA0D JO pieog 383||0D Ajunwiwio) ejuloyi[ed ay3 01 pun4 [BIdUSY 86 U0NISOdOold dWI1-3UO UOI||IW G4
"sjuapnis Suowe

Ayundasul pooy aonpaJ 01 sweudoud dojaaap 03 sasndwed 389)|02 AJuNWWOd pue ‘NS “IN SIZIAIUIUI
yaiym ‘weusoud sndwe) sa14-198unHy,, Y3 s91e3.2 01 ulpuny 86 UonIsodold aWil-aUo Ul Uol|jIw §'Z$

:Buipnjoul 188pnq
3y} Jo suoisinoid paiejas-uoneanps Alepuodasisod ayy Juswa|dwi 03 Alessadau sagueyd AI0INIe)S SNOLIBA SaxeN

uolyeonp3 JaysiH

58 dS

‘UOISIAY ABA 3Y)
Ul JouJan09 ay3 Aq pasodoud se ‘Sy3d|ed 01 JuswAed |eyuawsa|ddns uolj|iq 9$ ay3 Suiziioyine suoisinoid sujeIuo)

A
JUBWUIBA0Y |eJ3udD

pajloiu3
¥8 8s

|liq 43|1ed) parosdde Ajsnoiasid 3yl Ul J0JJ3 UB $123.4402 uoisiaod SIy| "8T0Z ‘T Adenuer [pun (uoissas

Je|ngal gT-/T0T 8Y3 JO £OT GV Ul Papn|aul) $321AJIas 9)idsal Jo aseyaund uo suoiidLIsal Jo [eadad ay) shejaq
"yiuow Jad sunoy 09¢ pue Aep 1ad sanoy zT 03 dn yIom 03

sweugo.d Janlep) suonesadQ SWOH-U| 3y} 4O JBAIBA HY/4N 3y} ul Suijedidiied siapiroad uielad sazuoyiny
"JaAleM Y3 40 2d0DS BY] Ul S3SBIIDUI [BUOIIPPE X335 0} S3DIAIS 21eD) YI|edH Jo Juswiiedaq

941 J0 1030310 3Y1 3Z1oYINe 1ey) UoIsSas dA11e|SISd| 8T-£TOZ 3Y3 4O /6 9S/ETT 9V Ul opew sadueyd Aloinieis
0} J9AIBM (HV/4N) UOISISAIQ pue uollisuel] [eldSoH 21ndy/ANj10e4 SuiSINN 9y} WJoju0d 03 SUoIsiA0Id Suleluo)

S9IINIDS
UuewnNH pue yijeaH

uoijoe
Jeuy} Suniemy
TTIT 9S/9CT av

SWO0dU| M3U 199w pue paAojdwa-§|9s a4e Oym 3soy3 0} (J1|3) HPaID XB] SWOdU| paule] s eiuloje) spuedxy
‘(uoisiasadns Ajjunwwod ases|al-1sod 1o ‘uoneqoud ‘sjoled uo asoyy 'a'1) uolejndod ,pasiasadns, ayi Jo spasu
9yl 193w 01 Jueid 3yl Aq paiinads sad1AIaS Y3 JaAI|aP A[AI109}49 03 pausisap aq 01 papualul ale sdiysiaulied
"(suonezjuedio pue sspuade Jaylo yum diysiauied ul Jo yuedjdde pea| se Suialas) syyold-uou pue

salouage |e20| 0} 3|gejieAe S| Suipuny ueis 1Byl 3UNSUS 0} PJeOg JUBWISIAU| SDIONIOM BIUIOJIED BY] S19341Q

suojsjroad ujew jo lsewwing

ojdoy

Page 66 of 121



gT @8ed
ZTOC ‘9 aunr Jo yaapM m BSouldsT $y004g 1SINH WOl S)YSIsu| » uonew.lou|

“JOAIEM |BISP3}
e 8u11dadde o 1no 1do 03 siosiAIadns Jo pieoq AUnod e Jo A)jige 3y} BuiAowal Suipnjoul ‘Janiem [elapa)
ysai4led (QMvay) siuspuadsp Inoyim paipog-a|qe ayl ul uoiiedioizied alels 03 saBueyd snolIeA sayeln

‘YyInoA 121504 Suowe

saloueudald papualuiun JuaAad 03 JapJo Ul 348D Yi|eay aAdNpoldal pue [enxas o} palejal sa1doy uielad
S9SS2JPPE 1By} SI9PIA0Id 318D 13150} PUR SISXJOM JUdWBeUBW JSED JOJ WN|NDIND dO[@ASP 03 S5 SaJinbay
"uaJp|iyD 431504 Joj weudold a3plig aJ4eDd pjiyd AdusBiaw3 sy ysiiqeiss ‘gToz ‘T Adenuer Suipuswiwo)
wesdold uondo Buipuny Jaaidaie) aane|ay panolddy [equ] ay3 03 sa8UeYD SNOLIRA Sa)e

‘W0Jay aie) JO wWnNUIuo) Jo uoiejuawsajdui

UM JUa1sISU0d ‘(DY) welddoid uondo Suipun4 JaaiSaie) aaile|ay paroiddy ay3 03 sa8ueyd SNoLIeA SaXBN
‘Ajunod e Aq

pa1sanbal s| maiAal uoluldo puodas e Ydiym o) suoliedipaw 2idosioydAsd 4oy sisanbas uonezioyine |je 4oy
MB3IA31 p1023J e 3)3|dW03 0} $32IAIBS AJleIydAsd pIyd 10j 1DBIIUOD ‘SOHQ YUM UOIIRINSUOD Ul ‘SSQ Sa4inbay

"widisAs SuiBew julidiadul4 apimaiels sy aoejdad 03 welSoud SYYOMIED

3y JOj poy3awl UOIIeIHIIA AJjUSpI J143BWOIqUOU ‘palewolne Ue Ulejulew pue juawsajdwi 03 SSq saJinbay
"198pnq |enuue uoiedo|je 3|3uls SYYOMIBD Y}

0 JuaWdolaA3p 4oj pasn ASojopoyiaw 3y} BuiSIASL 04 SUOIIEPUBIWOI3] dOJ3ASP O] UOIRII0SSY SJ01931I(]
9149\ AJUNOD 2y} pue sajduae $3DIAISS UBWNY AJUNOD JO SIAIIRIUDSAIAR YIIM HJOM 03 S5O SaJinbay
‘sjueld sYYOMIeD 01 UonIppe Ul ‘uoiiedol|e 3|8uls SYYOMIED 343 03 (Juswusijeay

T66T) pund anuaAay [e207 3y} Jo 3unoade 1ioddns Ajiwe) ayy ul paysodap spuny ay3 4o asn ayy spuedx3
"wa)sAs Alljigejunodde |edo| e 1eyl|1ae) 01 (YVO-|BD) M3IASY AMjIQRIUN0IDY pue

S3W02INQ SYYOM|EeD Bluoji|eD ayl ysi|qeisa 01 ‘6T0Z ‘T AInr Aq (SSQ@) $921A19S |e120S Jo Juawiiedaq salinbay
"89.33p 5,40|9Ydeq B 1O ‘93139p S,31BID0SSE UE ‘918D1J11432

weudoud uoleINP3 [21UYIS) 49343 B 0] Sulpes| weiSoud Suluies) JO UOIIEINPS UB U JUSWI|[OIUS IO} 000'TS
8uie103 puadiys uoneINpa awil-auo e aAIS23. 03 Aldde 03 3uaididal SYHOMIED e saziioyine ‘Ajjeuonippy
“JujeAInba sy Jo ewojdip [00Yds Y31y e Jo uoid|dwod 40y OOTS JO PJEME SAJUIIUI UOIIBINPS SWIIF-DUO B Y1IM
sjualdidas syYOMIeD 3pinoid 01 weudoud Juswulelly pue AyunyoddQ |euoizeanp3 syYOM|eD Y3 sa1eal)
'Suollen|eAd

apinoud 03 siapinoad paseq-Alunwwod Suimolje pue syuaididas SYYOM|ED JO ualp|iyd Sulaias Suipnjoul
‘S9DIAIDS JUS W)LY JOPIOSIP 3SN BIUBISANS PUB YI|eay [eluaW SHYOMIED 10} A|IGIX3]4 |BUOIIPPE SMO||Y

ysatjey

S30IAI3S 3IRYIM PIIYD

SHYOMIED

S92IAJ9S UBWNYH

68 9S

0lUaUIRIIES JO A)ID By Ul 19341S Y UO paIedo| Sl 1By}
9oeds |1e3a4 pue 31n3dnJis Supjed e Suidojansp oy 3|qisuodsal aq ||IM YAy YaIym Japun (Yayd) Alioyiny
Juawdo|aAa( ealy |03ided ay3 Yim JuswiaaiSe 0Jul J23ud 0} SADIAIDS [BIBUID JO Juawnedaq ay) sazioyiny

suojsjroad ujew jo Alewwing

ojdoy

Page 67 of 121



9T 98ed
LTOC ‘9 aunr Jo oM m BSouIdST $)00.4g 1SINH WoJ) SIYSISu| » uojeuwou|

(€ ‘sweidoud Juswusi|eal TeET 4ayio uo sedwi pue 30N SSHI AJuno) ay3 01 pale|al sUOIIEPUIWWOIAY
pue s3ujpui) odau [|eys 404Q (g ‘@4n3and3s Suipuny Juawusijeay TE6T Yl dUILWEXII SISPIOY3YLIS pUB IVS)
‘400 1ey1198pnq 31e31s 0Z-6T0T 40 Wawdojanap Jo Led se sasinbay (T 1ey) a8endue| Jauado-ay sspnppu| =
"uolie|Nd|e) §8 gV WoJ) YImMoud {1A 30| SAPNIX3 =
"LTOT ‘T AInr uo 30N SSHI Auno) saysijqeisy =
'suolsinoid sasealdu| Hjauag/a8epm SSHI =
‘|22 3Y1 JO UOI1BSS3I PUB UOIIB|ND|RD DD Y1 JOAO UOIIBIISIUIWPY
ay3 1suiede sunsme| 3|1y 03 AJljIge ay3 uqiyul 0} Juesw papnjou; S| 38en3ue| MaN — UOIIBINJ[BD IS0 DD =
(67 UO1123G) "SaNUBASI JUBIDIYNS BJE
249yl uaym papuny Aj|ny aJe saseq 1unodegns 1oddng [eauswsalddng Ajlwe4 pue A1anod piiyd pue ‘(dSIND)
welgoud $a21AI3S [eIIP3IN AJUNOD ‘YI|eSH |BIUSIA ‘UYI|ESH BY3 1BY) 3JNSU3 0} suoisincid sapnjou| "junoddeqns
S92IAJIDS |BIDOS BY1 UIYIM SSH| 01 pa1dadip 3ulaq S| yimoudd xel sajes oy “JeaA |easiy ay3 3noy8nolyy yimols
XB} $3|BS 3singsIp 01 SuoIsiA0Jd Xe] $3]es Juswudi|eay TE6T S9SIAQY — Sa8ueyd xe| sajes Juawudi|eay T66T =
“uol|jiw GZS Paldxa
jou Aew sueoj ||e Jo wns Y] ‘0Z-6T0C Y8nouyl 8T-/T0¢ S! poliad uoiiedljdde ay] *s1s0d SSH| [BUOIIpPE
9U3 0] paje|al UBO| 1SaJ31Ul MO| B 10} 9dueul4 JO Juswinedaq ay3 0} Ajdde Aew $313UN0) — SUOISINOIJ UBOT] =
'S313UN0J 03 PaYIYs Sulaq S$3S0D SSH| |eUOIIIPPE
Ul uol||iw Z6SS @Y1 135140 01 US)4ea43Y) Ajjenuue pue TZ-0Z0g Ul uoljjiw 0STS pue ‘0Z-6T0T Ul Uol||iw 00Z$
‘6T-8T0C Ul 4D UOI||IW OEES ‘BT-LTOT Ul (49) pund [eJaua9 uol|jiw 00p$ saieldoiddy — s18sy0 pund [eJaud =
‘Alorepuew
34 |[eYs Ydiym ‘uoiieipsw 1ssnbau Aew piodad jo JoaAojdwa sy3 4o uoiun 3y ‘810 ‘T Adenuer Ag 10e43U0d
SSHI ue uo JuawaaJgde yoead 03 s|iej piodal Jo JaAojdwa ayy se Sunoe yosduou Jo Ayoyine dfjgnd ayy
41 1ey3 SulAynads s8en8ue| 3uipnjoul ‘suoisinoid snoleA 10eu] — (gY43d) pJeog suolje|ay JuswAhAoldwiognd =
"YIMOJ3 ||nJ SAISI4 10U S0P JUNOJDBANS Y}BaH [BIUSA 3} UYdIYMm U] JeaA Aue ul me| 31e3s Japun
paJinbal (QINI) 95€35IQ [BIUSIA 104 SUOIINIISU| JO4 V10D %S € Y3 SpUSdsnS — Jal|ay 150D Y1jeaH [BIUSN =
"ZLT uonisodoud pue ‘quawugijeay TTOT ‘Juswusiieay T66T 19edwi 1eyl 9107 ‘O aunf
Y8noJys TTOTZ ‘T AInf Wouy palindlo jey) si1o4dd Suiunodde 3Og sanldio4 — 10443 (3JOg) uoilezijenby jo pJeog = 10443
IS3UBWSI|3 BUIMO||04 3Y3 Jo ||e Bulpnjoul quawaaJSe JOIN SSHI Paie1loSau ayj 0} palejaJ suoisiaoid 3y} S30eUJ | 4O 3JUBUSIUIBIN SSH 06 4S

Page 68 of 121

"aouejsisse |ediuydal pue Sululely |eSs| apiaoid 03 suolieziuesio paljijenb o0} syuels apiaosd 03
$SQ saziioyine !, salpawal Uoiediwwi, 01 19jaJ 0} 3|qe|leA. aJe SjuetS Yolym Joj sadlAlas |eS| ayy spuedx] =
uolesSiwwy|
"S19PIN0Id (SSHI) SRIIAISS 9AI1I0ddNS SWOH-U| 10} SHWI| SWIIISA0 SUlISIXS WOU) SUORAWIXS 10} SBPINOL] =
(SSHI) sa21A198 aAIoddng SWOH-U|

‘SpJepueis sai1em upjulip Alewnid 199w 03 |1B) AjJUSISISUOD 1BY] SWAISAS J31eM

2lignd Aq paAJas e 1ey) saliunwwod pagdejueApesip pazijiold JO SJUSPISaJ 0} SHJ2UQ UOIILIINU YSal4|ed
[euoilippe pajiwi-aulil apiAoid 01 weadoud 10|14 Jjauag [eyuswa|ddns Jalepn Supjuliqg 24eS 9yl Saleas) m

suojsjroid ujew jo Arewwing adoy ‘ON Iiig




LT o3ed
2TOC ‘9Z dunr 4o %93 = esoulds3 $4004g 1SINH Wody s)ySIsu| % uonew.oju)

"8urieay d1jqnd e 1e ueld Juswisanul yoea anoidde Jsnw pleog sa2IN0SaY JIy Y3 1ey) pue uonnjod e Aq
pajoajse Aj@1euoiliodoldsip S1IUNWWOD 3WODUI-MO| 31J3Uaqg SPUNy 8y} 4O Juad1ad GE 15e3| 1B 8UNSUD 0] BALIS
MA eyl ‘Buipnppul ‘(MA) uademsy|op Aq pasodoud suejd Juswiisanul 0} spiedal uj syuswalinbal saysi|qe1sy e
‘weudoid
ejonb 31w auoje-pueis e ysijgelss 03 24n3ndL8y pue poo4 Jo Juswiiedaq eluloyl|e) ay} SAZUoYyINny  w
"6T0T Ul SJE3A IN0J 01 3DB(Q 1SARJ [|IM UOISUIIXD SIY| SIe3A XIS 01 JN0} WOU) uosiadlieyd se
3AJ3S 0} pazioyine st |1DUNO) diyspiemals e1(aQ 3yl JO Jaquiaw e awiy Jo Y18us| ay) Jo UoIsualxa ue sydopy =
‘9NUIAII UOIIDONE 3DUBMO|[e
JuaWUBISU0d NO| |e101 Y] 40 Juduad QT 03 ‘BNUIAI 3IUBMO|[B UOI3INE (NO]) S3N|IIN PRUMQ J0IS3AU|
40 1u243d ST 3Y3 Jo JuddJad QT WOU) ‘STOT 4O SAINILIS ‘78S Jardey) ‘(uewsS83) €69 gy ul J0) papiroid
se ‘welg0.d $300Y Je|jos BUISNOH a|qepJoyy Ajlwen|niA ay3 4oy a|qe|ieAe Suipuny jo Junowe ay3 saguey) w
19y 193png 9T0Z aY3
ul papnjoul sweidold 4499 Joj uoidwaxa 19y 24NPI0.J SAIRIISIUIWPY Ue sapirotd ‘Os|y 'sjueld 1a1sadip
Adiep 01 Ajdde Ajuo a1n3 N2y pue poo4 jo Juawiiedaq eluioie] ay3 Aq pataisiuiwpe 19y 128png £1-9T07
3y} wody syuess 1eyy SulAynads ‘(4499) pun4 uoiINPaY SeH 3SNOYUIY 3y} 0} SuoIsiAoid dn-ues|d syoeuy  w
‘Ajdwod 03 aun|iey
104 sUO[3IJISaL |euOIleIadO pue Sauly Bulpn|oul ‘S|00] JUSWSJI04UD YUM SDIUN0SIY JaIBAN JO Judwiledag
9y} sapiao.d pue ‘@3ueyd s30UBISWNDII 21J193dS JI JBUOOS JO ‘SiedA QT AJaAa sdew uopepunul pajepdn
‘sieah 0T Aians paijepdn sijeyy uejd uonoe Adussiawa ue aAeY 0} ‘SWEP XSI-MO| 10§ 3daIXa ‘Swiep salinbay =
"000°0S£S$ 03 000°00S$ WUy Saiwi| Juesd ay) saseatdou| pue s|eos
98ueyd arew|d 31e10diodul 01 welSold Juels Suluue|d UoIID}0LJ [BINYNILBY 3y} 0 asodind ay) sasINdY =
apnjoul syysiysiH 398png 8T-/TOT @Yl 01 WJOJUO0I 0} BAJE $3IIN0SI Y} Ul Sa8ueYD AJOINIRIS SNOLIBA SOYBA $924N0SaY 76 9S

Page 69 of 121

'SJuUNo22eqng wetdoud

S3DIAJDS [BIIPIA AJUNOD pue Yi|eaH [BIUSIAl ‘Yi|eaH 2yl 01 U0 3SIMIBYI0 SABY PINOM ey} Yimols 41A

J0 uoije|najed e 3sod 01 0DS Y3 saJINbay (g ‘UondaIIPaL 41A 3y Joy sasodind yjeay |eiuaw pue yieay oy

spuny Juswiugijeal TeET SuIAIBI2J SANID By SIAWXT (1 {SAIUNOI JSIAD Y3 104 3 ||_YS SPUNy 1A dSIND 18y}

salyied (€ ‘(z2-120T Y8nodyl 1zZ-020¢) siesh omy jeuonippe ue 1oy asodind awes ay3 4oy padalipal aq ||Im

Yamoud 41A 343 Jo %0S ( ‘(0Z-6T0OZ Y8noJyi 8T-£T0T) S4e3A 334y} 10} SSHI Joj BuiAed ul 1sisse 03 Junoddeqns

S9D|AJIDS [BID0S 3Y) 03 PAIdALIPaL 3( ||IM SIUN0IIEQNS (dSIND) Weldold S2IAIRS |BIIPAIA AJUNO) 3y} pue
YljeaH [BIUSIA ‘Y3|eaH J0J YIMouS {TA 341 4O %00T (T :8uipnjoul ‘sa8ueyd Yyimods) 934 asuadl] dDIYaA SBN =

‘Ayunod yoea

ul weudoud SSH| ay) 4oy uiuledieq 9A1309]|02 JO Sniels 3yl (p pue ‘yuawudijeay TEET Ul papnjdul sweidoid

S3JIAIDS |BIDOS 1210 pUB dSIAD ‘YIeaH |BIUSN ‘YI|eaH J04 d|qe|ieAe Suipuny 3yl uo JOIN AJUN0D SSHI

ay3 jo s1oedwi onewwesdoud pue |easy 3yl (2 ‘JOIN 3y Se awes ay) Aja1ewixoldde 1o jamo| “4aysiy si 1eyy

31eJ e 1e uIMo43 aJe $1502 SAnensIulwpe pue weiSoid SSHI JaY1aym (q ‘pausijeal a1am eyl s1sod weudoud

199W 0} JU3IDIYNS dJ. JUBWUGI|eay TE6T J0) 9|qe|IBAR SINUIAL YdIYM 03 JUIXd (B sapnjoul Ajjednyioads

suojsjroid ujew jo Lrewwing ajdo) "ON llig




8T a8ed
2TOZ ‘9Z duUnr JO %99M = esoulds3 $00.g 3SINH WOy SIYSISU| % uonew.iou|

"91ISq3aM S,21e1S JO A1r1aud3s aYy) uo
S91BWIIS3 3500 YaNs 3sod pue UOIII3|3 [|eIaJ B JO SIS0 Y3 31BWIISS 0} ddUBUIS Jo Juswiedaq ayl saunbay =
'S3S0J UOI1D3|2 ||B3J JOJ $31IUNO0I 3sinquiias 0} spuny sajeludoiddy  w

"saun1eudls J1ay) SAOWIJ 0 SI910A 10} SAep

0€ saplA0Jd pue ‘UoI1d3[3 ||edal e 10) palaylesd usaq SARY S2JNJBUSIS JUBIDIHNS UBYM S|BIDIHO SUOIIS|S AJUnod
Ajinou 03 33e3S jo Aleraudas ayi Sulinbau Suipnpul ‘suoi}aa)a ||edas Suipiedal sainiels ayy 03 saSueyd SRl =
"SUOISINOJD JUBWSIIOJUS SHJOM D1|gNd pUB JUSWSIOJUD SPJBPURLS JOGE| JO JBGWINU B SBPNPU| =
'salejes sa3pn[ 01 syuswisnipe |enuue Sune|najed o ABojopoyiaw AJoIniels syl saleD)  m

‘H 24nses|n
s,Aluno) s3|a8uy s07 Woly pajelauss sanuanal e} asn pue s9|es JO UOIII3||0d pue uosodwi 8y} saieyl|ioe =
‘eluJoyi|eD JO SSWOH ,SUBJIIIA BY) JO4 SaUlapIng |euoiielado pue suoissiwpe ay) 01 saSueyd oyl =
"BIUIOJI|BD UJ3YINOS Ul AJ313WSI ,SUBISISA B JO UO[IDNIISUOD DY} SSZIOYINY =
‘Buipnjoul Il
‘198pnq a1e3s T-/T0T 341 3uawa|dwi 03 Alessadau saSueyd A10INILIS JUSWUIIAOS [2I3USS JO JSGUINU B SIYBIA| | IUBWUISACD [BIBUSD 96 95

EERTTUTET
Japun 3uiaup 03 paje|ad elep Sui129)|02 4oy ssad0.d e pue ‘Suidedoed pue Suiisal 4oy $s320.d e ‘saxel Sunyiwal
pue 3u1323]|03 40 PoyI3W e ‘s3A11elad00d [ein}|ndLISe sa1ea.d |[Iq Y3 ‘SuoIsiroid Jayio Suowy ‘saueldwod
Xe} pue A1ajes dyjgnd ‘Ajajes Jawinsuod 03 Aydolid Suini8 ‘walsAs 3j8uUls B 03U VIANY PUB YSYDIN SWI0UO) =
‘(¥9 uonisodold) 9107 40 (VINNY) 1V
euen(le|n 40 35N YNPY BY3 SE [|am Se ‘9TOZ ‘7€ Ja1deyDd ‘(Ma1nay [edsi4 pue 198pNng UO 39NIWIWOD) /€8 §S
Pue ISTO 40 saIn1ess ‘6T/ 4e1dey) ‘(3UN9IN) €79 G5 ‘STOT 4O S3INILIS ‘889 J91deyd (POOM) €¥Z 8V ‘STOT
40 sa1N1e1S ‘689 Jo1dey) (euog) 997 AV Ag paysi|qelss ‘(VSYDIN) 19V Alajes pue uoiie|nsay siqeuue) [edlpajy
33 031 Juensind xJomawedy Aioie|n3ad e uswa|dwi 01 Sa131IUS SuISUSD|| 31eIS 104 Alessaoau 198png 8T-/T0T (s10n €/2)
93 0} paje|aJ sadueyd Suipn|aul ‘eIUIOI[ED Ul SME| SIJEUUED JOJ UOIIBIISIUIWLPE JO Wa1SAS 9|8UIS B S3YsI|qeIsT = siqeuue) 6 9S

Page 70 of 121

'SUOI9e 198pNQg YHM 1US3SISUOD
sjuawisn(pe 294 snotieA 104 sapiroid pue AJUBAIBSUOD BPBASN EBLIBIS DY) 03 000'G8ZS saieldoiddy w
‘pun4 isnij
asuodsay ||1dS |10 8Y3 WO} UeO| 31 Jo 1ep JudwAedal 3y} ‘0Z0Z ‘OE dUNf 03 6TOT ‘OE dUN[ WOJS SPUSIXI =
'Sjueld aoue)sisse [e20| uoidalold
pays.alem 1o} AdueAIasSUOD BPRABN B1IBIS 343 01 ‘(F8 uonisodold) 900T JO puUN{ UO0I193104d |B1SROD)
Pue JaAY ‘|043u0D poo|4 ‘Ajddng pue AxjenD Ja1ep ‘U31eA BupjuLIQ 3JBS Byl WOJ) 000‘S8TS Salelidoiddy  m
"SISUMO 15940} ||BWS 01 9|qISSaI0E dJow suoidwaxa
9ewW 0} Uaye) 39 IYSIW 1By} SBINSLIW PUB ‘SISUMO 1S210) ||BLUS JOJ SIDILIB] AUe 103)4d papualul 3y Suiney
a.e suoindwaxa ay3l 49Yiaym ‘asn uoiidwaxa Jo sisAjeue ue apnjaul [[eys 1odas ayl 1eyi saidads pue Jeah
3uo Aq ‘(9707 J0 sa1n1els ‘€8S Ja1deyd ‘POOM) 8S6T QY Aq pauinbal 1ioday ue|d 1sanled Jaquill ayl skejdq =
"yd4easal uonnjjod Jie 1oy $10eJ43U0d Sulpieme uaym ‘ejulojjed
40 AJISJI9AIUN BY3 01 UOIIIPPE Ul ‘S3I1ISISAIUN S1EB)S BIUIOJI|ED JOPISUOD 0} PIROg S82IN0S3Y JIy 9yl SaJinbay =

suojsiroid ujew jo Alewwing osidog "ON g




6T 98ed
ZTOC ‘9 8unr Jo yoaM = BsouldsT $)00.g 1SINH Woij SIYSIsu| » uoRew.Iou|

"(dvay) wesdoud aduelsissy 3nug SAIV aYl Pue SAIV/AIH O} Pa1e[a] Me| 31e3S Ul S98UBYD SNOLIBA SN =
‘'sadueyd |esapay
40 1nsaJ ay3 sI s1Y1 ‘000°09S 03 000SZTS WOy ‘saiduadiaws yyjeay a1gnd Joy ejuioyie) Suiedaud jo asodind
9y} Joy suoidIpsLIn( yijeay [ed0] 4oy 19y 128png |enuue ay3 ul pajelsdoidde spuny auijaseq ay) SSYIPOIA =
yesH aiqnd
‘1U3SIp aJed Yyjeay Jo |eyndsoy 1013sip e Aq pajesado ojulpd e st Ayjoey yyeay ayl (g
‘uoissiwo) Ad1j0d 9240J3JOMN 91e2YljeaH EluJoi|eD 3y} Aq pauljap
se ‘eaJe Apnis 21AI3S [BDIPaW [eNJ B Ul P31RI0| SI AJIjIDB) U)|BSY Y} pUB ‘eluloji|e) JO 33e1S ayl Aq Ajioey
Yijeay ay3 ajesado 03 pasuad|| st jeyy uonesodiod yjoiduou 1dwaxa-xe) e Aq paiesado si Ajjioey yyeay ayl  (z
‘uol||iw
0TS Pa90xa Jou sa0p A)l[ioe4 Y1{eay 8y) JO anNUBA3J SSOJT [BNUUE Y} PUB ‘BIUIOH|ED JO 31B1S 3yl AQ Alljioey
Y3jeay ay3 a1esado 03 pasuadl| sl 1eyy uoielod.od yjoiduou 1dwaxa-xey e Aq pajesado st Ayjoey yyeayayl (T
:sjuawadinbal
SUIMO||04 31 JO BUO 15B3| 1B 199W 1BY) S311I|I0B) Y}jeay |qISi|a 03 sjueld pieme |jleys Adoyiny Supueuld
oe4 Y3|eaH elulojl|ed ayy "€z0z ‘T Adenuer jo se weu3oud jue.s sy sjeaday ‘Hoddns Suijesado 2402 4o |eyided
8upjIom Joy pasn aq ued spuny ‘wieigoud 3y Joj UoI||IW 0Z$ SIPIACI pUB £TOZ 4O 12V dUld)I] d1UlD) 3Y) s91eal)
Aoyany Buppueuty sapy|ded yieaH ejuiopied
‘sjeydsoy o1jgnd pajeudisap 0y syuswAed (3N D) uoizeoNpa [BIIPaW 31enpess ayew 0} SHHQ sa4inbal
‘a|qe|leAe si uonedioijied [eldueuly [eIapa) pue paulelqo aJe sjeaosdde [eJapay AJessadsu Aue 1By JUSIXa 9Y1 0] =
'SUOIIPUOI Yijeay
paljoads yum syuedidinled [ed-1pajA 01 ‘PauIIP Se ‘s|eawl palo|iel Ajjealpaw apiaold 03 sai3unod paiyaads ul
weJdo.d 10j1d JesA-€ e ysi|qelss 03 TZ0Z ‘T AJenuer |13un (SOHQ) SIJIAIBS aJe) YijeaH Jo Juawiiedaq saiinbay  «
's)yauaq |eD-IpaN Joj AN|IqISI|S JO uoeUIWIRIRP
e se wei50.d syyOMIeD a3y Joj A)ij1qiSi|a Jo uoileuIWIIBP Y} dsn 0} |eAoidde [esapay 39S 01 SHHQ 24inbay =
'Swa3sAs AlaAijop aJed
pageuew pue adIAI3s-104-23) [BD-IP3IA 343 UIYIM S313qelp 7 9dA3 Jo 39su0 ay3 Aejap 1o Jusaaid 03 paudisap
wesdo.d agueyd 3|A1sal| ‘pPasEq-32UBPIAS UB ‘Weld0ud UOIIUSAdId S9319geIg BY3 YSI|qRISd 01 SHHQ SaJinbay =
‘syuawalinbal Aep Jad juaiied Jad sinoy a21A1as 31e3 10341p 3y}
199W 03 s|iej INS B 1By} S9UIWI1ap Juswiiedap ayl Ji A)jeuad aAIleIISIUIWPE UB SS3SSE 03 SOHJ Sa4Inbal ‘07
—6T0C Ul Bujuuidag "syuawsalinbas asay jo 19edwl 3yl 3en|eAd 0} Pue SIUBWAJIINDAL INOY BIIAISS 34BD 1D3UIp
9y} JO Janlem e 91eaJd 01 suolle|ndal 1dope 03 SO saJinbay “Aep juaned Jad G ¢ 03 (S4NS) sa13j1o.) Suisinu
P3||14S BuIpUB)S 3344 Ul SINOY 3DIAIIS 34ED 199IP JO JAGWINU WNWIUIW 3Y3 SISBIDUI ‘GTOZ ‘T AINf 9AIND9YT =
"}98png a1e1s ay) ul Buipuny uodn JUaBunUOd ‘0ZOT ‘T Adenuel aAI1D3Yd PaJolsal eIdO S2101S9Y =
'8TOC ‘T Aenuel 9A1109)49 paJ03Sal |BIUSP JNPE S2I01SAY =

sal

pajjoiuz
1€J-IP3N yijeaH L6 9S
r suojsjroid ujew jo Asewwing ojdoy "ON g

Page 71 of 121



0z e8ed
2TOC ‘9 aunr Jo o9 m BSOUIdST SY004g 1SINH WO} SIYSISU| % UORWIOU|

‘Aja11ulyspul paeog 1YSISIaAQ SUazZI)D) 3y} Jo UoeIado 3Y3 SPUBIX] =

's1os(oud [ooyds 01 Buipuny Jo %68 pue s3afold J1IsIp 983(]09 AjJUNWWOD

03 pa3edIpap Sulpuny J0 %TT YUM ‘6T-8TOC Ul Suitels weidolid uoneald qor A8Iaul ues|) ayi saysi|qeisy =

's303(oud Aduaioiyya ASiaus Joy

5889|102 AlunWWod pue s|ooyas 2|q1S1|9 01 S1ue.S 3AINIRAWOD Se Paledo||e 3q ||IM Spuny Sujuleway ‘SIALISIP
983|102 AjUNWWOd pue s3ISIP [00yds s393f0ud Aduaidiya ASI3US Joj Uol||iW OOTS PUe JusWade|dal JO 31J0Ia)
SNQ |00Yyds 1o} uol|jiw /S Suipn|oul ‘s289||02 AJIUNWWOI puE ‘U0IIEINPS JO S3I1440 AJUNOD ‘S|00YIS 1B AduBIdIya

pJeoq
1ySisian0 uaznd

pue pun4 uonesi) pajjoiu3
A81aus Suinoidwi 1oy (ZTOT 40 6€ uolisodoud Aq paleaud) pung uoleasd qof ayl Ui spuny juadsun sereudosddy = qor ABuau3 uesd S
"JaAlY $3|93UY SO7 3y3 404 Suipuny T uoisodoud Jo uoljjiw OTS soieldoiddy e
"92IAIIS [IAID
wouy 3dwaxa Sulyyels pieoq uinsixe syl ulelal 0 paziJoyine aJe sIaquiaw uoliezijenby jo pieog 1eyy saylie))  a
‘uoioe
991IWWO) 32UdI3ju0) Jad Sse ‘JY|4|e) 01 SIIIAISS AouaBiaw3 Jo 901440 Y} Wody Suipuny AlljeIIOW 3311 SBAON = dn pajjoiuz
:8uipnpoul 498png §T-/£T0Z 943 03 sa8ueyD |BIIUYIS] JO JOGWINU B SAYBIN -uea|D “Jr|ig 393png ]0T 85
‘sajewi3sa xey Ajadoud £T-9T0g paiepdn ylim pajeidosse swiall aul| SIOUJAA0D Jo pieog a83(10) Alunwwo)
pue uoneanp3 jo yusawiledaq a1eis ay3 ul suoieudoidde 198png £ T-9T 07 0} SIUSWISN[PE OM) SBNBIAl = || suonedoiddy
a8exded Suipunj uoneliodsues) ay3 jo ued se (£T0g) ZET 95 Ul parosdde Ajsnoinaid 198png /T pajjoiug
s309(0.d uoljeyodsuely AJunoD apISISAY YIM PIIBIDOSSE SUOIIDI00 PUR SJUSWPUSLWIE [BIIUYIS) S19BUT = -910¢ |eauswa|ddng 70T g5

"810C ‘T Aenuer aAi1d9)8 ‘$313UN0 |3 Ul 31j3U(

[eD-1P3IAl B SSHI Buiyew uoisinoad ayi Jo [eadaus Buipn|oul ‘@Ailel}u| @180 Pa3euIpIo0) 3y} 01 S38UBYD SNOLIBA SaYeN
3Anenu| 31eD PajeulpJoo)

1OV $24ND AINJUBD T Y3 JopUN papJeme suelS [eIapay JuaWa|dw| pue JalsiuiWpe 0} SHHQ Sazlioyiny

Juawieal] JapJosiq asn duelsqns

suojsiroid ujew jo Alewwing

osidog

"ON liig

Page 72 of 121



REPORTS
Communication Only

Page 73 of 121



Fallbrook Regional
HEALTH ‘E'l\i'DISTRICT

Serving Bonsall, De Luz, Fallbrook and Rainbow

Fallbrook Regional Health District Grows Affordable Public Health
Services by 35% for Low and Fixed Income Populations

Slicing $200K in Operational Costs Boosts Programs for 75,000 in North County

FALLBROOK, Calif. (June 15, 2017) ---- Fallbrook Regional Health District board at the regular board meeting on
June 14 approved $858,712.35 in affordable public health services for 16 applicant agencies providing 21
programs, accounting for a 35 percent increase - or $224,413 more - in public health services over last year.

The no-cost health services will benefit about 75,000 low- and fixed-income patients facing the area's top
health concerns, including cancer, diabetes and hypertension. The voter-approved special district collects
roughly $1.6 million annually to cover health care provider shortages, uninsured Californians, low-income
patients and underserved populations.

Since the closure of the Fallbrook Hospital, the district carried about $200,000 in annual costs to maintain the
building as it sought a buyer. With the sale of the property to Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc. to build the
Fallbrook Healing Center, the district could offer greater health service coverage for the district’s communities
of Bonsall, De Luz, Fallbrook and Rainbow.

"In addition to combating our top health concerns, Fallbrook Regional Health District identified through local
emergency calls that our citizens experience a high rate of falls, which is the leading cause of death through
injury to Americans over 65," said Bobbi Palmer, Executive Director of Fallbrook Regional Health District.

“Through coordinated efforts with our health and emergency partners, we now refer fall victims for in-home
assessments upon first incident to reduce risk of catastrophic injury,” Palmer continued. “To support those fall
and trip assessments, as well as physical activity needs, the District stepped up with greater support this year
to our senior and disabled service providers to better serve our community.”

In addition to contractual services, Fallbrook Regional Health District directly operates health programs
including the Community Collaborative Health & Wellness Committee, Community Resources Directory,
Healthcare Heroes, Woman of Wellness (WOW) , Wellness Walks and North County Community Collaborative
Health Initiative.

For fiscal year 2017-2018, the Fallbrook Regional Health District awarded community health contracts to the
following organizations: Boys & Girls Club of North County: Summer water safety for 125 youth ($10,000);
Boys & Girls Club of North County: Triple Play designed to support youth health, stress management and
positive relationships ($40,000); Fallbrook Citizens Crime Prevention Committee: GANAS Mentoring Program
(510,000); Fallbrook Family Health Center: Management of chronic illness for behavioral health patients
(5100,000); Fallbrook Food Pantry: Meal provisions serving 500 families weekly (572,000); Fallbrook Senior
Center: Mobility and Exercise Program combating falls, Type 2 diabetes, stroke, cancer and heart disease
(512,600); Fallbrook Senior Center: Senior Nutrition - Home Delivered Meal serving up to 70 seniors ($75,000);
Fallbrook Smiles Project: Celebrate Health program providing dental and health screenings, plus service

Page 74 of 121




resource connections (571,500); Foundation for Senior Care: Care Advocacy Program provides referrals and
home visits for seniors and the disabled on fall prevention, health, financial security and housing transitional
needs ($59,838); Foundation for Senior Care: Care Van & Expanded Rides offer free transportation for medical
visits, physical therapy, groceries and other errand needs ($68,773); Foundation for Senior Care: Door Through
Door Hospital to Home bridges post-hospital stay care ($50,919); Foundation for Senior Care: Respite Support
at the Adult Day Care provides support to caregiving and client with emphasis on local health disparities, trip
or fall incidents, and use of emergency services (529,583); Healthy Adventures: Fallbrook Community Center
Wellness Project offers La Paloma Elementary School students cooking, gardening and nutrition programs
(59,000); Jeremiah's Ranch: Jeremiah’s Ranch Support Group for disabled families ($14,750), Live Oak Park
Coalition: Health Improvement Project for ADA Requirements (540,000); Mental Health Systems - North
Inland Community Prevention Program: Fallbrook Youth Advocacy Coalition reducing use and abuse of drugs
and alcohol ($9,249); Michelle's Place: Breast Health Assistance Program offers early detection diagnostic
services, surgical consultations, and treatment and recovery support ($24,000); Palomar Family Counseling:
Healthy Bodies, Healthy Minds provides behavior health services for Fallbrook Street and Maie Ellis
elementary schools ($75,000); REINS: Behavioral Health & Wellness Therapy ($65,000); Trauma Intervention
Program of San Diego: Trauma Intervention Programs ($9,000); and UCSD Eye Mobile for Children: Screenings,
exams and eye care for low-income children ($8,500). The Fallbrook Healthcare District also has provided
financial support for urgent care services over the last 2 years.

HH##H

ABOUT FALLBROOK HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

Fallbrook Healthcare District is a special district covering affordable community health needs for the low- and
fixed-income residents of Bonsall, De Luz, Fallbrook and Rainbow. The roughly $1.6 million collected in voter-
approved taxes supports more than $850,000 annually in full spectrum community health services addressing
top health disparities, including behavioral health, cancer, diabetes, heart disease and stroke. Learn more
about community health services provided by the district at www.fallbrookhealth.org.

Contact: Erica Holloway

Galvanized Strategies, on behalf of Fallbrook Healthcare District
m. (619) 796-1651

Erica@galvanizedstrategies.com

ISage 75 of 121




June 15, 2017

www. VillageNews.com

The Fallbrook Village News | A=5§

OPINION

Page 76 of 121

Re: FRHD sale of hospital
to mental health provider
causes stir [Village News,

6/1/17]

I am commenting on the sale of
the former Fallbrook Hospital to
the Crestwood Behavioral Health.

Crestwood plans to operate a
mental health facility at this site.
1 understand that some in the
community have concerns about
the patients and how things will
operate. Patricia Blum describes,
in my opinion, the very reasonable
precautions that will be taken in
some of the facilities’ operation.

While living in Sacramento,
we had a mental health facility
adjacent to our neighborhood.
Some of our neighbors voiced
concerns about the facility and
the potential impact on the
neighborhood. We lived next to
the mental health facility for 24
years and there were no problems.

Scott Atkins



v

Fallbrook & Bonsall

LLAGE

NEWS

50¢

Sales tax included
at news stand

ALSO SERVING THE COMMUNITIES OF DE Luz, Rainsow, CaAMP PENDLETON, PALA, AND PAUMA

June 22, 2017

www.VillageNews.com

Volume 21, Issue 24

Sale of hospital
is hot topic at
June FRHD

board meeting

By Gloria Magallanes
Special to the Village News

Fallbrook Regional Health |
District (FRHD) held its monthly
regular board meeting June 14
at the Fallbrook Public Utility
District (FPUD) and addressed the
public’s comments and concerns
over the sale of the hospital
building.

The Board of Directors
discussed the sale of the vacant
facility located at 624 East Elder
St. to mental health provider
Crestwood Behavioral Health
for $4.5 million. Crestwood’s
executive vice president, Patricia
Blum, was on hand to give a
presentation on the planned
Fallbrook Healing Center.

During her presentation, Blum
chose to not finish when it became
clear that several people in the
audience were not happy with the
sale to Crestwood. Blum patiently
took the time to hear their fears
and answer questions from the
audience.

The environment in the room
quickly intensified with people
talking over each other, seeking
answers from Blum and the
board with passionate statements.
Some people, including Dr. Tim
Murphy, a psychiatrist who has
been practicing in Fallbrook for
over 38 years, spoke in favor of
Crestview, saying we are greatly
underserved in this area.

People demanded an explanation
about why FRHD had decided to

see HOSPITAL, page A-11

HOSPITAL

from page A-1

sell the hospital facility without
a public vote and why so rushed.
The board responded that they
had been working for two years to
attract another hospital and when
it appeared no one was interested,
they listed the building for sale
nationally and everything has been
very public. Residents stated that
they felt the hospital facility was
equally theirs and a vote should
have been cast as was stated last
year, even if it was not required by
the Health and Safety Code.

“Even though the Board stated
they would allow community input
and a vote on the issue, it appears
they have gone ahead and signed
an agreement to sell the building in
the last 30 days,” said Pete Klein.

In response to these statements,
FRHD, citing a Health and Safety
Code 32121(p), stated that “since
the property being considered for
sale (the hospital building and
parking lots at 624 E. Elder) does
not include the building at 138 S.
Brandon or the building at 617 East
Alvarado, a vote is not required
as the $4.5 million sale price
constitutes only 38 percent of the
district’s assets.”

Klein then asked about code
#32121(B) that pertains to the
transfer of 10 to 50 percent of
assets with the requirement of
“two properly noticed and open
and public meetings.” Kline stated
the April board meeting would not
qualify as Crestwood was not even
mentioned at the meeting.

FRHD’s legal counsel responded
by stating the appropriate code is
really 32121.2 not 32121(B), as it
is not a transfer but rather a sale.

Despite the opposition, the board
members stood their ground and
defended their decision to sell the

hospital facility, saying that the
new Fallbrook Healing Center
would have a positive impact on the
community and would help with the
creation of over 100 new jobs. The
board added Crestwood would not
only occupy an abandoned facility,
but they would also be able to help
people in the community who
needed treatment.

Some audience members
expressed concerns about not
having a local hospital for the
community and questioned whether
having Fallbrook Healing Center
would be beneficial to everyone.

Other questions were about both
Crestwood and Fallbrook Healing
Center. The audience questioned
the nature of the facility, the success
rate of patients being treated there
after they were discharged, and
whether patients were secured or,
as some said, “locked in”, while
receiving treatment. Others wanted
to know the price for admission
and how much revenue Crestwood
would make monthly. The Board of
Directors and Blum listened quietly
and calmly, hoping to alleviate the
tension with reassurance of hope
for a better community.

Attendees wanted to know if
Crestwood would be housing
criminals and people who would
be a danger the community. Blum
answered that typically these
people are depressed or bi-polar
and they are not criminals. If the
court sends them to Crestwood, it
is because they simply don’t have
the mental capacity to manage their
own affairs and they need longer
term care. If they are a danger to
anyone, it would most likely be
toward themselves. Blum also
explained that after the residents
finish their program they are
transported and reintroduced to
their own community and not “let
go” into Fallbrook.

Others in the audience,

Page 77 of 121

approving of the new mental
health rehabilitation center, talked
about their pride in the Fallbrook
and Bonsall area, “The Friendly
Village,” and encouraged others to
be selfless in the pursuit of a more
unified and healthy community.

For a list of the 12 questions and
answers presented at the FRHD
meeting, go to villagenews.com.

The Board of Directors urged
people in the audience who had
more questions to visit the FRHD
office at 138 S. Brandon Rd.

The evening concluded with the
distribution of grant awards for
2017-18. A recap of those awards
will be in the Aug. 29 edition of the
Village News.



FECHTER
& COM PANY Craig R.Fechter, CPA

Certified Public Accountants Scott A. German, CPA

E

June 22, 2017
To Whom It May Concern,

Our firm audits the financial statements for the Fallbrook Healthcare District and we have been asked to clarify the present
accounting over the Hospital building which is being sold.

The property was repurchased for $5,000,000. You may find information on this on page 22, note 10, of the financial
statements for the June 30, 2016 fiscal year. Prior to re-acquisition of the hospital, the building itself was owned by an
outside party and for book accounting purposes, was presumably depreciated by the entity which owned the building. |
should note that depreciation is not necessarily a decrease in value but reflects cost recover and the matching of expenses
against income.

Assets that are not in use are not depreciated. Once you move an asset from productive use to not being in use then you
cease to depreciation the property. Accounting Standards Codification section 360 specifies that long lived assets held for
sale are to be presented as follows:

e Separately on the statement of financial position

e No depreciation to be taken

e Measuring and reported at the lower of fair market value or acquisition cost
If anyone has further questions on the accounting treatment, please feel free to contact me.
Regards,

Craig Fechter, CPA, M.S. Taxation
President, Fechter & Company

1870 Avondale Avenuce Suite 4 | Sacramento CA, 95825 | ph 916-333-5360 | fax 916-333-5370
www.fechtercpa.com
Member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Tax Section

and Califorhbage Bodilely of CPAs



Fallborook Regional
HEALTH ‘i@DISTRICT

138 South Brandon Road e Fallbrook CA 92028
760-731-9187 ¢ Fax 760-731-9131

NEWS RELEASE
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

From: Fallbrook Regional Health District
138 S. Brandon Road, Fallbrook, CA 92028
P.O. Box 2587, Fallbrook, CA 92088

Contact: Pamela Knox, Special Projects Coordinator
Office:(760) 731-9187 Fax: (760) 731-9131
pknox@fallbrookhealth.org

Date: June 27, 2017

Re: Fallbrook Regional Health District Wellness Walks Suspended for Summer Months.

Fallbrook Regional Health District has been sponsoring a Wellness Walk each month. Due to
the high temperatures expected during the summer months, we are suspending our scheduled
walks and anticipate rescheduling in the fall (either October or November depending on the
weather). Since Exercise is Medicine, please find ways to continue to be active during the hot
weather. Swimming and indoor activities are encouraged, and remember to drink water to stay
hydrated. Please watch for notices regarding when the Wellness Walks will resume. Thank

you.

HHHHEHH

Page 79 of 121




DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

Page 80 of 121



DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
Proposal to Create and Adopt a District Fiscal Policy

Page 81 of 121



FISCAL POLICY

In 2008, the District Board created the Lease Termination Contingency Fund, to
build up resources to prepare for the repurchase obligations of the District when
the CHS lease terminated. Had the CHS Lease run its course it would have
terminated in November, 2028.

The CHS lease formally terminated in July, 2015, and as a result of extensive
negotiations, the repurchase obligations of the District were limited in scope to
five million dollars, leaving a balance in the Contingency Fund of almost another
Five million. The Board Finance committee has proposed transitioning the
contingency fund balance to another set of purposes in harmony with the
District’s ongoing mission.

Proposal: The Creation of Two (2) District Fund Accounts.

1. Community Investment Fund

Long range capital investments such as real estate purchases, new
construction, health or wellness program establishment, capital purchases for the
benefit of the communities served by the District.

The initial funding for this account would be the balance of the former
Lease Termination Contingency Fund, plus net receipts from hospital sale.

All projects financed by the Community Investment Fund would be
approved by the Board, and subject to Health & Safety Code provision
requirements for public bidding.

2. Operations Fund

The Operations Fund would finance Administration, facilities maintenance,
community health programs, annual community health contracts, and
other short-term community sponsorships and initiatives.

Page 82 of 121



The Operations fund would be sustainable from annual property tax
revenues, and rental income (617 Alvarado).

Any annual surplus can be moved to the Community Investment Fund (CIF)
at the Board’s discretion.

Starting balance of the Operations Fund would be cash not assigned to the

Community Investment Fund.

The District monthly and annual financial statements would be modified to allow
for monitoring and tracking progress of both funds.

Page 83 of 121



DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
Consideration and Adoption of Resolution No. 418
Authorization to Dispose of District Surplus Property

Page 84 of 121



RESOLUTION NO. 418

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OF THE FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING THE SALE
OF DISTRICT’S SURPLUS REAL PROPERTY

WHEREAS, pursuant to local Hospital District Law (California Health & Safety
Code Section 32000 et seq.), local healthcare and hospital districts are authorized by the
state Legislature to purchase, receive, have, take hold, lease, use, and enjoy property of
every kind and description within the limits of the district, and to control, dispose of and
convey the same for the benefit of the District; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to this grant of authority, the Board of Directors of
Fallbrook Healthcare District (“Board”) acquired, constructed and operated Fallbrook
Hospital at 624 E. Elder Street, Fallbrook (“The Subject Premises”), from 1960 until
November 3, 1998; and,

WHEREAS, from November 4, 1998 through July 20, 2015, Fallbrook Hospital
was operated by Fallbrook Hospital Corporation, a subsidiary of Community Health
Systems, Inc., pursuant to a long term lease authorized by Health & Safety Code Section
32121(p). and,

WHEREAS, the long term lease ended on July 20, 2015, and the District lacked
the financial resources necessary to assume operation of the hospital as of that date; and,

WHEREAS, beginning in August, 2015, and continuing over the course of an
eighteen month period, the District’s consultant received inquiries from different entities
expressing interest in acquiring all or part of the District’s real property and
improvements, including the Wellness Center Building (138 South Brandon Road) and
the outpatient clinic building (617 Alvarado Street); and,

WHEREAS, the Board lacked the resources to operate the hospital, and had no
other use for the subject premises that was necessary to or consistent with its mandate to
promote health services in the community; and,

WHEREAS, the Board set about the process of identifying a buyer for the subject
premises in August, 2015, in the hope of locating a successor operator for the facility as
an acute care hospital; and,

WHEREAS, in the ensuing fifteen month period, the District was unsuccessful in
locating an entity who would acquire the property and become an operator of the facility

Page 85 of 121



as an acute care hospital, thus District broadened its search for a buyer to include other
entities beginning on or about January 12, 2017; and,

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 32121.2 authorizes the District
Board, by resolution, to dispose of any surplus property by way of sale to another for fair
market value; and,

WHEREAS, the Board had previously offered the subject premises for sale to the
County of San Diego, the Fallbrook Union Elementary School District, the Fallbrook
Union High School District and the Palomar Community College District by letters
dated on or about January 17, 2017, pursuant to Government Code Section 54222; and,

WHEREAS, each of the aforementioned agencies (see immediately preceding
recital) disclaimed any interest in acquiring the subject property;

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Directors (“Board”) of the Fallbrook
Regional Health District hereby resolves as follows:

Section 1. All of the recitals set forth above are true and correct, and this Board
hereby so finds and determines.

Section 2. The Board hereby formally declares the subject premises to be surplus
property of the District, pursuant to Health & Safety Code Section 32121.2.

Section 3. The Board hereby authorizes the sale of the Subject Premises for an
amount not less than fair market value, to Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc., and/or its
affiliate, Fallbrook Partners., LLC.

Section 4.  The Board hereby authorizes its Board President, Gordon Tinker, to
execute any or all documents deemed necessary or essential to the progress of the
contemplated transaction. This express authorization shall not take the place of full
Board consideration and approval for any document requiring formal board action. In
President Tinker’s absence, the Board hereby authorizes its Vice President, Howard
Salmon, to sign on behalf of the District, and its Treasurer, Barbara Mroz, to sign on
behalf of the District in the event that both Directors Tinker and Salmon are otherwise
unavailable.

Page 86 of 121



Section 5. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its adoption and
approval.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Fallbrook Regional
Health District, State of California, this 12" day of July, 2017, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Gordon W. Tinker, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Stephen Abbott, Secretary
Board of Directors

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Blaise J. Jackson, Esq.
General Counsel

Page 87 of 121



DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

Consideration and Adoption of Resolution No. 419
Ratification/Approval of Purchase and Sale Agreement
and Authorizing Signatories

Page 88 of 121



RESOLUTION NO. 419

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF A PURCHASE
AND SALE AGREEMENT AND AMENDMENT THERETO
WITH RESPECT TO THE SALE OF REAL PROPERTY,
AND AUTHORIZING SIGNATORIES IN CONNECTION THEREWITH

WHEREAS, pursuant to local Hospital District Law (California Health & Safety
Code Section 32000 et seq.), local healthcare and hospital districts are authorized by the
state Legislature to purchase, receive, have, take hold, lease, use, and enjoy property of
every kind and description within the limits of the district, and to control, dispose of and
convey the same for the benefit of the District; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to this grant of authority, the Board of Directors of
Fallbrook Healthcare District (“Board”) retained the services of a commercial real estate
consultant in order to assist the Board in identifying prospective tenants/purchasers for
the District’s real property and improvements located at 624 East Elder Street, which
property was continuously operated as Fallbrook Hospital until July 20, 2015 (“The
subject premises”); and,

WHEREAS, the District had not directly operated the subject premises as an
acute care facility since November 3, 1998, and lacked the financial resources necessary
to assume operation of the hospital as of July 20, 2015; and,

WHEREAS, beginning in August, 2015, and continuing over the course of an
eighteen month period, the District’s consultant received inquiries from different entities
expressing interest in acquiring all or part of the District’s real property and
improvements, including the Wellness Center Building (138 South Brandon Road) and
the outpatient clinic building (617 Alvarado Street); and,

WHEREAS, the Board was kept regularly apprised of these inquiries, and
arranged for said interested entities to inspect the premises, and authorized its consultant
to solicit offers from and negotiate with any such entities for the purchase of the property;
and,

WHEREAS, during the pendency of this time period, the District Board

maintained the existing acute care license of the Hospital in anticipation of engaging an
interested entity to purchase, re-open and operate the facility as an acute care hospital;

Page 89 of 121



WHEREAS, despite this effort, and notwithstanding the best efforts of the
District and its Board, Staff and consultants, no feasible proposal to re-open and operate
Fallbrook Hospital ever materialized,;

WHEREAS, on or about April 12, 2017, the District was approached by
Crestwood Behavioral Health with a proposal to acquire 624 Elder Street, for the
intended purpose of opening a Mental Health Recovery Center; and,

WHEREAS, the District invited Crestwood to present at noticed and open regular
public meetings, May 9, 2017 and again on June 14, 2017; and,

WHEREAS, the District formally notified the California Department of Public
Health of District’s intent to surrender its General Acute Care Hospital License effective
June 15, 2017; and,

WHEREAS, the District and Crestwood have executed that certain Purchase and
Sale Agreement, and first Amendment thereto, wherein Crestwood purports to acquire
the subject property for the sum of $4.5 million; and,

WHEREAS, the sales price is consistent with the valuation obtained by the
District from a licensed independent appraiser with expertise and substantial experience
in the valuation of Medical facility properties; and,

WHEREAS, the District Board wishes to formally acknowledge the approval of
the PSA and authorize its Board President to be the authorized signatory for the District
in this contemplated transaction;

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Directors (“Board”) of the Fallbrook
Regional Health District hereby resolves as follows:

Section 1. All of the recitals set forth above are true and correct, and this Board
hereby so finds and determines.

Section 2. The Board hereby ratifies its approval of the PSA as and First
Amendment thereto submitted for Board approval at the regular meeting of the Board
dated June 14, 2017;

Section 3. The Board hereby authorizes its Board President, Gordon Tinker, to
execute any or all documents deemed necessary or essential to the progress of the
contemplated transaction. This express authorization shall not take the place of full
Board consideration and approval for any document requiring formal board action. In
President Tinker’s absence, the Board hereby authorizes its Vice President, Howard
Salmon, to sign on behalf of the District, and its Treasurer, Barbara Mroz, to sign on

Page 90 of 121



behalf of the District in the event that both Directors Tinker and Salmon are otherwise
unavailable.

Section 4. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its adoption and
approval.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Fallbrook Regional
Health District, State of California, this 12" day of July, 2017, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Gordon W. Tinker, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Stephen Abbott, Secretary
Board of Directors

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Blaise J. Jackson, Esq.
General Counsel

Page 91 of 121






PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT
AND ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS

THIS PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT AND ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS
(“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of May, __, 2017 (the “Effective Date”) by
and between FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT, formerly known as
FALLBROOK HOSPITAL DISTRICT (“Seller’) and CRESTWOOD BEHAVIORAL
HEALTH, INC. or its assignee (“Buyer”).

1. PROPERTY

1.1  Seller now owns and desires to sell to Buyer and Buyer desires to acquire
from Seller that certain real property commonly known as 624 E. Elder Street, Fallbrook
(San Diego County), California more particularly described as set forth in Exhibit “A”
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, including all improvements
thereon and appurtenances (the “Property”).

2. PURCHASE AND SALE.

2.1  Seller agrees to sell the Property to Buyer and Buyer agrees to purchase
the Property from Seller on the terms and conditions set forth herein. Escrow shall close
as provided for herein. Close of the Escrow (the “Close”, the “Closing” or the “Closing
Date”) means the day and time that Seller's grant deed is filed for record by Escrow
Holder.

3. DEPOSIT / PURCHASE PRICE.

3.1 Within three (3) business days after the Effective Date, Buyer shall deposit
One Hundred Sixty Thousand Dollars ($160,000 — the “Deposit”) with First American
Title Insurance Company (“Escrow Holder” or “Title Company”), 4380 La Jolla Village
Drive, Suite 110, San Diego, CA 92122, Attn: Lieng Smith, liesmith@firstam.com. The
Deposit shall be credited to the Purchase Price.

3.2 Independent Contract Consideration. Concurrently with Buyer's delivery
of the Deposit to Escrow Holder, Buyer shall deliver to Escrow Holder the sum of One
Hundred Dollars ($100.00) (the “Independent Contract Consideration”), which shall be
immediately released by Escrow Holder to Seller, and shall be accepted by Seller as the
independent contract consideration for Seller's execution and delivery of this Agreement
and the rights extended to Buyer hereunder. The Independent Contract Consideration
is earned as of the Effective Date hereof by Buyer and Seller, and is nonrefundable
under all circumstances.

3.3  The purchase price (“Purchase Price”) for the Property is Four Million Five
Hundred Thousand Dollars ($4,500,000), to be paid all cash at the Close.

Purchase and Sale Agreement and Escrow Instructions Page 1

Page 93 of 121



4. FEASIBILITY PERIOD.

4.1 Buyer shall have until 5:00 pm on June 6, 2017 (the “Feasibility Period”)
for Buyer and its agents and representatives to conduct such inspections, investigations
and testing of the Property as buyer deems appropriate, including but not limited to
having a survey performed and any soil, groundwater or other environmental testing
Buyer deems appropriate. Buyer shall notify Seller at least 24 hours in advance to
obtain access to the Property to perform any such inspections, investigations and
testing, and Buyer shall restore as near as practicable the Property to the condition it
was in prior performing any testing. Buyer shall defend, indemnify and hold Seller and
Seller's directors, officers, agents and representatives harmless from and against any
and all claims, liability, damages and causes of action arising out of or related to Buyer’s
inspections, investigations and testing; excluding, however, any loss sustained by Seller
as a result of any pre-existing condition at, on, under or adjoining the Property revealed
by such tests, and any such loss resulting from the acts or omissions of Seller and/or its
agents. Buyer shall carry commercial general liability insurance with coverage of not
less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000), per occurrence, Two Million Dollars
($2,000,000) aggregate, and worker's compensation insurance as required by law.

4.2 IN NO EVENT AND UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCE SHALL BUYER BE
LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, PUNITIVE, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, INCIDENTAL OR
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
LOSS OF PROFITS, LOSS OF REPUTATION AND/OR LOSS OF CURRENT OR
PROSPECTIVE BUSINESS ADVANTAGE, EVEN WHERE SUCH LOSSES ARE
CHARACTERIZED AS DIRECT DAMAGES) ARISING FROM OR RELATING TO
BUYER OR BUYER’S AGENTS ACCESSING, ENTERING UPON, PERFORMING
TESTS ON AND/OR INSPECTING THE PROPERTY, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER
THE CLAIM IS BASED ON BREACH OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE, TORT, STRICT
LIABILITY, STATUTE, REGULATION OR ANY OTHER LEGAL THEORY OR LAW,
EVEN IF BUYER HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

43 To the extent that Buyer seeks, during the Feasibility Period, any
approvals or permits from any governmental authority with respect to Buyer's
contemplated use of the Property, Seller agrees to cooperate with Buyer, at no expense
to Seller, in the efforts of Buyer to obtain such approvals and permits, provided that
nothing related to such approvals or permits shall be binding on the Property prior to
Closing without Seller's express written consent.

4.4  If Buyer notifies Seller in writing within the Feasibility Period that Buyer
removes all contingencies and elects to proceed with the purchase the Property (the
“Release of Contingencies”), then the Close shall occur on the date provided in section
10, below.

4.5 If Buyer notifies Seller in writing within the Feasibility Period that Buyer
elects not to proceed with the purchase for any reason (“Termination Notice”) or if Buyer
does not give a Termination Notice by the expiration of the Feasibility Period, this

.. |
Purchase and Sale Agreement and Escrow Instructions Page 2

Page 94 of 121



Agreement shall automatically terminate, the Deposit shall promptly be returned to
Buyer, and neither party shall have any liability to the other hereunder, except as
otherwise expressly provided herein.

4.6 The parties acknowledge there is a possibility that a portion of the real
property the parties intend for Seller to convey to Buyer hereunder (that is, a portion of
the driveway between the western parking area of 624 E. Elder and Brandon Road)
may be part of other real property owned by Seller. The parties intend for Seller to
convey to Buyer hereunder all real property that is necessary and appropriate, and to
avoid Seller retaining a piece of land that would be inconvenient or unreasonable for
Seller to retain (an “orphan parcel”’). Accordingly, the parties agree, during the
Feasibility Period, that Seller will, at Seller's cost, identify whether an orphan parcel
would exist and, if so, that parties will seek to agree on the best way to resolve the issue
(such as having a lot line adjustment performed).

5. CONDITION OF TITLE.

5.1  Seller shall provide to Buyer a preliminary title report for the Property (the
“Title Report”) within three (3) business days after the Effective Date.

5.2  Buyer shall have fifteen (15) business days to object in writing to any item
set forth in the Preliminary Report (“Buyer’s Title Notice”). Any exceptions disclosed in
the Title Report and not timely objected to in Buyer's Title Notice shall be deemed
approved (“Permitted Exceptions”).

5.3  Within ten (10) business days after service of Buyer’s Title Notice, Seller
shall deliver to Buyer written notice (“Seller's Title Notice”) of Seller's election, as to
each item objected to by Buyer, to either (i) remove or cure prior to the Close, or insure
over, all exceptions objected to by Buyer, or (ii) not remove or cure one or more of the
title exceptions disapproved by Buyer. If Seller fails to timely give the Seller's Title
Notice, Seller shall be deemed to have elected to remove or cure all title exceptions
disapproved by Buyer. As to any exception Seller timely elects not to cure, remove or
insure over in Seller's Title Notice, Buyer shall have five (5) business days following
Seller's Title Notice, or until expiration of the Feasibility Period, whichever is later, to
notify Seller in writing (“Buyer’s Title Response”) that Buyer elects to either: (x) accept
the Property with such title exceptions, without any reduction of the Purchase Price; or
(y) terminate this Agreement. If Buyer timely elects to terminate this Agreement, or if
Buyer fails to timely serve Buyer's Title Response, this Agreement shall terminate, the
Deposit shall be promptly returned to Buyer, and thereafter neither party shall have any
liability to the other hereunder, except as otherwise expressly provided herein.

5.4 If the Title Company issues any amendment, supplement or modification
to the Title Report (“Title Supplement”) showing a matter that was not listed in the Title
Report (a “New Title Matter”), Buyer may object to such New Title Matter by delivering
written notice (“Supplemental Title Notice”) to the Seller within five (5) days after Buyer's
receipt of the Title Supplement. If Buyer fails to timely serve its Supplemental Title

Purchase and Sale Agreement and Escrow Instructions Page 3

Page 95 of 121



Notice, the New Title Matter shall be deemed a Permitted Exception. If Buyer timely
serves a Supplemental Title Notice, the procedures set forth in paragraph 5.3, above
shall apply, except that Seller shall have five (5) days to notify Buyer whether it will
remove, cure or insure over the objected-to New Title Matter, and Buyer shall have
three (3) days or until expiration of the Feasibility Period, whichever is later, to elect to
terminate this Agreement.

5.5  Notwithstanding the foregoing, Seller agrees to remove the following title
matters (if any) prior to the Closing: (i) all delinquent taxes and assessments and
interest and penalties thereon, if any, (ii) all delinquent installments and accrued interest
due on any bonds affecting the Real Property, (iii) all mortgages, deeds of trust, security
instruments and financing statements of Seller, (iv) mechanic’s liens not created by
Buyer or resulting from Buyer Inspections, and (v) any exceptions or encumbrances to
title which are created by, through or on account of Sellers after the Effective Date
without the written consent of Buyer.

6. TITLE INSURANCE.

6.1 Buyer's title to the Property shall be insured by an ALTA (extended
coverage) owner’s policy of title insurance, containing only such exceptions as Buyer
shall have approved (as provided above), issued by the Title Company, in the full
amount of the Purchase Price, insuring Buyer as owner of good, marketable and
indefeasible fee title to the Property, and shall be subject only the Permitted Exceptions,
and provided, further, that any endorsements or other assurances from the Title
Company are in a form that is satisfactory to Buyer in Buyer’s reasonable discretion (the
“Title Policy”).

7. NATURAL HAZARD REPORT.

7.1 Seller shall deliver or cause to be delivered to Buyer, within ten (10)
business days after the Effective Date, a natural hazards disclosure report prepared by
an independent reporting company approved by Buyer complying with the provisions of
the California Public Resource Code and California law (the “Natural Hazard Report”).

8. ESCROW AND OTHER CHARGES.

8.1  The premium for the issuance of the Title Policy and all other Escrow and
title fees and costs shall be paid as follows:

a) Escrow fees shall be paid one-half by Seller and one-half by Buyer.
b) Seller shall be responsible for the cost of a CLTA standard
coverage owner’s policy of title insurance, and Buyer shall be responsible for any

additional premiums associated with the issuance of an ALTA owner’s policy or any
special endorsements, as well as the cost of the underlying survey.

L ——————————————— |
Purchase and Sale Agreement and Escrow Instructions Page 4

Page 96 of 121



c) The documentary transfer tax shall be paid by Seller.
d) Other Escrow/Closing costs will be shared by the parties equally.

e) Each party shall pay the cost of its own attorneys, accountants and
other advisors.

9. POSSESSION; PRORATIONS.

9.1 Buyer shall be entitled to possession of the Property as the owner thereof
at the Close. Real property and ad valorem taxes, assessments, bonds and the like
shall be prorated as of the Close.

10. CLOSE OF ESCROW.

10.1 The Close shall take place on the date agreed to by the parties, which
shall be no later than thirty (30) days after Buyer's Release of Contingencies.

10.2 At the Closing, unless otherwise waived in writing by Buyer, Seller shall
deliver to Buyer or to the Title Company, as appropriate, the following documents
executed by Seller:

a. A grant deed conveying title to the Property to Buyer free and clear
of all liens and encumbrances;

b. Such documents as reasonably requested by Title Company,
including but not limited to an Owner’s Affidavit, a declaration stating that Seller is not a
foreign person under the Internal Revenue Code, and form 593-C or other necessary
tax forms; and

C. A signed settlement statement.

10.3 At the Closing, unless otherwise waived in writing by Seller, Buyer shall
deliver to Seller or to the Title Company, as appropriate, the following:

a. The funds necessary to Close, in immediately available funds;

b. Any transfer forms required to be signed by Buyer under the laws of
the State of California or San Diego County, California;

C. Such documents as reasonably requested by Title Company,
including but not limited a signed certificate providing Buyer's Tax Identification number;
and

d. A signed settlement statement.

Purchase and Sale Agreement and Escrow Instructions Page 5

Page 97 of 121



10.4 If Escrow fails to Close as provided herein, any party which has fully
complied with the provisions of this agreement may at any time thereafter give written
notice to Escrow Holder to cancel the escrow. Escrow Holder shall comply with such
notice without further consent from any other party to the escrow and shall deliver any
deposits and/or other documents to the party who is entitled to them under the terms
hereof. Except as otherwise provided herein, cancellation of Escrow as provided herein
shall be without prejudice to whatever legal rights Buyer and Seller may have against
each other. Whoever gives notice of cancellation to Escrow Holder shall agree by such
notice to hold Escrow Holder harmless and to indemnify Escrow Holder for any loss or
liability that it may incur by complying with the notice.

11.  SELLER’S REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES.

11.1  Seller covenants with and warrants and represents to Buyer as follows,
which representations and warranties shall be true as of the Close and shall survive the
Close:

a. Seller is the record owner of the entire fee simple title to the
Property and has the right, power, and authority to enter into this Agreement and the
right, power and authority to convey the Property in accordance with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

b. There are no legal proceedings pending against Seller which could
affect Seller’s title to the Property or the right, power, or ability of Seller to convey the
Property in accordance with this Agreement, and Seller has not received notice of the
threat of any such litigation. Seller has received no written notice from any
governmental authority or any other person or entity of any violation (or alleged
violation) of any law, ordinance, code, rule or regulation applicable to the Property that
have not been corrected, and Seller has no knowledge of any such violation. Seller has
no knowledge that the Property is contaminated with any hazardous materials (i.e., any
federally or California state listed or defined hazardous materials, hazardous wastes, or
hazardous substances, including but not limited to radioactive materials, pesticides,
asbestos, asbestos-containing materials, lead, lead-based paint, polychlorinated
biphenyls, radon, under and/or above ground tanks).

C. Seller is not a “foreign person” as defined in Section 1445 of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”) and any related regulations.

d. The copies of all documents and other information pertaining to the
Property provided by Seller are true and complete copies of such materials as they exist
in the files of Seller.

e. Seller has no knowledge of any unrecorded bonds outstanding and
unpaid with respect to the Property, other than as reflected on the Title Report.

f. Seller has the right, capacity, power and authority to enter into and
carry out the terms of this Agreement; performance by Seller of the transactions

.
Purchase and Sale Agreement and Escrow Instructions Page 6

Page 98 of 121



contemplated by this Agreement will not violate or breach any agreement, covenant or
obligation binding on the Seller.

g. No public vote, public hearing or public determination is required,
pursuant to the California Health and Safety Code or other applicable law, for Seller to
convey the Property to Buyer.

h. The Property was previously operated as an acute care facility
licensed by the California Department of Public Health (“CDPH”). The license will be
terminated and Seller will obtain written confirmation that the Office of Statewide Health
Planning and Development (OSHPD) no longer has jurisdiction over the Property at a
date which is following the close of the Feasibility Period, but prior to the Close of
Escrow, as a condition of the Close.

12. BUYER’S REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES.

12.1 Buyer covenants with and warrants and represents to Seller as follows,
which representations and warranties shall be true as of the Close and shall survive the
Close:

a. This Agreement has been, and all documents executed by Buyer
which are to be delivered to Seller at Closing will be, duly authorized, executed and
delivered by Buyer.

b. Buyer has not filed any voluntary petition in bankruptcy or suffered
the filing of any involuntary petition by Buyer’s creditors.

C. Buyer has been duly organized and is in good standing in the state
in which it was formed, and is qualified to do business in the state in which the Property
is located.

d. Neither Buyer nor, to the extent of Buyer's actual knowledge, any
beneficial owner of Buyer: (i) is listed on the Specially Designated Nationals and
Blocked Persons List maintained by OFAC pursuant to the Orders and/or on any other
list of terrorists or terrorist organizations maintained pursuant to any of the rules and
regulations of OFAC or pursuant to any other applicable Orders (such lists are
collectively referred to as the "Lists"); (ii) is a person or entity who has been determined
by competent authority to be subject to the prohibitions contained in the Orders; or (iii) is
owned or controlled by, or acts for or on behalf of, any person or entity on the Lists or
any other person or entity who has been determined by competent authority to be
subject to the prohibitions contained in the Orders. Buyer hereby covenants and agrees
that if Buyer obtains knowledge that Buyer or any of its beneficial owners becomes
listed on the Lists or is indicted, arraigned, or custodially detained on charges involving
money laundering or predicate crimes to money laundering, Buyer shall immediately
notify Seller in writing, and in such event, Seller shall have the right to terminate this
Agreement without penalty or liability to Buyer immediately upon delivery of written
notice thereof to Buyer. In such event the Earnest Money shall be immediately returned
to Buyer.

Purchase and Sale Agreement and Escrow Instructions Page 7

Page 99 of 121



13. TERMINATION.

13.1 In the event the Close fails to occur as a result of a default by Seller in its
obligations hereunder, Buyer shall have the right to (i) seek specific performance of the
obligations of Seller hereunder, or (ii) terminate this Agreement, by giving written notice
to Seller and receive immediate return of the Deposit and receive reimbursement from
Seller for all out of pocket costs actually paid to third parties in connection with Buyer's
investigation of the Property (“Buyer’s Costs”).

13.2 IF ESCROW DOES NOT CLOSE DUE TO BUYER’S DEFAULT
HEREUNDER, SELLER SHALL RETAIN, AS SELLER’S SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE
REMEDY, THE DEPOSIT, TOGETHER WITH INTEREST EARNED THEREON, AS
LIQUIDATED DAMAGES. SUCH AMOUNT IS THE BEST ESTIMATE BY THE
PARTIES OF THE DAMAGES SELLER WOULD SUFFER FROM SUCH BREACH, IT
BEING AGREED THAT IT IS EXTREMELY DIFFICULT, IF NOT IMPOSSIBLE AND
IMPRACTICABLE, TO FIX THE EXACT AMOUNT OF DAMAGE WHICH WOULD BE
INCURRED BY SELLER AS A RESULT OF SUCH DEFAULT BY BUYER.
THEREUPON ESCROW SHALL BE CANCELED AS PROVIDED ABOVE AND
BUYER SHALL PAY ALL TITLE AND ESCROW CANCELLATION CHARGES.
SELLER HEREBY WAIVES ALL OTHER CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OR RELIEF AT
LAW OR IN EQUITY.

Buyer’s Initials Seller’s Initials

14. COMMISSIONS.

Seller represents and warrants that Travis Ives of Cushman & Wakefield of San
Diego, Inc. (“Seller's Broker”) represents Seller in this transaction and Buyer represents
and warrants that Nehal Wadhwa of Horizon Resources, Inc. (“Buyer's Broker”)
represents Buyer in this transaction. The parties acknowledge that the commissions of
Seller's Broker and of Buyer's Broker shall be paid by Seller from the escrow for this
transaction. Each party warrants and represents to the other that it no other broker,
finder, or agent has been engaged or used by the party in connection with this
transaction. Each party agrees to indemnify the other party against any and all loss,
claims, liability and expense, including but not limited to reasonable attorney’s fees,
arising out of any claim for a commission or fee allegedly incurred by the indemnifying

party.
156. EMINENT DOMAIN PROCEEDINGS.

15.1 If, before the Close, all or any portion of the Property is threatened with
condemnation or legal proceedings are commenced under the power of eminent
domain then, notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, Buyer may
elect to terminate this Agreement and cancel Escrow by giving written notice to Seller
and Title Company. Thereupon, Buyer and Seller shall each pay one-half (1/2) of all title

L ——————————————— |
Purchase and Sale Agreement and Escrow Instructions Page 8

Page 100 of 121



and Escrow cancellation charges, the Deposit and any other remaining funds then in
Escrow shall be disbursed to Buyer, and thereafter neither party shall have any liability
to the other hereunder.

16. NOTICES

16.1. Any notice served pursuant to this Agreement may be given personally, by
registered or certified United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, by overnight
delivery, or by email with confirmation of delivery, addressed to the respective parties at
the following address:

Seller: Bobbi Palmer
Executive Director
Fallbrook Regional Health District
138 S. Brandon Rd
Fallbrook, CA 92028
bpalmer@fallbrookhealth.org
760-731-9187

With a copy to:
Blaise Jackson
Law Offices of Scott & Jackson
16935 W. Bernardo Drive, Suite 170
San Diego, CA 92127
bjackson@scottjacksonlaw.com
858-675-9896

Buyer:
Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc.
Attn: Maria Stefanou
520 Capitol Mall, #800
Sacramento, CA 95814
mstefanou@cbhi.net

Any party may at any time designate a new or different address to which notices are to
be sent, which notice of a new or different address shall be given as hereinabove
immediately provided. Any notice shall be effective as of the time that the same is
personally delivered, as of a date three (3) business days later than the time that the
same is properly deposited in the United States mail, if such notice deposited in the
United States mail is given as herein provided, upon receipt if sent by overnight courier,
or upon confirmation of receipt if sent by email.

I

Purchase and Sale Agreement and Escrow Instructions Page 9

Page 101 of 121



17. GENERAL TERMS

17.1 The terms, provisions, conditions, and covenants of this Agreement shall
be binding on and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, administrators, executors, legal
representatives, successors, and permitted assigns of Seller and of Buyer, respectively.
Seller acknowledges that Buyer intends to assign its rights and duties under this
Agreement to a new entity to be established by Buyer or Buyer’s affiliates.

17.2 This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties relating to the
matters set forth herein. It supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and
understandings between the parties related thereto. This Agreement cannot be modified
except by an instrument in writing signed by the parties hereto.

17.3 This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of California. Should any one or more of the provisions of this
Agreement be determined to be invalid, unlawful or unenforceable in any respect, the
validity, legality or enforceability of the remaining provisions hereof shall not in any way
be affected or impaired thereby.

17.4 Each party acknowledges and agrees that it has participated in the
drafting and the negotiation of this agreement and has been represented by counsel
during the course thereof. Accordingly, in the event of a dispute with respect to the
interpretation or enforcement of the terms hereof, no provision shall be construed so as
to favor or disfavor either party hereto.

17.5 The prevailing party in any action arising out of or related to this
Agreement or to recover possession of the Property, shall recover its reasonable
attorneys’ fees from the other, non-prevailing party.

17.6 Paragraph headings are not a part of this Agreement, are contained
herein for convenience only, and shall not be considered in connection with the
construction of this Agreement.

17.7 Signatures to this Agreement may be transmitted by facsimile or electronic
means. This agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, the whole of
which shall constitute one and the same instrument.

17.8 If any provision of this Agreement is found by any court or other legal
authority, or is agreed by the parties to be, in conflict with any code or regulation
governing its subject matter, only the conflicting provision shall be considered null and
void. If the effect of nullifying any conflicting provision is such that a material benefit of
the Agreement to either party is lost, the Agreement may be terminated at the option of
the affected party. In all other cases the remainder of the Agreement shall continue in
full force and effect.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK]

. ]
Purchase and Sale Agreement and Escrow Instructions Page 10

Page 102 of 121



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Seller and Buyer have executed this Agreement as of the
Effective Date.

SELLER:
FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
(f/k/a FALLBROOK HOSPITAL DISTRICT)

By:
Name: GORDON W. TINKER
Its: Board President

BUYER:
CRESTWOOD BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, INC.

By: GEORGE C. LYTAL, President/CEO

h:\fallbrook\psa\psa.05 08 2017.docx

S,
Purchase and Sale Agreement and Escrow Instructions Page 11

Page 103 of 121



EXHIBIT “A”

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY

Page 104 of 121






FIRST AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT
AND ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT AND ESCROW
INSTRUCTIONS (“Amendment”) is made as of June 6, 2017, by and between
FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT, formerly known as FALLBROOK
HOSPITAL DISTRICT (“Seller’) and CRESTWOOD BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, INC. or its

assignee (“Buyer”).
RECITALS

A. Buyer and Seller previously entered into that certain Purchase and Sale
Agreement and Escrow Instructions (‘“Agreement”) dated May 10, 2017, for Buyer to
purchase from Seller the real property commonly known as 624 E. Elder Street,
Fallborook, San Diego County, California, and all improvements thereon and
appurtenances thereto (the “Property”).

B. The parties have agreed that Seller will perform a lot line adjustment to change
the boundaries of the Property. The parties wish to modify the Agreement to address
issues raised by the lot line adjustment, and certain other issues.

WHEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:
AGREEMENT

1. Seller shall prepare and submit a lot line adjustment (“LLA") to change the
boundaries of the Property as set forth in Exhibits A and B hereto. Seller shall provide
the draft LLA application to Buyer for its review prior to submission.

2. The Closing shall take place, promptly upon approval of the LLA, on a date
agreed to by the parties. Buyer shall continue to have access to the Property as set
forth in the Agreement (i.e., with notice to Seller), until the Close.

3. CRESTWOOD BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, INC. hereby assigns its rights and duties
under the Agreement and this Amendment to FALLBROOK PARTNERS, LLC, a
California limited liability company, and Seller hereby accepts this assignment. After the
date of this Amendment, all references to Buyer shall be to FALLBROOK PARTNERS,

LLC.

4. The parties acknowledge and agree that Buyer's Feasibility Period expires at
5:00 pm on June 6, 2017. Buyer hereby releases all contingencies pursuant to
paragraph 4 of the Agreement, except as follows: The Closing shall occur promptly
after completion of the LLA, but no later than July 31, 2017. If the LLA has not been
completed by July 31, 2017, Seller shall grant an easement to Buyer over the real

#
First Amendment to Purchase and Sale Agreement and Escrow Instructions Page 1

Page 106 of 121



property that is the subject of the LLA, and Seller shall continue to pursue the LLA post-
Closing.

5. Buyer’s address for notices is changed to:

Buyer:
Fallbrook Partners, LLC
Attn: Laurie Bell Schrum
520 Capitol Mall, #800
Sacramento, CA 95814
Ischrum@cbhi.net

6. All provisions of the Agreement not modified by this Amendment shall remain in
full force and effect. This Amendment may be executed in counterparts, the whole of
which shall constitute one and the same instrument. Signatures affixed hereto or
transmitted by electronic or facsimile means shall be valid as original signatures.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK]

;

First Amendment to Purchase and Sale Agreement and Escrow Instructions Page 2

Page 107 of 121



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Seller and Buyer have executed this First Amendment to
Purchase and Sale Agreement and Escrow Instructions as of the date first set forth

above.

SELLER:
FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
(f/k/a FALLBROOK HOSPITAL DISTRICT)

By:
Name: GORDON W. TINKER
Its: Board President

BUYER/ASSIGNEE:
FALLBROOK PARTNERS, LLC

By: GEORGE C. LYTAL, Manager

BUYER/ASSIGNOR:
CRESTWOOD BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, INC.

By: GEORGE C. LYTAL, President/CEO

h:\fallbrook\psa\first amendment to psa.v2.06 06 2017.docx

Page 108 of 121



DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
CSDA Board Election

Page 109 of 121



1 NI

California Special
Districts Association

SIDIA Districts Stronger Together

CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION
2017 BOARD ELECTIONS

MAIL BALLOT INFORMATION

Dear Member:

A mail ballot has been enclosed for your district’s use in voting to elect a representative
to the CSDA Board of Directors in your Network for Seat C.

Each of CSDA'’s six (6) networks has three seats on the Board. Each of the candidates
is either a board member or management-level employee of a member district located
in your network. Each Regular Member (district) in good standing shall be entitled to
vote for one (1) person to represent its network.

We have enclosed the candidate information for each candidate who submitted one.
Please vote for only one candidate to represent your network in Seat C, unless
otherwise noted on the actual ballot, and be sure to sign, date and fill in your
member district information. If any part of the ballot is not complete, the ballot will not
be valid and will not be counted.

Please utilize the enclosed return envelope to return the completed ballot. Baliots must
be receiv office at T1+1: Qreet, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814 by

5:00pm on Friday, August 4, 2017.

If you do not use the enclosed envelope, please mail in your ballot to:
California Special Districts Association
Attn: 2017 Board Elections
1112 | Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814

Please contact Beth Hummel at 877.924.2732 or bethh@csda.net with any questions.

Page 110 of 121



Page 111 of 121



1

W California Special
= Districts Association
ICIS|DIA| Districts Stronger Together

T
T

2017 CSDA BOARD CANDIDATE INFORMATION SHEET

The following information MUST accompany your nomination form and Resolution/minute order:

Name: Arlene Schafer

District/Company: Costa Mesa Sanitary District

Title: Secretary
Elected/Appointed/Staff: Elected
Length of Service with District: 20 Years

1. Do you have current involvement with CSDA (such as committees, events,
workshops, conferences, Governance Academy, etc.):

Current member of the CSDA Board of Directors, Legislative Committee, Membership
Commission Chair, Fiscal Committee and attendee of Legislative Days, Annual Conference,

SDLA certificate holder.

2. Have you ever been associated with any other state-wide associations (CSAC, ACWA,
League, etc.):

Member of CSAC and was a member of the League when serving on the City Council.

3. Listlocal government involvement (such as LAFCo, Association of Governments,
etc.):

LAFCO member representing special districts, former Chair and Vice Chair of the ISDOC and
currently serving as an Executive Committee member, OCCOG Board member.

4. List civic organization involvement:

President of Harbor-Mesa Lions (2 terms), Costa Mesa Republican Federation of Women, OC
Federation of Women, 3™ Vice President Ways & Means, Costa Mesa for Responsible
Government member.

Page 112 of 121



RE-ELECT ARLENE SCHAFER
CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION

SOUTHERN NETWOR
e S R S R U R P S ] P s

Arlene Schafer—Secretary

Costa Mesa Sanitary District

As the former Mayor of the City of Costa Mesa, it has been an honor
to serve as your representative on the California Special Districts Asso-
ciation (CSDA) for the past two years and now I humbly ask for your
support to re-elect me to the Southern Network for another term. 1
believe my 28 years of experience as a local government leader that
includes 20 years serving special districts in a variety of different capaci-
ties makes me the best candidate. In March, the Little Hoover Com-
mission will release its report on special districts and its very likely the
report will focus on the role Local Agency Formation Commissions
play in special district formation and reorganization. CSDA was an
active participant in the public hearings where commissioners learned
how special districts provide vital services in our communities and are
directly accountable to our voters and ratepayers. During my term as a
member of the Board of Directors, CSDA successfully advocated for
special districts by using the latest technology for outreaching such as
CSDA’s campaign website, “Districts Make the Difference” and the
new online video, “Districts Empower our Communities.” I believe it
is extremely important for CSDA to keep its foot on the pedal on advo-
cacy by letting legislators, media, business leaders, schools and the gen-
eral public know how important we are in our communities.

PREVIOUS CSDA EXPERIENCE

¢ Board President Currently, I am serving on the Board of Directors for the Costa Mesa
Sanitary District (CMSD) where 1 have been a Board member for 20
years. I am proud to be part of an organization that has been a District

¢ Board Vice President

¢ Board Secretary of Distinction since 2009, earned the Transparency Certificate of

¢ Finance Corporation Excellence for four consecutive years and CMSD is one of few special
¢ Legislation Committee districts in California that received Gold Recognition in Special
District Governance.

¢ Fiscal Committee

¢ CSDA Membership Committee If reelected, I will continue to support CSDA’s public outreach

¢ Recruitment & Planning Committee | campaign about the essential services we provide and I will work
collaboratively with CSDA Board of Directors and staff on providing
essential training and professional development to help your agency
succeed. Please vote for Arlene Schafer by August 4, 2017.

Page 113 of 121



California Special
Districts Association

IC|S|D]A] Districts Stronger Together

NN Sy

T

2017 CSDA BOARD CANDIDATE INFORMATION SHEET

The following information MUST accompany your nomination form and Resolution/minute order:

Name: Kristin Bloomer

District/Company: __ Desert Water Agency

Title: Secretary-Treasurer

Elected/Appointed/Staff: Elected
12/4/15 - Current

Length of Service with District:

1. Do you have current involvement with CSDA (such as committees, events,
workshops, conferences, Governance Academy, etc.):

| recently attended the CSDA Legislative Days event.

2. Have you ever been associated with any other state-wide associations (CSAC, ACWA,
League, etc.):

| am a member of ACWA and attend their conferences.

3. List local government involvement (such as LAFCo, Association of Governments,
etc.):

City of Palm Springs Measure J Oversight Committee, Desert Water Agency Finance

and Leaqislative Committees

4. List civic organization involvement:

Palm Springs SunUp Rotary Club, Palm Springs Woman's Club, St. Theresa

School PTA President. Desert Roundtable

**Candidate Statement — Although it is not required, each candidate is requested to submit a
candidate statement of no more than 300 words in length. Any statements recelved in the
CSDA office after May 31, 2017 will not be included with the ballot.

Page 114 of 121



California Special
Districts Association

[C[SIDIA] Districts Stronger Together

2017 CSDA BOARD CANDIDATE INFORMATION SHEET

The following information MUST accompany your nomination form and Resolution/minute order:

Name: John DeMonaco

District/Company: _Chino Valley Independent Fire District

Title: Director

Elected/Appointed/Staff: _Elected

Length of Service with District: _ 11 years

1. Do you have current involvement with CSDA (such as committees, events,
workshops, conferences, Governance Academy, etc.):

[ am on the Legislative and Fiscal Committees

I have also served on the Education and Membership Committees

2. Have you ever been associated with any other state-wide associations (CSAC, ACWA,
League, etc.):

I am on the Board of Directors for the Fire Districts Association of California

3. List local government involvement (such as LAFCo, Association of Governments,
etc.):

N/A

4. List civic organization involvement:

I am a member and past Chairman of the Rotary Club of Chino. Iam also a Board Member

of the Chino Rotary Foundation.

»*Candidate Statement — Although it is not required, each candidate is requested to submit a
candidate statement of no more than 300 words in length. Any statements received in the
CSDA office after May 31, 2017 will not be included with the ballot.

Page 115 of 121



I am seeking election to a seat on the Board of Directors of the California Special Districts
Association.

I have served on the Board of Directors of the Chino Valley Independent Fire District for 11
years, elected in 2006. I am very proud to state that our Fire District is the first fire district to
receive the District of Distinction Accreditation from the Special Districts Leadership Foundation
(SDLF). We have been a District of Distinction since 2008. We also have obtained a District of
Transparency Certificate of Excellence. I have completed the SDLF Recognition of Special
District Governance.

I serve on the CSDA Legislative and the Fiscal Committees. I have previously served on the
CSDA Education and Membership committees.

I am a retired Fire Chief with 33 years of Fire Service experience. I have been involved in city,
county, JPAs and special districts in various capacities. I am currently on the Board of Directors
of the Fire Districts Association of California and also serve on their Conference Committee. I
am a Past President of the Chino Rotary Club and past Chairman of the Chino Rotary Foundation.

I understand, and I am committed to legislative advocacy for special districts. Special Districts
provide one of the most effective, efficient, and accountable forms of local service. It is vital that
we continue to work together to influence and monitor policy decisions affecting California
special districts.

My commitment, extensive experience, and education in public service and as a special district
board member and policy-maker, provides me with the ability to effectively serve as a CSDA

Board Member representing all California Special Districts. I look forward to your support!

Please contact me at (909) 816-8396 or email at jdemonaco@chofire.org.

John DeMonaco

Page 116 of 121



Ll California Special
Districts Association

ICISIDIA| Districts Stronger Together

The followmg information MUST accompany your nommatlon form and Resolutlon/mlnute order

Name: _ ’Q iCh(M‘A /‘Jf‘(fl (I
District/Company: o ave Wader A—@@ /f)(;’y
Tile:  Lirector, Division 3

Elected/Appointed/Staff: E lecte O(

Length of Service with District: ___/ 7 (/carS

1. Do you have current involvement with CSDA (such as committees, events,
workshops, conferences, Governance Academy, etc.):

Currenthy Serving o the. Protessiona! Devel hpment
Cﬂmmm‘ﬁé and /%&méwr/uﬁ Cymmii +ee

2. Have you ever been associated with any other state-wide associations (CSAC, ACWA,
League, etc.):

Igydve Wakr Agency 1S a Member oF ACUH

3. List local government involvement (such as LAFCo, Association of Governments,
etc.):

Cucrently ﬂf/j/dsz of The /HMC/U‘wﬂ oL San Bernardind
County Sﬂ&’/a/ i stricts

4. List civic organization involvement:

/hember oF the EIKS Association, Kiwani S, Summitvalley
/
ﬁ[ﬂsﬂ{i/’lu/ Owners

**Candidate Statement — Although it is not required, each candidate is requested to submit a
candidate statement of no more than 300 words in length. Any statements received in the
CSDA office after May 31, 2017 will not be included with the ballot.

Page 117 of 121



CANDIDATE STATEMENT

My name is Richard Hall and [ am currently a Director for the Mojave Water Agency and President
of the Association of the San Bernardino County Special Districts and have served as an elected
official for more than 35 years in two Special District organizations. Iam interested in the CSDA
Board of Directors position for Southern District Seat C —here is a list of my qualifications:

First-hand knowledge and experience to ensure that we have safe, quality drinking water.
Knowledge and experience in Recreation and Parks through 20 years on the Hesperia
Recreation and Parks Special District board and served as president four times.
Knowledge and experience in Property Owners Association in Summit Valley, California
where I helped to bring electricity and natural gas to the owners and served as president.
Knowledge and experience in Engineering and Management at General Dynamics Program
Office working with the Federal and State government.

Reduced taxes through leadership as well as set policy to purchase quality water, build
water discharge facilities, and given tax money back to residents who helped reduce water
usage.

Continue to fight to bring 21 century technology to our Agency to study in order to better
ensure management of our water resources by advanced computer systems, deep monitor
wells, and other state of the art methods.

Worked closely with community leaders and residents for best policies and strategies
including getting State and Federal funding for safe, drinkable water and other needed
projects and programs.,

Support funding colleges and students for research and development for continued new
resource solutions for present and future issues.

I know that more needs to be done and have plans to meet these challenges. Let us protect our
future and provide leadership with someone who knows how.

Page 118 of 121



California Special
Districts Asseciation

BEBRIAN  Districts Stronger Together

HAE

2017 CSDA BOARD CANDIDATE INFORMATION SHEET

The following information MUST accompany your nomination form and Resolution/minute order:

Name: W\\éhae\ M ack _
Districthompany:T’Zcu'an) Hun\c«pfd \Woder E\Sh;td—
Tite: _ Divechor, Dwisian 5

Elected/Appointed/Staff: Elecied

Length of Service with District: __ 2D oS

1. Do you have current involvement with CSDA (such as committees, events,
workshops, conferences, Governance Academy, etc.):

Tam die officig U apomntect KOO e e sericdive.
for (SN

2. Have you ever been associated with any other state-wide associations (CSAC, ACWA,
League, etc.):

T 200t 45 e RO represunodve. o bsin ACWA <

3. List local government involvement (such as LAFCo, Association of Governments,
etc.):

T worhed Sz Mo cidg of Hin (oS (O Sor dver 30

ULOCS 215 Ooks UL eNdent.
4. List civic organization involvement:

D [osicient of OT.8,

W S Bracico Sa1eaast

**Candidate Statement — Although it is not required, each candidate is requested to submit a
candidate statement of no more than 300 words in length. Any statements received in the
CSDA office after May 31, 2017 will not be included with the ballot.

Page 119 of 121



ENDLESS POSSIBLITIES

| My name is Michael Mack and | am honored to be seeking
| election to be on the Board of Directors of California Special
| Districts Association.

| | was elected to the Rainbow Municipal Water District Board of
Directors in December 2016 and appointed to serve as the
District's representative at both ACWA and CSDA. My
background includes a degree in horticulture and worked for
the City of San Marcos for over thirty years. As the Parks
Department Supervisor, | had many responsibilities including
reviewing plans and inspection of new park and street median
instaliations. | was both a Certified Playground Inspector and
Irrigation Auditor. One of my main responsibilities was
ensuring efficient usage of water resources. | calculated,
determined, and programmed water requirements for the plant
material for all parks and street medians within the City.

I have learned the importance of CSDA is we are the support system to help ensure efficient and
productive services to both small and large communities throughout California at the local level
of city governments. As your CSDA Board Member, | see endless possibilities and promise to
tackle and meet the challenges our districts face. We all must work together for present and
future needs for our special districts and by doing so we can and will achieve our goals. We must
be proactive with our legislators and with this energy and commitment we can make the different
between success and failure.

| am very honored to have this chance to serve all of you and given this opportunity. 1 feel

extensive service and experience in the public sector, | will work effortlessly to make those
endless possibilities become reality.

Page 118 of 119



b &
Oman Of Wellnd®
WOL

Thursday, July 6, 2017
Fallbrook Library
124 S. Mission Rd.

6:00 p.m. - Sociall Refreshments

6:30 p.m.—7:30 p.m. Presentation/Door Prizes

Featured Presentation:
“Drug Interactions &

Over-The-Counter Implications ”

It’s important to always be safe when taking medications.
Learn about potential interactions and
Always check with your physician

Presenter:
Don Weeks, Pharmacist
CVS Pharmacy—~Fallbrook

Free Event including Refreshments e Door Prizes

Please Note: No need for Reservations at this time
Please plan to attend and bring a friend!

Questions? Contact Pam Knox at pknox@fallbrookhealth.org
Or call 760-731-9187

Please bring non-perishable food items for Fallbrook Food Pantry

Fallbrook Regional
HEALTH@DlSTRlCT






